LONDON

VIRTUAL Central &
South Planning

Committee

Date: THURSDAY, 4 FEBRUARY
2021

Time: 7.00 PM

Location: VIRTUAL MEETING

Watch Live Watch a live broadcast of this
meeting on the Council’s YouTube
channel: Hillingdon London

Important Following UK Government advice

Meeting to avoid all but essential travel and

Advice: to practice social distancing, the

’ usual physical public speaking

rights at Planning Committee will be
suspended temporarily during the
coronavirus pandemic. Instead,
written representations will be
considered as part of Hillingdon’s
established Petitions Scheme.

Lloyd White

Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

Phase I, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

Public Document Pack

A

To Councillors on the Committee

Councillor Steve Tuckwell (Chairman)

Councillor Alan Chapman (Vice-
Chairman)

Councillor Shehryar Ahmad-Wallana
Councillor Mohinder Birah
Councillor Nicola Brightman
Councillor Roy Chamdal

Councillor Farhad Choubedar
Councillor Jazz Dhillon

Councillor Janet Duncan (Opposition
Lead)

Published: Wednesday, 27 January 2021

Contact: Democratic Services
Tel: 01895 250636
Email: democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

Putting our residents first


https://www.youtube.com/user/HillingdonLondon

Agenda

Chairman's Announcements

1

2
3
4
5

Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting 1-8
Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

To confirm that the items of business marked Part | will be considered in
Public and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

PART | - Members, Public and the Press

Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the
Chairman may vary this. The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the
address of the premises or land concerned.

Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
6 | 1 Raynton Close, Charville Two storey side extension and 9-18
Hayes - single storey side/rear extension
8096/APP/2020/3154
Recommendations: Approval
7 | Spitfire House, Uxbridge Installation of a rooftop base 19 - 36
Churchill Road - North station to accommodate 6 antenna
585/APP/2020/3892 apertures, 4 600mm dishes, 9

cabinets and associated ancillary
development thereto

Recommendations: Refusal




Applications without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
8 | 56B Wood End, Green | Botwell Erection of two rear dormer 37 - 46
Road, Hayes - window and 3 front rooflights
54624/APP/2020/4303 following full removal of the
existing unlawful dormer window
Recommendation: Refusal
9 | Hayes Park, Hayes - Charville Internal office refurbishment of 47 - 74

12853/APP/2020/2980

Hayes Park Central and South
including removal of the non-
original partitions, re-instatement
of the South Building's reflecting
pool and refurbished entrances.
External elevation and roof
refurbishment of both buildings
including cleaning and repair
works, replacement of non-original
glazed double doors and other
works to the South building's
glazed curtain wall system
(Application for Listed Building
Consent)

Recommendations: Approval

PART Il - MEMBERS ONLY

That the reports in Part 2 of this agenda be declared not for publication because they involve the
disclosure of information in accordance with Section 100(A) and Part 1 of Schedule 12 (A) to the Local
Government Act 1972 (as amended), in that they contain exempt information and that the public interest in
withholding the information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it.

10
11
12
13
14
15

Enforcement Report
Enforcement Report
Enforcement Report
Enforcement Report
Enforcement Report

Enforcement Report

PART I - Plans for Central and South Planning Committee

75-84
85-92
93 - 106
107 - 116
117 - 126
127 - 134




This page is intentionally left blank



Minutes w%r

Agenda Iltem 3

FHILLINGDON

LONDON

CENTRAL & SOUTH PLANNING COMMITTEE

7 January 2021

Meeting held at VIRTUAL - Live on the Council's YouTube channel: Hillingdon London

Committee Members Present:

Councillors Steve Tuckwell (Chairman), Alan Chapman (Vice-Chairman),
Shehryar Ahmad-Wallana, Mohinder Birah, Nicola Brightman, Roy Chamdal,
Farhad Choubedar and Janet Duncan (Opposition Lead)

LBH Officers Present:

James Rodger (Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration), Neil Fraser
(Democratic Services Officer), Meghji Hirani (Planning Contracts & Planning
Information), Glen Egan (Office Managing Partner - Legal Services), Alan Tilly
(Transport Planning and Development Manager) and Steven Clarke (Democratic
Services Officer)

143.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Jazz Dhillon.

144.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING
(Agenda ltem 2)

None.

145.

TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (Agenda
Item 3)

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting held on 03 December 2020 be
approved as a correct record.

146.

MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda ltem
4)

It was confirmed that agenda item 7 had been withdrawn by the Head of Planning prior
to the meeting.

147.

TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART | WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda Item 5)

It was confirmed that items 1-12 were in Part | and would be considered in public and
items 13-16 were in Part || and would be considered in private.

Page 1




148.

LAND ADJACENT TO 10 KENT CLOSE & 5 FAIRLIGHT DRIVE, KENT CLOSE -
75553/APP/2020/1357 (Agenda Item 6)

Officers introduced the application advising the Committee that an appeal for non-
determination had been received and as such, Members would be deciding whether
they would agree with the officer's recommendations had a non-determination appeal
not been received.

Members were informed that the application was in outline form and that they were
considering matters related to access and layout. Matters relating to appearance,
landscaping and scale would be reserved for future determination, should the
application be approved by the Committee.

The Committee were informed that Kent Close and Fairlight Drive were dense
developments and the availability of undeveloped space provided relief within the
vicinity; officers deemed development of the site in question to be against the character
of the area. Regarding parking allocation, the intended parking provision was deemed
insufficient as the intended space was already allocated to another property and due to
a low Public Transport Accessibility Level (PTAL) of two, any resident of the dwelling
would be likely to rely on a vehicle for transport. Although details were not available in
relation to the dwelling’s height and scale, officers felt that given its siting, there may be
an impact on adjoining occupiers in terms of visual intrusion, overlooking and loss of
privacy.

A petition in objection to the application had been received and written representations
from the lead petitioner were read out for the consideration of the Committee. Key
points raised included:

e Petitioners supported the recommendations made by officers in the associated
report;

e That the proposed application was considered to be ‘backland’ development and
petitioners saw it as harmful to the character of the area;

e The undeveloped nature of the site made a positive contribution to the open
character of the sites surroundings;

e The development of the dwelling close to the side boundary would fill the gap
between numbers 10 and 11 Kent Close, this was deemed to provide an
important visual break and would disturb the spaciousness of the area;

e There were concerns relating to a loss of privacy for existing and future
residents of the adjoining properties.

The agent had also submitted written representations which were read out for the
consideration of the Committee. Key points raised included:

e Although the application had been appealed against non-determination, the
agent wanted to address the reasons for refusal as set out in the associated
Committee report;

¢ Regarding the point of overdevelopment, matters relating to scale, appearance
and landscaping of the development had been reserved and the Council would
have had the opportunity to refuse any subsequent reserved matters application
where these aspects of the proposal were deemed unacceptable. Therefore, it
was not considered reasonable that the current application be refused for
reasons of overdevelopment.

e The proposal was shown to be underdeveloped when considered against the
density matrix as prescribed in the London Plan.

Page 2




¢ As the scale was reserved and the building was likely to be single storey, the
agent disagreed that the proposal would impact on the openness or
spaciousness of the estate.

e As the appearance of the building was reserved, it was not evident how the
proposal would cause any overlooking.

e The agent stated that the proposed parking space for the dwelling was in fact
owned by the applicant.

e Although it was recognised that the site was in PTAL of two, the dwelling was
located less than 600m from Uxbridge Metropolitan Town Centre where there
was access to Uxbridge Underground Station.

Members noted that they were only to consider matters relating to access and layout;
the Committee deemed the application not to be viable due to the insufficient parking
allocation and the likelihood of overlooking when details of height and scale were
established.

No further concerns were raised and Members were in agreement with the officer’s
recommendation.

The officer's recommendation was moved, seconded and, when put to a vote,
unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED: That had a non-determination appeal not been received, the
application would have been refused.

149. | 1 RAYNTON CLOSE, HAYES - 8096/APP/2020/3154 (Agenda Item 7)
This application was withdrawn by the Head of Planning prior to commencement of the
meeting.

150. | 336 BALMORAL DRIVE, HAYES - 71770/APP/2020/3572 (Agenda Item 8)

Officers introduced the item and informed the Committee that the proposal did not
result in more than 10% of properties being redeveloped/converted into flats within
500m either side of the site, as was Council policy. It was noted that the site was
located within a Public Transport Accessibility Level of three and would therefore
require the provision of between one and one and a half parking spaces per dwelling.
Members attention was drawn to the additional two conditions recommended in the
addendum to the report and were encouraged to explore the possibility amending
condition three in relation to widening the existing dropped curb as both parking spaces
would need to be independently accessible.

Written representations had been received from the lead petitioner and were read out
to the Committee. Key points raised included:

e The property was intended to be a family home since it's construction in the
1930s and the changes proposed would not preserve housing stock of a
particular size and style;

o Petitioners claimed the applicant did not have a satisfactory relationship with
adjoining neighbours.

e There were concerns of excessive noise coming from the property at present
and petitioners felt like this was likely to increase.

e The dropped curb outside the property did not facilitate the parking of two cars
comfortably.

Page 3




e Parking on the street was already at a premium, if either of the flats had more
than one car, it would further increase parking pressures on the road.

e Conversion of the property into two flats would create additional pressures on
drainage and sewage infrastructure.

e There were concerns that if the application were approved, it would set a
precedent for similar family homes to be converted into flats in the area.

Members were informed that any condition regarding the design of a dropped curb
should mention that it would need to conform with the Council’'s guidelines and it was
requested that the exact wording of the condition be delegated to the Head of Planning.

The Committee raised concerns about the delegation of parking spaces to the front of
the property as the headlights of any car returning to the property could glare into the
front facing bedroom of the ground floor flat. Members were minded to add a condition,
with the exact wording delegated to the Head of Planning, allocating the space directly
in front of the ground floor window to the residents of the ground floor flat to avoid the
intrusion of vehicle headlights.

The officer’'s recommendation in addition to the agreed upon conditions, was moved,
seconded and, when put to a vote, unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED: That:

1) The application be approved subject to the additional conditions in the
addendum to the report; and

2) Delegated authority be granted to the Head of Planning to establish the
wording of an additional condition in respect of widening the property’s
dropped curb and the allocation of parking spaces.

151.

LAND ADJACENT TO 27 FURZEHAM ROAD - 75891/APP/2020/2961 (Agenda ltem
9)

Officers introduced the application and outlined to Members the reasons for
recommending refusal; that the proposed dwelling would result in an incongruous form
of development, that the development would be detrimental to the amenities of the
adjoining occupiers and that the dwelling would fail to meet the requirements of people
with disabilities.

A petition in objection to the application had been received. The lead petitioner’s written
representations were read out for the consideration of the Committee. Key points
highlighted included:

e There was no parking space to the front of the proposed development site and
no option to create additional spaces there. The residents did not want the
lamppost to be removed;

e The proposed development would not be in keeping with the character of the
rest of the street;

e Residents in Ruffles Close would have less sunlight in their gardens and their
properties would be overlooked;

e The development would exacerbate sewage and water pressure problems;

e There was the potential for the development to be converted to an HMO at a
later stage which would put further pressure on parking. HMOs already existed
in the street and, in the past, tenants had been disrespectful and noisy.

Page 4




Written representations had also been received from Councillor Jan Sweeting, Ward
Councillor for West Drayton. These were read out for the consideration of Committee
Members. Key points highlighted included:

e The proposal would be a significant overdevelopment of the site and would have
an adverse impact on the character and appearance of the street scene;

e The development would have an adverse impact on neighbouring properties in
Furzeham Road and Ruffle Close;

e The development would create a property of excessive size and bulk out of
character with the neighbouring attractive houses.

Members noted that there were very clear reasons for refusal. The Committee
discussed the possibility of an additional reason for refusal due to the lack of off street
parking; however, officers informed Members that any residents of the proposed
dwelling would be allowed to join the parking management scheme and that insufficient
parking allocation should not be used as a reason for refusal.

Members concurred with the officer's recommendation which was moved, seconded
and, when put to a vote, unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED: That the application be refused.

152.

CEDAR HOUSE VINE LANE - 12019/APP/2020/3615 (Agenda ltem 10)

Prior to the start of this item it was agreed that items 10 and 11 would be heard
together as one presentation from officers, with one debate by the Committee.
Members would then hold separate votes for each application.

Officers presented the application and noted that strong objections had been received
from both conservation and landscaping officers; it was also noted that the site was
within a conservation area and a parking management area. Officers outlined the
reasons for recommending refusal and informed the Committee that, although the
report showed the adjacent building as Grade |l Listed, it was in fact Grade II* Listed, a
more significant category of listing.

A petition in objection to the application had been received, however no written
representation had been received by the lead petitioner to be read out to Committee
Members. Written representations from the applicant were read out for the
consideration of the Committee. Key points raised included:

¢ It was emphasised that the permission sought was temporary and the site would
be returned to its previous condition after 31 December 2021;

e Access to the site would be from the existing car park in Vine Lane and would
therefore not impact on residents of Cedar Drive and Buckingham Grove.

e That the damaged wall of the access gate would be repaired under a separate
listed consent application;

e A Tree Protection Order survey and an Arboricultural Implication Assessment
could be submitted by 31 January 2021 which would address any impact on the
site’s tree roots;

e The temporary surface would not result in any excavation works and would not
have a significant impact upon the condition of the ground beneath.

e The wall bordering the car park was separated from the parking area by plant
beds. The applicant offered to provide additional barriers to keep cars away from
the wall.

Page 5




e The business had been badly hit by the coronavirus pandemic and many cars
were not on the road, hence the need for the overflow car park.

Members considered the site not to be appropriate for the proposal’s intended use and
highlighted that it would be more appropriate as ancillary parking for people visiting the
adjacent office. The Committee expressed agreement with the officer's
recommendation.

The officer's recommendation was moved, seconded and, when put to a vote,
unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED: That:

1) The application be refused; and

2) Delegated authority be granted to the Head of Planning to amend the
wording of the reasons for refusal to account for the adjacent building
being Grade II* Listed.

153. | CEDAR HOUSE VINE LANE - 12019/APP/2020/3616 (Agenda ltem 11)
Prior to item 10, it was agreed that items 10 and 11 would be heard together as one
presentation from officers, with one debate by the Committee. Members would then
hold separate votes for items 10 and 11.
The officer's recommendation was moved, seconded and, when put to a vote,
unanimously agreed.
RESOLVED: That:
1) The application be refused; and
2) Delegated authority be granted to the Head of Planning to amend the
wording of the reasons for refusal to account for the adjacent building
being Grade II* Listed.
154. | S106 QUARTERLY MONITORING REPORT (Agenda ltem 12)
The report was introduced to the Committee and Members were asked to note the
contents.
RESOLVED: That the monitoring report was noted.
155. | ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 13)

RESOLVED:

1. That the enforcement action, as recommended in the officer’s report, was
agreed; and,

2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision, and the reasons for
it outlined in the report, into the public domain, solely for the purposes of
it issuing the formal breach of condition notice to the individual
concerned.

This item is declared as exempt from publication as it involves the disclosure of
information in accordance with Section 100(A) and paragraphs 1, 2 & 7 of Part 1 of

Page 6




Schedule 12 (A) to the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended), in that the report
contains information relating to any individual, information likely to reveal the
identity of an individual and information relating to any action taken or to be
taken in connection with the prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime
and that the public interest in withholding the information outweighs the public interest
in disclosing it.

156.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 14)
RESOLVED:

1. That the enforcement action, as recommended in the officer’s report, was
agreed; and,

2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision, and the reasons for
it outlined in the report, into the public domain, solely for the purposes of
it issuing the formal breach of condition notice to the individual
concerned.

This item is declared as exempt from publication as it involves the disclosure of
information in accordance with Section 100(A) and paragraphs 1, 2 & 7 of Part 1 of
Schedule 12 (A) to the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended), in that the report
contains information relating to any individual, information likely to reveal the
identity of an individual and information relating to any action taken or to be
taken in connection with the prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime
and that the public interest in withholding the information outweighs the public interest
in disclosing it.

157.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 15)
RESOLVED:

1. That the enforcement action, as recommended in the officer’s report, was
agreed; and,

2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision, and the reasons for
it outlined in the report, into the public domain, solely for the purposes of
it issuing the formal breach of condition notice to the individual
concerned.

This item is declared as exempt from publication as it involves the disclosure of
information in accordance with Section 100(A) and paragraphs 1, 2 & 7 of Part 1 of
Schedule 12 (A) to the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended), in that the report
contains information relating to any individual, information likely to reveal the
identity of an individual and information relating to any action taken or to be
taken in connection with the prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime
and that the public interest in withholding the information outweighs the public interest
in disclosing it.

158.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 16)
RESOLVED:
1. That the enforcement action, as recommended in the officer’s report, was

agreed; and,
2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision, and the reasons for

Page 7




it outlined in the report, into the public domain, solely for the purposes of
it issuing the formal breach of condition notice to the individual
concerned.

This item is declared as exempt from publication as it involves the disclosure of
information in accordance with Section 100(A) and paragraphs 1, 2 & 7 of Part 1 of
Schedule 12 (A) to the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended), in that the report
contains information relating to any individual, information likely to reveal the
identity of an individual and information relating to any action taken or to be
taken in connection with the prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime
and that the public interest in withholding the information outweighs the public interest
in disclosing it.

The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 8.36 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Democratic Services on Telephone 01895 250636 - email
(recommended) democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk. Circulation of these minutes is to
Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

The public part of this meeting was filmed live on the Council's YouTube

Channel to increase transparency in decision-making, however these minutes
remain the official and definitive record of proceedings.

Page 8




Agenda Iltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address 1 RAYNTON CLOSE HAYES
Development: Two storey side extension and single storey side/rear extension

LBH Ref Nos: 8096/APP/2020/3154

Drawing Nos: 1rayntonclose2019-04 Received 10-12-2020
1rayntonclose2019-05 Received 10-12-2020
1rayntonclose2019-06 Received 10-12-2020
1rayntonclose2019-07 Received 10-12-2020
1rayntonclose2019-07A
1rayntonclose2019-01
1rayntonclose2019-02 (Existing First Floor Plan)
1rayntonclose2019-02 (Existing Elevations)

Date Plans Received:  03/10/2020 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 03/10/2020
Date Application Valid: 07/10/2020

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application site relates to a two storey semi-detached dwellinghouse located on the
south side of Raynton Close. The application property is setback from the adjacent
highway and benefits from a good size garden. There is an existing vehicular access
located on the side boundary with hardstanding for off-street parking. To the rear is an
enclosed garden.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The applicant is seeking planning permission for a two storey side extension and single
storey side/rear extension following the demolition of the existing garage. The two storey
extension would have a width of 2.856m, with a depth matching the dwelling, set back
1.93m from the front elevation on both floors and a ridge height set below the original ridge
height. The single storey element would have a depth, from the original rear of the dwelling
of 2.9m and a height of 3m (both matching the existing single storey rear extension).

1.3 Relevant Planning History
8096/APP/2019/3719 1 Raynton Close Hayes

Part two storey, part single storey side extension

Decision Date: 05-02-2020 Refused Appeal:22-SEP-20  Dismissed
Comment on Planning History

8096/APP/2019/3719 : Part two storey, part single storey side extension. Refused and
Appeal Dismissed.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 9



2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

8 neighbouring properties were consulted via letter on 09-10-20 and expired on 30-10-20. 4
representation and a petition with 26 signatures received objecting to the proposal on the
following grounds;

1. Impact on residential amenity of the neighbouring properties in terms of light, loss of
privacy, overshadowing and overdominance.

2. The proposed dwelling, by reason of its size, scale, bulk, excessive width and proximity
to the side boundary, would result in an incongruous addition which would be detrimental to
the architectural composition of the original semi-detached dwelling, would be detrimental
to the character, appearance and symmetry of the pair of semi-detached houses.

3. Raynton Close suffers from parking stress as not all properties have sufficient off-street
parking available. The development would put further strain on parking for all residents and
visitors to properties in Raynton Close.

4. Likelihood of the property being converted to HMO with associated parking issues.

5. Insufficient amenity space.

Officer Comment: A condition is proposed to prevent the enlarged property being

subdivided or converted to an HMO without a further grant of planning consent. Other
matters are addressed in the planning report.

4, Local Plan Designation and London Plan

The following Local Plan Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

DMHB 11 Design of New Development

DMHB 12 Streets and Public Realm

DMHD 1 Alterations and Extensions to Residential Dwellings
DMT 6 Vehicle Parking

LPP 3.5 (2016) Quality and design of housing developments

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration in determining this application relate to the effect of the
proposal on the character and appearance of the original dwelling, the impact on the visual
amenities of the surrounding area, the impact on the residential amenity of the
neighbouring dwellings, provision of acceptable residential amenity for the application
property and the availability of parking.

Impact on character and appearance

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 10



The Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One Strategic Policy BE1 seeks a quality of design in all
new development that enhances and contributes to the area in terms of form, scale and
materials; is appropriate to the identity and context of the townscape; and would improve
the quality of the public realm and respect local character.

Policy DMHD 1 states that extensions of dwellings will be required to ensure that: i) there is
no adverse cumulative impact of the proposal on the character, appearance or quality of
the existing street or wider area; iii) new extensions appear subordinate to the main
dwelling in their floor area, width, depth and height;

Section B states that i) single storey rear extensions on terraced or semi-detached houses
with a plot width of 5 metres or less should not exceed 3.3 metres in depth or 3.6 metres
where the plot width is 5 metres or more;

Section C states that (i) side extensions should not exceed half the width of the original
property; iv) two storey side extensions should be set in a minimum of 1 metre from the
side boundary; and v) two storey side extensions to detached and semi-detached
properties should be set back a minimum of 1 metre behind the main front elevation.

Policy DMHB 11 states that new development will be required to be designed to the highest
standards and, incorporate principles of good design including: i) harmonising with the local
context by taking into account the surrounding scale of development, considering the
height, mass and bulk of adjacent structures.

The host dwelling is located in a prominent position in the street, close to the junction of
Raynton Close with Raynton Drive (the junction) and has not been significantly extended.
Whilst noting the detached dwelling on the opposite side of the junction, the surrounding
dwelling types are similar to the host dwelling. This forms a strong and positive
characteristic in the street scene.

The application site is a built-up residential area where extensions to properties are
considered acceptable. The proposal would involve a two storey side extension and single
storey side/rear extension following the demolition of the existing garage. This is a revised
submission following the refusal of and dismissal of the appeal of the previous scheme,
which was refused on the basis of the excessive width of the proposed extension. In
dismissing the appeal, the Inspector commented as follows:

"4. The appeal scheme would provide a significant amount of additional accommodation
when compared with the original property. The proposed development would extend the
width of the building considerably and thus, increase its scale and massing. The resultant
effect would be an overly wide addition to the host dwelling relative to its existing
proportions. Whilst the scheme would incorporate a lower ridge line and a 2m set back
from the existing front elevation, | do not find these design elements would be sufficient to
outweigh the visual harm created by the width of the proposed development in this
instance.

5. Additionally, the fenestration details in the front elevation of the proposed development
emphasises the excessive width of the scheme. These factors would diminish and
unbalance the character and appearance of the host dwelling to the detriment of the wider
street scene."

The proposed two storey side extension would be setback from the main front elevation by

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



the same distances as the previous scheme (1.935m) and would have an increased set in
from the side boundary (minimum 3m at the rear increasing to over 6m to the front), due to
the reduction in width of the extension. As proposed, the extensions would not exceed half
the width of the original property and would be set further from the side boundary when
compared to the recently refused application. The current design approach would help
integrate the proposed development with existing and neighbouring houses without
compromising the quality of the existing street and wider area. Additionally, the fenestration
details in the front elevation of the proposed development emphasise the moderate width of
the scheme. These factors would ensure the streetscape rhythm and the character and
appearance of the host dwelling are not compromised.

The current design would also ensure that the openness of the area is maintained. Whilst it
would be visible from the street scene, it is not considered detrimental to the character and
appearance of the street scene by reason of its design, scale and siting and would, thus,
accord to the design, character and appearance aims of Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part One -Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies DMHB 11, DMHB 12 and
DMHD 1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -Development Management Policies (2020).

Impact on residential amenity

The application site is bordered by residential properties. The only property likely to be
impacted is 2 Raynton Close. No.2 has habitable rooms within its front elevation and is
located on the west side of the application site with a degree of separation distance.

The proposed development is set some 6m from the nearest point of 2 Raynton Close and
angles away from this property. There are no windows proposed along the flank elevation
of the two storey side extension. Whilst there are habitable rooms to the front of adjoining
property at No.2, the proposed two storey side extension is unlikely to significantly harm the
residential amenity of this property in terms of loss of light or outlook, given the distance of
the extension from these rooms and its scale.

The proposal includes a door/window on the ground floor in the flank elevation. The ground
floor window/door would look on to the boundary fencing directly facing the front garden of
No.2. Taking into account the design, scale and siting of the proposed extension, it is not
considered to adversely harm the amenity of the neighbouring property in terms of
overlooking or loss of privacy.

It is considered that all the proposed habitable rooms, and those altered by the extension,
would maintain an adequate outlook and source of natural light, therefore complying with
the Mayor of London's Housing Standards Minor Alterations to The London Plan (March
2016).

Policy DMHD 1 section A (vi) states that sufficient garden space to be retained as a
consequence of an extension. The property currently benefits from a rear/private side
garden of some 95sg.m. This would be reduced to 79sq.m. The existing garage/outbuilding
has been demolished and the space incorporated into the amenity space. Therefore, it is
considered that sufficient garden space would be be retained for the extended dwelling, in
accordance with the above policy.

The site has a minimum of two off-street parking spaces served by the existing vehicular
access. Therefore, the proposal would not have a negative impact on the highway and
pedestrian safety, and comply with Policies DMT 2 and DMT6 of the Local Plan Part 2 -

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



Development Management Policies: January 2020.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 HO1 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HO2 Accordance with approved

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 1rayntonclose2019-
04, 1rayntonclose2019-05, 1rayntonclose2019-06 and 1rayntonclose2019-07.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part
1 (2012) and Part 2 (2020), and the London Plan (2016).

3 HO4 Materials

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building and shall thereafter be
retained as such.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing building
in accordance with Policy DMHB 11 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 (2020)

4 HO5 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 2015 (as amended) (or any order revoking and re-enacting that
Order with or without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall
be constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing
property at No.2 Raynton Close.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy DMHB 11 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 (2020).

5 HO7 No roof gardens

Access to the flat roof over the extension hereby approved shall be for maintenance or
emergency purposes only and the flat roof shall not be used as a roof garden, terrace,
balcony, patio or similar amenity area.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy policy DMHB 11 of

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 (2020).

6 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The development hereby approved shall not be sub-divided to form additional dwelling
units or used in multiple occupation without a further express permission from the Local
Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the premises remain as a single dwelling until such time as the Local
Planning Authority may be satisfied that conversion would be in accordance with Policies
DMH 4 and DMH 5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Development Management
Policies (January 2020).

INFORMATIVES

1 On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant Local Plan Part 2 (2020), then London Plan
Policies (2016). Hillingdon's Full Council adopted the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1
- Strategic Policies on 8 November 2012 and the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 on
16 January 2020.

2 The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway
repairs, including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no
damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering
materials to this development shall not override or cause damage to the public
footway. Any damage will require to be made good to the satisfaction of the
Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations,
Central Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

For Private Roads: Care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge of footpaths on private roads
during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not
override or cause damage to a private road and where possible alternative routes
should be taken to avoid private roads. The applicant may be required to make
good any damage caused.

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
Part 2 Policies:

DMHB 11 Design of New Development
DMHB 12 Streets and Public Realm

DMHD 1 Alterations and Extensions to Residential Dwellings
DMT 6 Vehicle Parking
LPP 3.5 (2016) Quality and design of housing developments
3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the

approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local

Planning Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application may have to be submitted. The validity of this planning permission
may be challengeable by third parties if the development results in any form of
encroachment onto land outside the applicant's control that is considered to
cause harm to local amenity.

5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and
advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building Control.
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1TUW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal
agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:
- carry out work to an existing party wall;
- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;
- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining

building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building
owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.
The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any
necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by
the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to
comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found
in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,
available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services
Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: Batatunde Aregbesola Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



Hayes Park
School

\ é,";

288

Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary OF HILLINGDON
- 1 Raynton Close Residents Services
For identification purposes only. Hayes Plan ning Section
This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 01895 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the . T . .
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale:
At 1988 e Ach) 8096/APP/2020/3154 1:1,250 B
Unless the Act provides a relevant %
exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date:
© Crown copyright and database
g 2020 Orcnance Survey Central & Softiye 18 | February 2021|  THILLINGDON




Agenda Item 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address SPITFIRE HOUSE CHURCHILL ROAD UXBRIDGE

Development: Installation of a rooftop base station to accommodate 6 antenna apertures, 4
600mm dishes, 9 cabinets and associated ancillary development thereto

LBH Ref Nos: 585/APP/2020/3892

Drawing Nos: 266 Max Configuration Site Elevation B + C Issue [
2G/3G/4G Coverage Plots - EE
3G/4G Coverage Plots - 3UK
Supplementary Informatior
Signed Declaration of Conformity with ICNIRP Public Exposure Guideline:
5G Mobile Technology: a guide
Home Office Emergency Services Network (ESN) Information Note
265 Max Configuration Site Elevation A Issue [
5G and Future Technolog)
Covering Letter 24 November 202(
Notice Under Article 13 of Application for Planning Permissiol
Developers Notice 24 November 202(
002 Site Location Plan Issue C
100 Existing Site Plan Issue C
215 Max Configuration Site Plan Issue [
150 Existing Site Elevation Issue C

Date Plans Received:  24/11/2020 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 26/11/2020
Date Application Valid: 24/11/2020
1. SUMMARY

The application seeks full planning permission for a rooftop base telecommunication to
accommodate 6 x antenna apertures, 4 x 600mm dishes, 9 x cabinets and associated
ancillary development thereto. One of the the cabinets is to be located at ground floor level
adjacent to the residential car park. The purpose of this telecommunication radio
equipment is to replace site 90779 at Brunel University, which is at risk of being lost under
circumstances which the operators state are beyond their control. As such, a
replacement site is sourced to prevent potential loss of service when the existing
apparatus is removed as noted in the applicant's supplementary information document.
The application site will provide coverage for two operators, EE UK Ltd and H3G UK Ltd.

The proposed telecommunication base station is a new site located on the rooftop of a
four storey high apartment building in a dense residential area. Given its location, the
proposal is considered to be an incongruous and visually obtrusive form of development.
This proposal is a permanent structure that would not harmonise with the character of the
area and would be detrimental to the local visual amenities, impacting the residents and
the wider community in general which have been reflected in the comments received from
the petition and public consultation.

Although Chapter 10 of the NPPF (2019) encourages the support of electronic
communication developments and its benefits, however, the impact of the development
would not overcome the above concerns which are material considerations. As such, it

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



fails to comply with Policies DMHB 11 and DMHB 21 of The Local Plan: Part 2 -
Development Management Policies (2020) and the National Planning Policy Framework
(2019).

This application is recommended for Refusal.
2, RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed development, by reason of its siting in this open prominent position, size,
scale, bulk, height and design would fail to harmonise with the architectural composition of
the original building and would be detrimental to the character, appearance and visual
amenities of the street scene and the surrounding area. The proposal is therefore contrary
to Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012),
Policies DMHB 11 and DMHB 21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Development
Management Policies (January 2020) and the National Planning Policy Framework
(February 2019).

2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed development, by virtue of its size, scale, bulk and proximity would be
detrimental to the amenities of the adjoining occupiers at 6-12 Churchill Road by reason of
visual intrusion and loss of outlook. Therefore the proposal would be contrary to Policies
DMHB 11 and DMHB 21 of the Hilingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Development
Management Policies (January 2020).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 1 (2012) and Part 2 (2020) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including The London Plan - The Spatial Development Strategy for London
consolidated with alterations since 2011 (2016) and national guidance.

DMAV 1 Safe Operation of Airports

DMHB 11 Design of New Development

DMHB 21 Telecommunications

LPP 4.11 (2016) Encouraging a connected economy

NPPF- 10 NPPF-10 2018 - Supporting high quality communications
3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant Local Plan Part 2 (2020), then London Plan Policies (2016).
Hillingdon's Full Council adopted the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies on 8
November 2012 and the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 on 16 January 2020.

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



4 171 LBH worked applicant in a positive & proactive (Refusing)

In dealing with the application the Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We
have made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies from the Local
Plan Part 1, Local Plan Part 2, Supplementary Planning Documents, Planning Briefs and
other informal written guidance, as well as offering a full pre-application advice service.

We have however been unable to seek solutions to problems arising from the application
as the principal of the proposal is clearly contrary to our statutory policies and negotiation
could not overcome the reasons for refusal.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is on the rooftop of a four storeys high residential building, known as
Spitfire House. The building is located at the junction of Churchill Road and Hillingdon
Road. The proposed equipment is to be located on the west and the east side of the
rooftop. There is an existing row of trees along the west of the building along Hillingdon
Road and on the north between the building and Lacey Grove.

The surrounding area is mainly residential in nature with two to three storeys high terraces
with loft space. The site is located within St Andrews Parks (Formerly RAF Uxbridge) and
Tree Preservation area of 736. The former use of the land was MOD Land/Rifle Range.
The site is within the Hillingdon Air Quality Management Area. The site is directly adjacent
to a row of listed buildings, 11-25 Hillingdon Road.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks to install a rooftop base station to accommodate 6 x antenna
apertures, 4 x 600mm dishes, 9 x cabinets and associated ancillary development, however
one metre cabinet is to be located on the ground floor level.

The proposed cabinet dimensions:

- 1 x Meter Cabinet (1.1 x 0.4 x 1.2metres)

-1 x Link AC Mk5B (1.2 x 0.6 x 1.8metres)

-1 x 3900A (0.6 x 0.48 x 1.6metres)

-1 x FURO (0.75 x 0.6 x 2.1metres)

- 1 x APM5930 (0.64 x 0.60 x 2.16metres)

- 1 x EE APM5930 (0.64 x 0.48 x 1.2metres)

- 3 x Additional Cabinets (0.77 x 0.77 x 2.1metres)

The purpose of this telecommunication radio equipment is to replace site 90779 at Brunel
University. The Brunel University site is at risk of being removed therefore, the applicant is
attempting to secure an alternative site to prevent potential loss of service.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History
No planning history relevant to the application. This is a new site.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



Development Plan

1.1 Planning law requires that applications for planning permission be determined in
accordance with the development plan, unless material considerations indicate otherwise.

1.2 The Development Plan for the London Borough of Hillingdon currently consists of the
following documents:

The Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (2012)

The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020)
The Local Plan: Part 2 - Site Allocations and Designations (2020)
The West London Waste Plan (2015)

The London Plan - Consolidated With Alterations (2016)

Material Considerations

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) (2019) is also a material consideration in
planning decisions, as well as relevant supplementary planning documents and guidance.

Emerging Planning Policies

Paragraph 48 of the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) 2019 states that 'Local
Planning Authorities may give weight to relevant policies in emerging plans according to:
(a) the stage of preparation of the emerging plan (the more advanced its preparation, the
greater the weight that may be given);

(b) the extent to which there are unresolved objections to relevant policies (the less
significant the unresolved objections, the greater the weight that may be given); and

(c) the degree of consistency of the relevant policies in the emerging plan to this
Framework (the closer the policies in the emerging plan to the policies in the Framework,
the greater the weight that may be given).

Draft London Plan (Intend to Publish Version, December 2020)

The GLA consulted upon a draft new London Plan between December 2017 and March
2018 with the intention of replacing the previous versions of the existing London Plan. The
Plan was subject to examination hearings from February to May 2019, and a Consolidated
Draft Plan with amendments was published in July 2019. The Panel of Inspectors
appointed by the Secretary of State issued their report and recommendations to the Mayor
on 8th October 2019.

The Mayor considered the Inspectors’ recommendations and, on 9th December 2019,
issued to the Secretary of State his intention to publish the London Plan along with a
statement of reasons for the Inspectors' recommendations that the Mayor did not wish to
accept. The Secretary of State responded on the 13th March 2020 and stated that he was
exercising his powers under section 337 of the Greater London Authority Act 1999 to direct
that modifications are required.

On 9th December 2020, the Mayor wrote to the Secretary of State to advise of his intention
to formally approve a new draft London Plan, which included his best understanding of the
modifications required. The Secretary of State responded on 10th December 2020
requesting that the draft London Plan was re-submitted with more specific amendments to
address the 11 previous Directions and 2 additional Directions. On 21st December 2020,
the Mayor formally approved a new London Plan, the 'Publication London Plan'. This has

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



been submitted to the Secretary of State. The Secretary of State has 6 weeks to respond
or can request a further extension of time. The Mayor can only publish the Plan after the
Secretary of State has given approval.

More limited weight should be attached to parts of draft London Plan policies where the
Secretary of State has directed specific amendments. Greater weight may be attached to
policies that are not subject to the specific amendments from the Secretary of State.

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following Local Plan Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

DMAYV 1 Safe Operation of Airports

DMHB 11 Design of New Development

DMHB 21 Telecommunications

LPP 4.11 (2016) Encouraging a connected economy

NPPF- 10 NPPF-10 2018 - Supporting high quality communications
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 10th January 2021

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

A site notice was displayed to the front of the building and a total of 254 neighbouring
owners/occupiers were consulted. A total of 95 objections and 1 comment in support of the
application received.

Three councillors are opposed to this application and a valid petition with 185 signatures have been
received. The desired outcome of the petition is the refusal of the application. The grounds of
objection to this application include:

- Visual impact and unsightly vista on the roof of the block including masts which will reach 19.5m
above ground level

- Ruining look and exclusive nature of the estate, out of character

- Ruining family centred nature of the estate

- Proximity to neighbouring houses

- Loss of local characteristics through unsympathetic design

- The need to maintain the historic character, identity, suburban qualities of the borough's places,
buildings and spaces

- The proposed installation is not in character with a residential area (borough Policy: BE1 and HE1)

Summary of comments received:
Siting/Appearance/Amenity

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



- | am greatly worried about the structure on my building.

- It's going to look ugly.

- This will be out of character with the existing building and theme of estate.

- It will be overlooking our privacy in our hallway and our bedroom. It would overshadow and cause
loss of light.

- Noise - the roof is not concrete, it is a Metsec roof, we hear everything, down to weather, if
someone is up on the roof it sounds like someone is coming through, this would cause alarm and
distress, with regular people up there to maintain this.

- This will not fit in with building regulations for the structure you want to install, this would be a huge
fire risk due to high voltage of power directly above our heads, when we have been advised already
by Paradigm that certain parts of the building haven't got fire stopping in. To put 6 x 19-meter
structures directly above us, how is this going to be anchored to the roof to hold in place, during high
winds and bad weather.

- It will be disastrous for the aesthetics of the development.

- This from aesthetics point of view and also security aspect as it will invite lot more visitors at any
time to repair/maintain the kit once installed.

- | am against this application as it is a horrendous thing to put on the top of a residential building.

- Residential area, hazardous and unsightly

- Does not appear to the current view of the development and will be an eyesore. Will also mean
extra external people coming to private land.

- Antennas shouldn't be in residential development, St Andrews Park as we are a small community
that enjoys their life and beauty of the nature, park and history of the RAF in this location. The
antennas will result in health and visual impact on local community

- | feel an installation of this type should not be in a residential area and would be better suited in the
town centre which is only a short distance away.

- This installation is at the very visible site at the main entrance of the estate and highly visible from
the busy Hillingdon Road.

- Totally inappropriate for a domestic setting.

- Visual impact and unsightly vista on the roof of the block including masts which will reach 19.5m
above ground level. - The need to maintain the historic character, identity, suburban qualities of the
borough's places, buildings and spaces - several locally listed buildings within St Andrew's Park.

- The proposed installation is not in character with a residential area (borough Policy: BE1 and HE1).
- St Andrew's Park is part of the London's Green Belt and the installation of this mast would be
detrimental to this notion.

- | am against this application, as this will cause major visual damage for the St Andrews Park estate
view.

- The security system is operated by entering a code and we feel that our privacy and safety will be
at risk as these details will be given out to strangers who do not live here there are vulnerable adults
and children living in the block.

- Out of character -The proposed site, because of the siting in this prominent position, size, scale
and design of the proposed the size, scale and siting of the equipment cabinets, would create an
obtrusive form of development which would be detrimental to the character, appearance and visual
amenities of surrounding properties. The proposed site is part of The St. Andrew Park development,
a development in Hillingdon Council local plan. The proposed installation contrary to Policy BE1 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012).

- It will be seen throughout the estate.

- Reading the documents its not a single tower its multiple masts.

- It would stand out within the development and surrounding parkland immensely.

- The St Andrews Park development represents an update to Uxbridge's housing stock and was
designed to improve appearance in Hillingdon. All residents were requested to sign a deed of
covenant so that this appearance is not altered. The proposed masts would deteriorate the current
pleasant visual impression and will transform a beautiful neighbourhood into a ghetto-looking estate.
In addition, Spitfire House is highly visible from Hillingdon road so the deterioration in street aspect
would not affect only St Andrews Park but the entire Uxbridge area. Hillingdon road is one of the

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



main arteries leading to Uxbridge so almost all visitors would see the unsightly masts.

- This installation will have a strong negative impact on the skyline in the Uxbridge area.

- This area is of British historical importance (Royal Air Force) and the green space around Spitfire
House should not be tainted by the dreadful structure.

- Based on the submitted plans, including ground elevations, the antenna apertures and satellite
dishes that would be installed add almost 50% height to the existing structure, or 6.25m additional
height on a 13m tall building. This is obtrusive in size and will have a detrimental impact on the look
of the estate as a whole. The tree line is clearly not higher than the current structure itself, so the
additional 6.25m (or nearly 2 story tall antenna masts and satellite dish installations) will be clearly
visible from all angles of Spitfire House.

- | feel that the siting and appearance of the masts, dishes, and associated equipment would result
in an incongruous and visually obtrusive form on the development which would be to the detriment of
the visual amenity of the street scene and the wider community in general. As Spitfire House is sited
at the top of a small hill right along Hillingdon Road, it is clearly visible to all passing traffic, and the
rooftop is clearly visible from Churchill Road, the main thoroughfare of the St Andrews Park estate.
The installation as proposed would have an impact on the overall beauty of the development as well
as the value of the properties.

- The proposed installation of these industrial and commercial-sized antenna and dishes is not at all
in keeping with the visual aesthetics of the community which comprises some 1300 homes. | feel
that the installation of the proposed antenna, microwave dishes, and other equipment would further
have a detrimental impact on the character and appearance of the development and surrounding
area.

- The building is a landmark passed on route to Brunel as well as Hillingdon hospital, it would be an
eyesore.

- Our outside space is already congested with cars of residents who need access to them 24hrs for
work commitments including Teachers, Nurses, Social Workers and Delivery Drivers therefore,
there is no room for any external equipment to install, fix or generally maintain this proposal. Having
previously been on the roof | feel there is already a substantial amount of solar panels (amongst
other things) on there and therefore adding to this will have a negative impact on the condition of the
roof (which was not built for this sort of purpose) along with the amount of maintenance which it will
require. Which in turn will reduce the condition of our roof along with increasing noise pollution when
work is happening for our residents or perhaps even from the equipment itself.

- Out of character - The proposed installation is contrary to Hillingdon Council Policy HE1: Heritage &
BE1: Built Environment The developments of St Andrew Park is a former RAF Uxbridge site. RAF
Uxbridge is brimming with military history with the Grade Il listed mansion, Hillingdon House forming
the focal point of this soon-to-be thriving community. The installation will look giant monsters on the
rooftop and does not fit the surrounding area. The proposed building is residential homes and
surrounding residential scenes, historic properties and trees.

- Noises - Wind speed averages in the United Kingdom are generally highest in the winter months;
hence, the proposed installation will harm residents living on the 3rd floor because tall apertures on
the rooftop will create annoying noises, especially during windy days.

- There are also disabled residents in the building who will suffer if there is work going on as | am
sure it will create blockages to the main entrance doors. There are also many parents with prams in
the building who require the lift to access the exits and this will inevitably be damaged by the works
making access extremely difficult. The lift regularly breaks down, so it will be worse with people
using it additionally to access the roof with building materials. Not to mention the dirt and the noise.

Case Officer's Comments:
Concerns in relations to appearance and impact of the neighbours is addressed in the main body of
this report. The site is not located in the Green Belt.

Health/Safety
- The impact of this plan is causing distress to local families.
- Affects physical health as well proven by medics.

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



- The impact of additional stress on your mental health eg. worrying about the potential impact of 5G
on myself my children is not fair, one of my children have special needs. Our home is already not
good for our mental health.

- It's a potential fire hazard as it's electricity on the roof. | strongly oppose this taking place.

- We also have an epileptic child who does not need high voltage static frequency's above his head.
- I'm against 5G antenna on Spitfire house not only for the bad image that bring on in St Andrews
Development but also for concern over health issue which could impact residents locally due to 5G
waves being above and near our homes.

- The Human Rights Act 1998 The proposed installation contravenes Protocol 1, Article 1 protects
my right to enjoy my property peacefully. Property can include things like land, houses, objects you
own, shares, licences, leases, patents, money, pensions and certain types of welfare benefits. This
right applies to companies as well as individuals. This proposed installation also contravene ps
Article 8 protects my right to respect for my private life, my family life, my home and my
correspondence. | have the right to live in my property without fears of health risks, the anxiety of
building safety & security and worries of disruption by the mast during development and after
completion.

- Disturbance: The mast site development will cause noises from the rooftop and also lead the
inconveniences in the surrounding neighbourhood such as road closures. Besides, many problems
will arise from the construction activity associated with proposed works such as dust, construction
vehicles, noises and hours of working.

- Unknown health risks - There is no conclusive proof that this won't be harmful to people using the
area. There are plenty of papers on risks of 5G including loss of bees and birds. Another denied that
there was any research to show that 5G is safe, but a vast body of evidence of serious adverse
health effects from exposure to radiation emitted by these masts. There are many concerns over the
safety of 5G. A 2017 appeal by 240 doctors and scientists has been sent to the EU to prevent the
roll-out of 5G due to health concerns. As of May 8, 2020, 372 scientists and medical doctors have
signed the appeal. Check out http://www.5gappeal.eu, for more info. There has not been sufficient
research on the cumulative or long term effect of this technology. Many scientists consider it has the
potential to cause serious harm to all animals, humans and the environment. Children are
particularly vulnerable to these effects.

- Building Safety: The roof weight and thickness have not constructed to built additional massive
telecom mast. | live on the 3rd floor at Spitfire House and have already suffering noises from the roof
because solar panel installation and the issue could not be resolved by the builder until now. The
telecom mast will increase the risks of damaging the roof or any mechanical equipment and the risk
of causing rooftop leaking/noises or collapse.

- Having lived on the top floor for the past 5 years, the building shakes when a lorry or buses goes
past. This has been reported to Hillingdon Council and to Paradigm, the shaking has caused three
double windows to pop. Significant work to put reinforcement on the roof to hold the weight of the
structure will be required. This would be a massive disruption to us.

- The access to the roof currently is small and internal and has no ladder permanently attached to it
and therefore access would be difficult. The access is also restricted by the roof skylight that opens
to give access to the roof when needed.

- The following is taken from The Invisible Rainbow by Arthur Firstenbeg, p313/4, Alfonso Balmori
Mazrtinez reported 'serious health problems provoked by cell phone antennas as noticed on nearby
rooftop sixty antenna between Dec 2000-Jan2002...when five cases of leukaemia and lymphoma
were diagnosed at a local school...The antenna were removed by court order'. The EMF's can
cause health problems and there's growing link between EMF's and cancer. There are millions more
EMF radiation than 10 yrs ago (Dr Olle Johanson, Head of Neuroscience at the Karolinska Inst.
Sweden). The 'high-frequency wireless' that requires antennas around our homes & businesses
amplify this potentially dangerous signal and radiation. It is therefore necessary and urgent to do all
that is in our power to lower the EMF radiation stress.

- Sampling of research on 5G, millimetre waves, cellular antennas, the environment and human
health has posed serious questions from a study held by parliament committee and also finds
mentions in several american research papers. Please refer to written evidence findings for health

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



and wellbeing concerns related to use more frequent high frequency radio waves in a populated
area. https://committees.parliament.uk/writtenevidence/2230/html/.

Case Officer's Comments:

The applicant has submitted a signed Declaration of Conformity with ICNIRP Public Exposure
Guidelines therefore acknowledging the proposal would be in full compliance with the requirement of
the Radio Frequency (RF) Public Exposure.

Site Notice/consultation:

- We, as residents of the building, were not sent the planning application notice in the first round of
communications from the planning department. An "oversight" when | queried the case worker. This
kind of oversight is huge and a sign of gross disrespect to the residents. | feel that we have been
marginalised because we are the "Housing Association" lot. Your planning strategy talks about
getting the opinions from the marginalized in the community, but you forgot to send us the letters
first off and the residents on Lacey Grove, directly behind Spitfire were also omitted. | also note that
the site notice was nowhere to be found before | rang and questioned this.

- The way this has been handled between Waldon and the Planning department, is very
unprofessional with vague letters and no letters going out.

- | also feel that the company and the council have not communicated properly with us. The
company ignored our concerns and we only found out about the planning application through a letter
shared by a neighbour on Churchill Road. | am annoyed by the lack of clear and open
communication by the council with the residents of the building. After all we are the ones who have
to live with this literally on our heads.

Case Officer's Comments:

All adjoining and nearby properties have been consulted via letters and a site notice was displayed
adjacent to the site, exceeding best practice guidance and it is considered that the consultation
undertaken was commensurate with the nature of the proposals. The only requirement regarding a
site notice is that it remains on display for 21 days within the duration of the application in which the
Council has fully complied with. Following receipt of revised plans, a further 14 days consultation
was issued.

Other

- Not happy about that, we were not informed when we were buying the house that this may appear.
- Please do not allow this monstrosity to be installed on my building. | worked extremely hard to own
my property and this is a a kick in the face.

- The value of my property will depreciate.

- We signed a contract when we purchased our property it states on page 20 item 6 that no
outhouse, wireless or television aerial, advertisement board or boarding or other structure of any
kind weather temporary or permanent shall be erected to the premises or the building or on the
estate or any part thereof - this is breaking our contract which is legal document that we signed.

- Strongly oppose the installation of these rooftop base stations.

- Against the 5¢.

- Not suitable for a residential building, it isn't fair on the residents.

- This application must be rejected.

- | am against this plan

- Against this being put here

- Not in favour of 5G towers over Spitfire flats in my neighbourhood

- 1 don't have EE network and not interested on my roof.

- You consulted residents on the block - they said no. We say no! Unsightly and wrong!

- What is the benefit of this to residents?

- | feel very strongly that this shouldn't be put on a residential property, or near one.

- We as residents feel this should go on some commercial buildings which are plenty in city centre
of Uxbridge not in a housing locality!.

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



- | wish this proposal is not located on residential estate, there are plenty of space on the hill not
close to where people live and will reduce impact on residential life.

- | believe there are many commercial buildings in the area fit for purpose instead.

- This will also potentially deter interests from future potential property buyers, the residents are also
against this application as it is not in their interest and their rights have not been given due
consideration.

- This is a commercial project and mostly seen on commercial buildings. Why has this residential
building been chosen when earlier proposals failed on Brunel University and Cowley Business Park.
- There is no parking on site, as it is all permits there is also no facility to buy a visitor permit or to
park on the road between any hours.

- The operators could consider installing equipment in station underground vault sites, radios;
furthermore, antennas are mounted below street level, making it possible to use existing assets
where fibre and power already exist. The other options are using small cells with street furniture,
such as bus stops or outdoor advertising. The other example such as Los Angeles is the world's
first city to deploy Philips' SmartPole street lighting with fully built-in 4G LTE wireless technology.

- Building Insurance: This residential building has completed in 2015 and property insurance covered
by NHBC for ten years because the structural design of flat roofs is fulfilled the standard by NHBC.
The operator plans to install a rooftop base with numbers of dishes, antennas and cabinets will
destroy original roof structure and void the insurance premium.

- The operators could upgrade existing sites.

- | appreciate that we will need additional masts for 5G coverage to be effective and am grateful that
St Andrew's Park estate will be included in the planned roll out of 5G coverage in Uxbridge. However,
for many other residents you may need to more prominently explain why more masts are required
and the benefits that they will get from 5G (i.e. not just existing services such as phone calls and
internet) for the planning application to be more widely supported.

- We need to understand what type of 5G is planned (6GHz or millimetre wave?), why is it
necessary to be on Spitfire building (could be standalone masts close to roads), how many other 5G
antennas are planned after that (5G requires a lot of antennas when to its full capacity). To whom
payments for the rental would go? Leaseholder, or us freeholders?

- Erecting a mast with substantial electrical equipment on top of a residential building is immoral.

- | believe that this installation would fall ever so slightly inside the exclusion zone for Northolt at
2.99km.

- Part 4: | would like to hope that Hillingdon Council will put "residents first at the heart of everything"
you do and ensure "civic pride" ensuring that new buildings fit in with the natural environment". (
Point 1.4 Strategic Plan Hillingdon Council).

- | strongly object this violation of our human rights as stated in the planning application on Cowley
Business Park: 74118/APP/2020/3119 g The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life)- We have not had a fair hearing. The will
remove our right to a private and family life- people on the roof, walking through our building without
prior consent or permission.

- Please find a more suitable location, not a residential and historical area.

- No-one is going to be mortally affected if their phone runs on 4G and not 5G til a suitable non-
residential site is found, but | am afraid the mental and emotional health of the residents of Spitfire
and St Andrew's Park should be taken at greater value than whether someone can watch Sky
Sports on their phone.

- The proposed installation is an industrial use in a residential building H3G and EE apply to install a
new site will only generate business benefits for company interest. It is not for public interests to
build a new mast in the proposed building because H3G and EE could also sign an agreement with
Vodafone and share the mobile stations with Vodafone existing mobile stations.

- The operators should consider upgrade exiting stations or share mobile with other operators O2
and Vodafone do not have any issue with signal coverage in Uxbridge. Digital Economy 2017 also
mentions that operators should share mobile stations or upgrade exiting telecommunication stations
before building a new site.

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



- With this being a significant historical site of interest it should be preserved as much as possible.

- The estate has planning restrictions on the planning agreement with Hillingdon Council: Installing
masts on the tops of buildings would be contrary to the requirements of condition 38 of
585/APP/2009/2752 - the outline planning application which granted planning permission to develop
the old Uxbridge RAF site into St Andrews Park. Condition 38 states. Unless otherwise agreed in
writing by the Local Planning Authority, no antenna, masts, poles, satellite dishes or the like shall be
erected on the buildings hereby approved including the Mons Barrack Blocks building, with the
exception of the Class C3 detached, semi-detached and terraced residential dwelling houses.

- There is strict control over these small family dishes, therefore a huge installation on the roof would
be contravening the controls that you have over families and contradicting the council's own policies,
which would make the residents of the area start a free for all as the message you would be sending
is, anyone can do anything.

- It also destroys natural wildlife habitats around the development.

Agent's Response to Comments:

As outlined in section 2 of the Site Specific Supplementary Information document submitted, the
Agent undertook pre application consultation and adhered to The Code of Best Practice on Mobile
Network Development in England 2016.

It has been confirmed that the proposal is ICNIRP compliant by way of the submitted certificate.

As outlined in our supporting statement, whilst we do appreciate that the installation will be visible, on
balance we believe that the numerous social and economic benefits of providing continuous, and
improved (in the form of 5G), coverage to the surrounding area, for two Operators, outweighs any
visual impact associated with the proposal, and should therefore receive Council support.

It should also be noted that the telecommunications industry is expecting the Government to update
planning regulations imminently which we believe will increase Permitted Development rights,
because of the increased reliance of the public on telecommunications networks and the changes in
technology since the last revision (i.e. the national roll-out of the 5G network). It is expected that
there will be greater rights for the installation of equipment on buildings and less restrictions in terms
of what can be deployed.

Lastly, the shift in demand from city centres to urban/residential areas has been huge since a
significant proportion of the country's workforce were displaced into working from home. The
operators are working hard to meet the demand of network users. Given that London City has seen
a significant drop in workers, and the out-lying boroughs (where usual commuters are often based)
has seen a significant increase in working from home, the continued provision of network services is
essential to not only everyday life, but also now to everyday working life. It is therefore considered
that, on balance, the continued and enhanced network services which will be brought forward as
part of this application, greatly outweigh any perceived visual impact that may be caused by the
proposed development, and should therefore receive Council support.

MOD SAFEGUARDING - RAF NORTHOLT/MINISTRY OF DEFENCE:

This relates to an application to install a rooftop base station to accommodate 6 x antenna
apertures, 4 x 600mm dishes, 9 x cabinets and associated ancillary equipment.

The application site falls within the Statutory Safeguarding Technical Zone surrounding RAF Northol
I can confirm the MOD has no safeguarding objections to this proposal.

| trust this is clear however should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



Internal Consultees
None.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Policy DMHB 21 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020)
states that telecommunication development will only be permitted where:

i) it is sited and designed to minimise their visual impact;

ii) it does not have a detrimental effect on the visual amenity, character or appearance of
the building or the local area;

iii) it has been demonstrated that there is no possibility for use of alternative sites, mast
sharing and the use of existing buildings;

iv) there is no adverse impact on areas of ecological interest, areas of landscape
importance, archaeological sites, Conservation Areas or buildings of architectural or
historic interest; and

v) it includes a Declaration of Conformity with the International Commission on Non lonizing
Radiation.

Chapter 10 of the National Planning Policy Framework (2019) stresses the importance of
advanced, high quality and reliable communications infrastructure and the role it plays in
supporting sustainable economic growth. It goes on to advise that the aim should be to
keep the numbers of radio and telecommunications masts and sites to a minimum,
consistent with the efficient operation of the network and that existing masts and sites
should be used unless there is a demonstrable need for a new site.

As mentioned above, this application proposes a rooftop telecommunication base station.
The applicant has noted that an existing site at Brunel University is currently at risk of being
loss beyond the operators' control therefore, a new site is required to prevent potential loss
of service, in the event that the apparatus is to be removed. The aim of this application is to
provide network coverage for EE UK Ltd and H3G UK Ltd. A cell search has indicated that
a total of 15 site has been examined including the site selected.

It is noted that the sites that were discounted are due to the following reasons:

- Cowley Business Park (Streetworks) - planning application was refused by the Local
Authority under planning ref: 74118/APP/2020/3119.

- Mast on Cowley Mill Road (Existing Streetworks) - not structurally capable of withstanding
the replacement apparatus.

- Hillingdon Golf Club (Greenfield) - discounted on Radio Planning grounds as it would not
provide the necessary coverage to the target area, as it is too far from the existing site.

- Turnpike Lane/Hillingdon (Streetworks) - discounted on Radio Planning grounds, as they
would not provide the necessary coverage to the target area.

- Amberley Lane/Hillingdon (Streetworks) - discounted on Radio Planning grounds, as they
would not provide the necessary coverage to the target area.

- Brunel Sports Fields (Greenfield) - discounted on Radio Planning grounds, as they would
not provide the necessary coverage to the target area.

- A408, Cowley Road (Streetworks) - discounted on Radio Planning grounds, as they
would not provide the necessary coverage to the target area.

- Buchan Close/A408 (Streetworks) - discounted on Radio Planning grounds, as they
would not provide the necessary coverage to the target area.

- Land to the rear of Station Road (Streetworks) - discounted on Radio Planning grounds,
as they would not provide the necessary coverage to the target area.

- Land south of Nursery Lane (Greenfield) - discounted on Radio Planning grounds, as they

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

would not provide the necessary coverage to the target area.

- Student Halls Complex (Rooftop) - this location do not satisfy radio planning requirements
and a base station on the rooftops of these buildings would not provide the necessary
coverage to the target area.

- Cleveland Road (Streetworks) - discounted on Radio Planning grounds, as it would not
provide the necessary coverage to the target area and are within close proximity to front
facing residential properties with characteristically narrow pavements, affording little
prospect of supporting mast development.

- Brunel University Campus (Rooftop) - None of the surrounding buildings satisfy radio
planning requirements to adequately replace the network coverage due to be lost from the
existing site.

- High Street/Station Road (Streetwork) - discounted on Radio Planning grounds as it
would not provide the necessary coverage to the target area and there are space
restrictions on this road.

The applicant has emphasised that the site must be located within a short distance to the
operation base station that will be replaced in order to replace the existing coverage
pattern.

A signed Declaration of Conformity has been provided as part of this submission.
Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site is not located within an archaeology, conservation area or in an area of special
character. However, the proposal is located directly across a row of listed buildings. Given
the site's location and height, it is unlikely to impact on the listed buildings.

Airport safeguarding

Policy DMAV 1 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020)
states that proposals that may be hazard to aircraft safety will not be permitted.

The site is located 2.9km away from RAF Northolt Aerodrome, therefore MOD
Safeguarding - RAF Northolt was consulted. No objections were raised in regard the
proposed development.

Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy DMHB 11 of the The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020)
states that A) All development, including extensions, alterations and new buildings will be
required to be designed to the highest quality standards and, incorporate principles of good
design including: i) harmonising with the local context by taking into account the
surrounding scale of development, considering the height, mass and bulk of adjacent
structures; building plot sizes and widths, plot coverage and established street patterns;
building lines and setbacks, rooflines, streetscape rhythm, for example, gaps between
structures and other streetscape elements, such as degree of enclosure; architectural
composition and quality of detailing; local topography, views both from and to the site; and
impact on neighbouring open spaces and their environment. ii) ensuring the use of high
quality building materials and finishes; iii) ensuring that the internal design and layout of
development maximises sustainability and is adaptable to different activities; iv) protecting
features of positive value within and adjacent to the site, including the safeguarding of
heritage assets, designated and un-designated, and their settings; and v) landscaping and

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



tree planting to protect and enhance amenity, biodiversity and green infrastructure. B)
Development proposals should not adversely impact on the amenity, daylight and sunlight
of adjacent properties and open space. C) Development will be required to ensure that the
design safeguards the satisfactory re-development of any adjoining sites which have
development potential. In the case of proposals for major development sites, the Council
will expect developers to prepare master plans and design codes and to agree these with
the Council before developing detailed designs.

Policy DMHB 21 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020)
states that Telecommunication development will only be permitted where: i) it is sited and
designed to minimise their visual impact; ii) it does not have a detrimental effect on the
visual amenity, character or appearance of the building or the local area; iii) it has been
demonstrated that there is no possibility for use of alternative sites, mast sharing and the
use of existing buildings; iv) there is no adverse impact on areas of ecological interest,
areas of landscape importance, archaeological sites, Conservation Areas or buildings of
architectural or historic interest; and v) it includes a Declaration of Conformity with the
International Commission on Non lonizing Radiation.

The proposed new telecommunication base station will be installed on the east and west
side of the rooftop. The equipment will be installed at roof level and will be visible from the
top of parapet at 13.65 metres of the building. It is noted that a small part of the building's
roof has a roof level of 14.8 metres, however, it is not apparent from the front elevations, as
it is located to the central rear of the site. The proposed development will result in the
increase of the overall height of the development to 19.25 metres, measured at the top of
the propose apertures. This equates to a 40% increase in height from the parapet (30%
increase from the highest point of the existing roof level).

The overall height of the building will result in an utilitarian development well beyond the
height of the existing residential skyline, that consists generally of 3 storeys with loft space
high residential dwellings and a 4 storey high apartment block. As such, the proposed
development will have a detrimental impact on the the openness, visual amenity, character
and appearance of the street scene, building and the area in general. There is currently no
structure or building of this size and height. When compared to the adjacent residential
dwellings, the rooftop telecommunication base station will appear unduly dominant and
intrusive.

When viewed from Hillingdon Road, the installation will be highly visible to road users and
this will be exacerbated when entering into St. Andrew's Park estate via Churchill Road, the
main entrance.

Whilst it is understood that the purpose of rooftop base station is to ensure no
telecommunication services are lost and to replace the Brunel University site, the proposal
will have a significant negative impact on the high density residential area, visual amenity of
adjacent residents and to the area in general. It would severely harm the character and
appearance of the street scene of the residential estate. As such, the proposal is contrary
to Policy BE1 of The Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (2012) and Policies DMHB 11
and DMHB 21 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020).
7.08 Impact on neighbours

Policy DMHB 11 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020)
seeks to ensure that developments do not adversely impact on the amenity of adjacent
properties, and seeks to protect outlook for residents, defined as the visual amenity
enjoyed by occupants when looking out of their windows.

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



7.09

7.10

7.1

712

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

The nearest neighbours are residential flats of Spitfire House, residing directly below the
rooftop. The adjacent residents along Churchill Road is 14.4 metres away from the
application site, therefore, the part of the equipment installation located on the east side of
the rooftop would be highly visible. The front habitable rooms to no. 6-12 Churchill Road will
have a direct line of sight to the apparatus.

Residents on Lacey Grove is 42 metres away. Although there is existing landscaping to the
north of the site, given the height of the installation and the topography of the terraces on
Lacey Grove, the installation will also be visible.

A majority of the equipment will be installed on the west side of the rooftop, therefore when
viewed from Hillingdon Road, the site will appear very prominent to road users and to the
row of listed buildings.

Based on the design and location of the equipment, both, the rooftop and the ground level
cabinet would be unlikely to severely impact on daylight/sunlight or overshadowing.
However, it will impact on adjoining neighbours outlook. Due to its proximity, size and
overall height of the equipment, the proposal would be highly visible and intrusive to the
immediate adjacent residents and surrounding area in general. As such, the proposal
would severely impact the outlook of the existing residents and therefore fails to accord
with Policy DMHB 11 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies
(2020).

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The application site is located on a private property mainly on the rooftop and the cabinet
located on the ground is not located on public highway. As such, the proposal is unlikely to
impact on traffic, car/cycle or pedestrian safety.

Urban design, access and security

Refer to "Impact on the character & appearance of the area".
Disabled access

The equipment is located mainly on the rooftop while one cabinet is located at ground level.
As the cabinet at ground level is located to the side of the building, it is unlikely to impact on
disable access.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

The scheme will not impact on the trees within the surrounding area as this is a rooftop
installation and the ground cabinet is to be installed on existing paving.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



Refer to "External Consultees"
7.20 Planning obligations

Not applicable to this application.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

Health:

In terms of potential health concerns, the applicant has confirmed that the proposed
installation complies with the ICNIRP (International Commissions for Non lonising Radiation
Protection) guidelines. Accordingly, in terms of Government policy advice, there is not
considered to be any direct health impact. Therefore, further detailed technical information
about the proposed installation is not considered relevant to the Council's determination of
this application.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The application seeks planning permission for a rooftop base station to accommodate 6
antenna apertures, 4 600mm dishes, 9 cabinets and associated ancillary development
thereto.

The siting of the proposal would result in an unacceptable impact on visual amenity
particularly to the adjacent residential dwellings, and the character and appearance of the
area. Therefore, it is contrary to Policy BE1 of The Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
(2012) and Policies DMHB 11 and DMHB 21 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development
Management Policies (2020).

This application is therefore recommended for Refusal.

11. Reference Documents

The Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (2012)

The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020)
The London Plan - Consolidated With Alterations (2016)

National Planning Policy Framework (2019)

Publication London Plan December 2020

Contact Officer: Rebecca Lo Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



)

(Sr;:ﬁard Court

Fulmar
House

,.._
'

o

1to 24
Spitfire
House

Blount \
Mews

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2020 Ordnance Survey
100019283

LONDON BOROUGH

Site Address: Spitfire H
pitfire House OF HILLINGDON
Churchill Road Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 01895 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
585/APP/2020/3892 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Central & Sottkge 36 | February 2021 TH LLINGDON




Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address 56B WOOD END GREEN ROAD HAYES MIDDLESEX

Development: Erection of two rear dormer windows and 3 front rooflights following full
removal of existing unlawful dormer window

LBH Ref Nos: 54624/APP/2020/4303

Drawing Nos: 01 Rev. A
05 Rev. A
04 Rev. A
02 Rev. A (Received 18-01-2021)
03 Rev. A (Received 18-01-2021)

Date Plans Received: 27/12/2020 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 29/12/2020
Date Application Valid: 27/12/2020

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

The application relates to a two storey, semi-detached dwelling house located on North of
Wood End Green Lane. The brick and tile dwelling is set back from the road by 7 metres of
hard and soft landscaping. The property does not benefit from any off street parking. To the
rear of the property, lies a garden area which acts as private amenity space for the
occupiers of the dwelling.

The site lies on a prominent corner plot at the junction of Wood End Green Road and
Albion Road. The application property is attached to No.56A Wood End Green Road to the
East. To the rear of the property lies the side boundary of No.2 Albion Road.

The area is residential in character and appearance. The site lies within Hayes Village
Conservation Area and Air Quality Management Area.

1.2 Proposed Scheme
This application seeks planning permission for the erection of two rear dormer windows
and 3 front rooflights following full removal of the existing unlawful dormer window.

The rear dormer windows have a width of 2.24m, a height of 1.73m and a depth of 3.19m
each. One dormer window serves the bathroom and one serves a loft bedroom.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
54624/APP/2018/2940 56b Wood End Green Road Hayes Middlesex

Conversion of roofspace to habitable use to include a dormer to rear and 2 x front rooflights
(Retrospective)

Decision Date: 09-11-2018 Refused Appeal:01-MAY-19  Dismissed

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



54624/APP/2019/3983 56b Wood End Green Road Hayes Middlesex

Erection of a rear dormer window and 3 front rooflights following full removal of the existing
unlawful dormer window

Decision Date: 04-03-2020 Refused Appeal:20-OCT-20 Dismissed
Comment on Planning History

A planning application under planning reference 54624/APP/2018/2940 was refused on 09-
11-18 for the conversion of roofspace to habitable use to include a dormer to rear and 2
front rooflights (Retrospective). This application was taken to appeal and was dismissed on
01-5-19.

A planning application under planning reference 54624/APP/2019/3983 was refused on 05-
03-20 for the erection of a rear dormer window and 3 front rooflights following full removal
of the existing unlawful dormer window. This application was taken to appeal and was
dismissed on 20-10-20 for the following reasons:

1. Whilst the proposed roof extension would be below the ridge line, above the eaves and
set in from the sides of the roof, it would still appear to dominate it. The site's location on a
corner plot means that it would still be prominent from views from Albion Road when
approaching the junction with Wood End Green Road and from the latter when travelling
into the CA along Wood Green Road. Both the appearance of the building and immediate
street scene would be harmed.

2. Given the small scale of the development, within the context of the CA as a whole, it
would not harm its character. There would however be harm in terms of its appearance.
The harm would be localised, limited and less than substantial but would nevertheless be
contrary to policies BE1 and HE1 of the London Borough of Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One
- Strategic Policies (November 2012) and policies DMHB 1, DMHB 4 and DMHB 11 of the
LP, Policy 7.8 of the London Plan (March 2016) and the National Planning Policy
Framework which require development to make a positive contribution to, and enhance the
character and appearance of, an area.

2, Advertisement and Site Notice
21 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 10th February 2021

2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

A site notice was displayed and expires on 2-2-21. A total of three neighbouring
owner/occupier and Hayes Village Conservation Panel was consulted. No comments were
received by the public at the time this report was written.

HAYES CONSERVATION AREA ADVISORY PANEL:

| am writing on behalf of Hayes Conservation Area Advisory Panel. Although the total
volume of the proposed dormers is less than that of the existing (illegal) one, the layout on
the roof gives a similar impression from the street. Had the internal layout of the roof
conversion been completely re-designed then an acceptable compromise might have been
possible. However, the current application is not acceptable for the reasons we have
previously given, so we expect it to be refused.

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



CONSERVATION AND URBAN DESIGN OFFICER:
Summary of comments: Objection

Historic Environment Designation (s)
- Hayes Village Conservation Area

Assessment - Background/ Significance

The existing building is a modern dwelling, located along the western boundary of the
Hayes Village Conservation Area. The property dates from the second half of the 20th
century. It is a semi-detached property positioned on a highly exposed corner plot at the
junction of Wood End Green Road and Albion Road. This allows for clear views of the
property's external elevations. The building is simply characterised and of it time, with club
hung tiles to the front. The rest of the building in finished in a exposed red brick. The roof is
gable ended and had originally been finished in a pantile concrete roof tile, this is still extant
to the attached property. The entrance door is highlighted by a flat hooded porch which No
56B has previously enclosed. As existing an unauthorised substantial box dormer has been
added to the rear roof slope.

The building forms part of the western gateway into the conservation area as identified
within the conservation area appraisal. The roofscape within the conservation area is
notably unaltered with a very small number of properties benefiting from any form of a
dormer at roof level.

An Enforcement Notice was issued following the refusal of the July 2018 retrospective
application requiring the removal of the rear dormer and front roof lights. The Notice was
upheld at Appeal. Following this another retrospective application was submitted
(December 2019) and subsequently refused due to the impact on the conservation area. It
is understood this has also been Appealed.

Assessment - Impact

The proposed development would remove the existing dormer and replace it with two box
dormer structures. The development would still significantly change what was an unaltered
roofscape.

Whilst the two individual dormers would reduce the volume of structure at roof level to
some degree, they would still appear to be bulky, over dominant elements. In general, the
proposal would essentially remove the central portion of the existing dormer. There are
concerns that the dormers would fail to appear as secondary features on the roof. The
amended proposal would not adequately address the previous issues in terms of scale,
bulk, appearance and dominance.

The roof tiles have also been poorly altered. The use of the Redland 49 roof tiles fail to
match the previous pantile roof tiles as existing on the attached property. Furthermore the
addition of the central ridge tiles adds fuss to a simple roof line. Interlocking concrete
pantile roof tiles are available on the market the use of the interlocking cambered tile has
dramatically and detrimentally altered the appearance of the property and its former quiet
contribution to the conservation area.

The dormers would be considered harmful to the character and appearance of the
conservation area. Harm in this instance would be less than substantial, paragraph 196 of
the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF, 2019) would be relevant in this instance.

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



There would be significant concerns in terms of setting an unwelcome precedent for
similar developments within the conservation area, which incrementally could result in a
further extent of harm to the overall character and appearance of the conservation area.
The decision maker would also need to consider duties under section 72 of the Planning
(Listed Building and Conservation Areas) Act 1990, in relation to the preservation and/or
enhancement of the conservation area.

Conclusion: Objection - less than substantial harm

4, Local Plan Designation and London Plan

The following Local Plan Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

DMHB 1 Heritage Assets

DMHB 4 Conservation Areas

DMHB 11 Design of New Development

DMHD 1 Alterations and Extensions to Residential Dwellings
LPP 3.5 (2016) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 7.8 (2016) Heritage assets and archaeology

NPPF- 16 NPPF-16 2018 - Conserving & enhancing the historic environment
5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration in determining this application are the effect of the
development on the character and appearance of the residential area, the impact on
residential amenity and Conversation area, and whether the proposed works satisfies the
issues raised by the Inspector from the Appeal Decision dated 1/5/19 and 20/20/2021.

Design and Impact on the Character and Appearance of the Conservation Area

Policy BE1 of The Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (2012) requires all new
development to improve and maintain the quality of the built environment in order to create
successful and sustainable neighbourhoods, where people enjoy living and working and
that serve the long-term needs of all resident.

Policy DMHB 4 of The Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Development Management
Policies (2020), states that new development, including alterations and extensions to
existing buildings, within a Conservation Area or on its fringes, will be expected to preserve
or enhance the character or appearance of the area. It should sustain and enhance its
significance and make a positive contribution to local character and distinctiveness. In
order to achieve this, the Council will: A) Require proposals for new development to be of a
high quality contextual design. Proposals should exploit opportunities to introduce new
ones that would enhance the character and appearance of the Conservation Area. B)

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



Resist the loss of buildings, historic street patterns, important views, landscape and open
spaces or other features that make a positive contribution to the character or appearance
of the Conservation Area; any such loss will need to be supported with a robust
justification.

Policy DMHB 11 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020)
states that A) All development, including extensions, alterations and new buildings will be
required to be designed to the highest quality standards and, incorporate principles of good
design including: harmonising with the local context by taking into account the surrounding
scale of development, considering the height, mass and bulk of adjacent structures;
building plot sizes and widths, plot coverage and established street patterns; building lines
and setbacks, rooflines, streetscape rhythm; protecting features of positive value within
and adjacent to the site, including the safeguarding of heritage assets, designated and un-
designated, and their settings.

Policy DMHD 1 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020)
states that A) Planning applications relating to alterations and extensions of dwellings will
be required to ensure that: i) there is no adverse cumulative impact of the proposal on the
character, appearance or quality of the existing street or wider area; ii) a satisfactory
relationship with adjacent dwellings is achieved; iii) new extensions appear subordinate to
the main dwelling in their floor area, width, depth and height; iv) new extensions respect the
design of the original house and be of matching materials; ix) all extensions in
Conservation Areas and Areas of Special Local Character, and to Listed and Locally Listed
Buildings, are designed in keeping with the original house, in terms of layout, scale,
proportions, roof form, window pattern, detailed design and materials. E) Roof Extensions
i) roof extensions should be located on the rear elevation only, be subservient to the scale
of the existing roof and should not exceed more than two thirds the average width of the
original roof. They should be located below the ridge tiles of the existing roof and retain a
substantial element of the original roof slope above the eaves line; ii) the Council will not
support poorly designed or over-large roof extensions; iv) all roof extensions should employ
appropriate external materials and architectural details to match the existing dwelling; and
v) in Conservation Areas, Areas of Special Local Character and on Listed and Locally
Listed Buildings, roof extensions should take the form of traditional 'dormer' windows, on
the rear elevation, to harmonise with the existing building. The highest point of the dormer
should be kept well within the back roof slope, away from the ridge, eaves or valleys, whilst
each window should match the proportions, size and glazing pattern of the first floor
windows.

The site is located in a visually prominent position at the junction of Albion Road and Wood
End Green Road and is within Hayes Village Conservation Area. The applicant proposes
two large rear dormer windows, and each, is measured at 2.24m (w) x 1.73m (h) x 3.19m
(d) in size. This scheme differs from the previously refused scheme which was recently
dismissed at appeal dated 19 October 2020. The Inspector in dismissing the appeal
commented as follows:

"1. Whilst the proposed roof extension would be below the ridge line, above the eaves and
set in from the sides of the roof, it would still appear to dominate it. The site's location on a
corner plot means that it would still be prominent from views from Albion Road when
approaching the junction with Wood End Green Road and from the latter when travelling
into the CA along Wood Green Road. Both the appearance of the building and immediate
street scene would be harmed.

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



2. Given the small scale of the development, within the context of the CA as a whole, it
would not harm its character. There would however be harm in terms of its appearance.
The harm would be localised, limited and less than substantial but would nevertheless be
contrary to policies BE1 and HE1 of the London Borough of Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One
- Strategic Policies (November 2012) and policies DMHB 1, DMHB 4 and DMHB 11 of the
LP, Policy 7.8 of the London Plan (March 2016) and the National Planning Policy
Framework which require development to make a positive contribution to, and enhance the
character and appearance of, an area.

3. Any harm to the significance of a heritage asset requires justification in accordance with
paragraph 196 of the National Planning Policy Framework. There are no public benefits that
would weigh against the harm to the appearance of the CA."

Although the original dormer has now reduced to two slightly smaller dormer windows, this
development would appear as an over dominant addition to the roof which is highly visible
along Wood End Green Road and Albion Road. The dormer windows would appear bulky
and oversize and therefore would fail to appear as a secondary feature to the roof. The
width, height and overall scale of the rear window dormer would not relate well to the
existing house. The appearance of the additions will harm the appearance of the building
and immediate street scene of the Conservation Area.

The Council's Conservation and Urban Design officer has assessed this application and
raised objection to the proposal. The amended proposal would not adequately address the
previous issues in terms of scale, bulk, appearance and dominance and there are
concerns in the choice of materials. The harm of the development would be considered
less than substantial and would be harmful to the character and appearance of the
conservation area. The officer raised concerns that the proposal would set an unwelcome
precedent for future application within the conservation area.

Given the above, the proposal is contrary to DMHD 1, DMHB 4, DMHB 11 of The Local
Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020).

Impact on Neighbouring Amenity

Policy DMHB 11 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020)
states that development proposals should not adversely impact on the amenity, daylight
and sunlight of adjacent properties and open space.

The proposed rooflight is to the front elevation of the dwelling. At appeal, dated May 2019,
the inspected noted that the "positioning of the rooflights on the front elevation of the
property pay no regard to the scale and position of the windows in the main house and
therefore detract from the appearance of the host property."

The proposed rooflight is now positioned in line with the first floor windows which appears
more structured than previous. It should be noted that the front elevation of the dwelling
fronts onto the highway then onto a green open space, as such, there would unlikely be
impact to the neighbouring amenity.

The rear dormer windows faces directly onto the side elevation of no. 2 Albion Road with
no direct line of sight into the neighbour's habitable rooms. Although it is measured 8.8m
away to the nearest neighbouring dwelling, the proposal would be unlikely to cause
overlooking or impact on daylight/sunlight.

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



Conclusion

In conclusion, the proposed rear dormer windows, by reason of their siting in this open
prominent position, and size, scale, bulk and design would fail to harmonise with the
architectural composition of the original dwelling, would be detrimental to the character,
appearance and visual amenities of the street scene and would fail to either preserve or
enhance the character or appearance of the surrounding Hayes Village Conservation Area.
The proposal is therefore contrary to Policies BE1 and HE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies DMHB 1, DMHB 4 and DMHB 11
of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part Two - Development Management Policies (March 2019)
Policy 7.8 of the London Plan (2016) and the NPPF.

The application is recommended for refusal.

6. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The rear dormer windows, by reason of their siting in this open prominent position, size,
scale, bulk and design would fail to harmonise with the architectural composition of the
original dwelling, would be detrimental to the character, appearance and visual amenities
of the street scene and would fail to either preserve or enhance the character or
appearance of the surrounding Hayes Village Conservation Area. The proposal is
therefore contrary to Policies BE1 and HE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One -
Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies DMHB 1, DMHB 4, DMHB 11 and DMHB 12
of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part Two - Development Management Policies (March 2019),
Policy 7.8 of the London Plan (2016) and the NPPF.

INFORMATIVES

1 In dealing with the application the Council has implemented the requirement in the
National Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and
proactive way. We have made available detailed advice in the form of our
statutory policies from The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management
Policies (2020), Local Plan Part 1, Supplementary Planning Documents, Planning
Briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a full pre-application
advice service.

We have however been unable to seek solutions to problems arising from the
application as the principal of the proposal is clearly contrary to our statutory
policies and negotiation could not overcome the reasons for refusal.

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

DMHB 1 Heritage Assets

DMHB 4 Conservation Areas

DMHB 11 Design of New Development

DMHD 1 Alterations and Extensions to Residential Dwellings
LPP 3.5 (2016) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 7.8 (2016) Heritage assets and archaeology

NPPF- 16 NPPF-16 2018 - Conserving & enhancing the historic
environment

Contact Officer: Rebecca Lo Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



Sherfield

N Sl i N
- Y ~
PN c e

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2020 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

56B Wood End Green Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 01895 250111

Hayes
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
54624/APP/2020/4303 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Central & Soti{he 45 | February 2021

&

™ILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9

Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address HAYES PARK HAYES END ROAD HAYES

Development: Internal office refurbishment of Hayes Park Central and South including
removal of the non-original partitions, re-instatement of the South Building's
reflecting pool and refurbished entrances. External elevation and roof
refurbishment of both buildings including cleaning and repair works,
replacement of non-original glazed double doors and other works to the South
building's glazed curtain wall system (Application for Listed Building Consent)

LBH Ref Nos: 12853/APP/2020/2980

Drawing Nos: Design and Access Statement
HBP-ORM-ZZ-00-DR-A-12001 Rev. P03
HBP-ORM-ZZ-00-DR-A-12002 Rev. P03
HBP-ORM-ZZ-00-DR-A-12110 Rev. P01
HBP-ORM-ZZ-00-DR-A-12120 Rev. P01
HBP-ORM-ZZ-01-DR-A-12101 Rev. P03
HBP-ORM-ZZ-01-DR-A-12111 Rev. P01
HBP-ORM-ZZ-01-DR-A-12121 Rev. P01
HBP-ORM-ZZ-02-DR-A-12102 Rev. P03
HBP-ORM-ZZ-02-DR-A-12112 Rev. P01
HBP-ORM-ZZ-02-DR-A-12122 Rev. P01
HBP-ORM-ZZ-03-DR-A-12103 Rev. P03
HBP-ORM-ZZ-03-DR-A-12113 Rev. P01
HBP-ORM-ZZ-03-DR-A-12123 Rev. P01
HBP-ORM-ZZ-AA-DR-A-12300 Rev. P03
HBP-ORM-ZZ-AA-DR-A-12301 Rev. P01
HBP-ORM-ZZ-AA-DR-A-12302 Rev. P01
HBP-ORM-ZZ-B1-DR-A-12129 Rev. P01
HBP-ORM-ZZ-EA-DR-A-12504 Rev. P01
HBP-ORM-ZZ-EA-DR-A-12506 Rev. P01
HBP-ORM-ZZ-NO-DR-A-12505 Rev. P01
HBP-ORM-ZZ-SO-DR-A-12501 Rev. P03
HBP-ORM-ZZ-SO-DR-A-12502 Rev. P03
HBP-ORM-ZZ-03-DR-A-12223 Rev. P02
HBP-ORM-ZZ-AA-DR-A-12400 Rev. P03
HBP-ORM-ZZ-AA-DR-A-12401 Rev. P01
HBP-ORM-ZZ-AA-DR-A-12402 Rev. P01
HBP-ORM-ZZ-B1-DR-A-12229 Rev. P02
HBP-ORM-ZZ-EA-DR-A-12606 Rev. P01
HBP-ORM-ZZ-00-DR-A-12150 Rev. P03
HBP-ORM-ZZ-00-DR-A-12160 Rev. P01
HBP-ORM-ZZ-00-DR-A-12170 Rev. P01
HBP-ORM-ZZ-00-DR-A-12810 Rev. P02
HBP-ORM-ZZ-00-DR-A-12813 Rev. P02
HBP-ORM-ZZ-00-DR-A-12820 Rev. P03
HBP-ORM-ZZ-00-DR-A-12823 Rev. P03
HBP-ORM-ZZ-01-DR-A-12151 Rev. P03

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



HBP-ORM-ZZ-01-DR-A-12161 Rev. P01
HBP-ORM-ZZ-01-DR-A-12171 Rev. P01
HBP-ORM-ZZ-01-DR-A-12811 Rev. P02
HBP-ORM-ZZ-01-DR-A-12814 Rev. P02
HBP-ORM-ZZ-01-DR-A-12821 Rev. P03
HBP-ORM-ZZ-01-DR-A-12824 Rev. P03
HBP-ORM-ZZ-02-DR-A-12152 Rev. P03
HBP-ORM-ZZ-02-DR-A-12162 Rev. P01
HBP-ORM-ZZ-02-DR-A-12172 Rev. P01
HBP-ORM-ZZ-02-DR-A-12812 Rev. P02
HBP-ORM-ZZ-02-DR-A-12815 Rev. P02
HBP-ORM-ZZ-02-DR-A-12822 Rev. P03
HBP-ORM-ZZ-02-DR-A-12825 Rev. P03
HBP-ORM-ZZ-03-DR-A-12153 Rev. P03
HBP-ORM-ZZ-03-DR-A-12163 Rev. P01
HBP-ORM-ZZ-03-DR-A-12173 Rev. P01
HBP-ORM-ZZ-AA-DR-A-12350 Rev. P03
HBP-ORM-ZZ-AA-DR-A-12351 Rev. P01
HBP-ORM-ZZ-AA-DR-A-12352 Rev. P01
HBP-ORM-ZZ-B1-DR-A-12159 Rev. P03
HBP-ORM-ZZ-B1-DR-A-12169 Rev. P01
HBP-ORM-ZZ-B1-DR-A-12179 Rev. P01
HBP-ORM-ZZ-EA-DR-A-12554 Rev. P01
HBP-ORM-ZZ-EA-DR-A-12556 Rev. P01
HBP-ORM-ZZ-NO-DR-A-12550 Rev. P03
HBP-ORM-ZZ-NO-DR-A-12553 Rev. P01
HBP-ORM-ZZ-NO-DR-A-12555 Rev. P01
HBP-ORM-ZZ-SO-DR-A-12551 Rev. P03
HBP-ORM-ZZ-SO-DR-A-12552 Rev. P03
HBP-ORM-ZZ-ZZ-DR-A-12701 Rev. P03
HBP-ORM-ZZ-ZZ-DR-A-12702 Rev. P03
HBP-ORM-ZZ-ZZ-DR-A-12703 Rev. P03
HBP-ORM-ZZ-ZZ-DR-A-12704 Rev. P02
Cover Letter (Dated 17th September 2020)
HBP-ORM-ZZ-00-DR-A-12200 Rev. P06
HBP-ORM-ZZ-00-DR-A-12210 Rev. P05
HBP-ORM-ZZ-03-DR-A-12203 Rev. P04
HBP-ORM-ZZ-03-DR-A-12213 Rev. P03
HBP-ORM-ZZ-NO-DR-A-12600 Rev. P06
HBP-ORM-ZZ-NO-DR-A-12603 Rev. P04
HBP-ORM-ZZ-NO-DR-A-12605 Rev. P03
HBP-ORM-ZZ-SO-DR-A-12601 Rev. P06
HBP-ORM-ZZ-00-DR-A-12100 Rev. P05
HBP-ORM-ZZ-00-DR-A-12220 Rev. P04
HBP-ORM-ZZ-01-DR-A-12201 Rev. P05
HBP-ORM-ZZ-01-DR-A-12211 Rev. P04
HBP-ORM-ZZ-01-DR-A-12221 Rev. P04

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



HBP-ORM-ZZ-02-DR-A-12202 Rev. P05
HBP-ORM-ZZ-02-DR-A-12212 Rev. P04
HBP-ORM-ZZ-02-DR-A-12222 Rev. P04

Planning Response Statement 01 (Dated 19th November 2020)
HBP-ORM-ZZ-SO-DR-A-12602 Rev. P05
HBP-ORM-ZZ-ZZ-DR-A-12700 Rev. P05

Heritage Statement (Dated 17th September 2020)
HBP-ORM-ZZ-B1-DR-A-12119 Rev. P03
HBP-ORM-ZZ-B1-DR-A-12209 Rev. P05
HBP-ORM-ZZ-B1-DR-A-12219 Rev. P04
HBP-ORM-ZZ-EA-DR-A-12604 Rev. P02
HBP-ORM-ZZ-NO-DR-A-12500 Rev. P05
HBP-ORM-ZZ-NO-DR-A-12503 Rev. P03
HBP-ORM-ZZ-B1-DR-A-12109 Rev. P05

Date Plans Received: 18/09/2020 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 17/09/2020
Date Application Valid: 18/09/2020

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

The site forms part of the Hayes Park business park, a landscaped parkland setting,
measuring approximately 5.22 hectares in size. The site comprises three office buildings
including Hayes Park North, Hayes Park Central and Hayes Park South. Hayes Park
Central and Hayes Park South form the focus of this application and are both Grade II*
Listed buildings, purpose built back in 1965 as corporate and research laboratories for HJ
Heinz UK by American Architect Gordon Bunshaft.

Each building is three storeys in height (including a basement and two storeys) and is
served by a sunken 2 level car park. The site has access to a total of 576 car parking
spaces, 23 disabled car parking spaces and cycle parking.

The site is designated as part of Green Belt land and an Air Quality Management Area.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks Listed Building Consent for an internal office refurbishment of Hayes
Park Central and South including removal of the non-original partitions, re-instatement of
the South Building's reflecting pool and refurbished entrances. The external elevation and
roof of both buildings are also to be refurbished, including cleaning and repair works,
replacement of non-original glazed double doors and other works to the South building's
glazed curtain wall system.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
12853/AA/97/0654 H.J.Heinz Co. Ltd,Hayes Park Hayes End Road Hayes

Installation of a temporary car park on part of existing parkland including a temporary footbridge

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



/pathway and associated fencing

Decision Date: 14-11-1997 Approved Appeal:
12853/ADV/2001/48 Hayes Park Hayes End Road Hayes
DISPLAY OF NON-ILLUMINATED ENTRANCE AND DIRECTIONAL SIGNS

Decision Date: 01-05-2001 Approved Appeal:
12853/APP/2000/1904 Former H J Heinz, South Building, Hayes Park Offices Hayes

INTERNAL PARTITION WORKS AND INSTALLATION OF 10 CONDENSER UNITS AND A
KITCHEN EXTRACT PIPE (APPLICATION FOR LISTED BUILDING CONSENT)

Decision Date: 20-09-2000 Approved Appeal:
12853/APP/2000/675 Land At Hayes Park Hayes End Road Hayes

CREATION OF NEW VEHICULAR ACCESS TO HAYES PARK FROM PROPOSED
ROUNDABOUT ON HAYES END ROAD, CLOSURE OF EXISTING ACCESS FROM HAYES
END ROAD AND ASSOCIATED LANDSCAPING, SIGNAGE AND LIGHTING

Decision Date: 06-07-2001 Approved Appeal:
12853/APP/2001/1682 Hayes Park North Building Hayes End Road Hayes Middlesex
INSTALLATION OF EXTRACT DUCT AND SATELLITE DISH

Decision Date: 26-10-2001 Approved Appeal:
12853/APP/2001/1683 Hayes Park North Building Hayes End Road Hayes Middlesex
INSTALLATION OF EXTERNAL DOORS TO EAST ELEVATION

Decision Date: 04-10-2001 Approved Appeal:
12853/APP/2001/382 Hayes Park Central Building Hayes End Road Hayes Middlese:
INSTALLATION OF ROOF MOUNTED EXTRACT FANS AND EXTERNAL VENT

Decision Date: 01-05-2001 Approved Appeal:
12853/APP/2001/384 Hayes Park Central Building Hayes End Road Hayes Middles

INTERNAL FITTING OUT, ROOF MOUNTED VENTS AND BELOW GROUND FUEL TANK
(APPLICATION FOR LISTED BUILDING CONSENT)

Decision Date: 01-05-2001 Approved Appeal:
12853/APP/2002/367 Hayes Park South Building Hayes End Road Hayes Middlesex

INSTALLATION OF LOW RISE TURNSTILE TYPE SECURITY BARRIERS TO EXISTING
RECEPTION AREA (APPLICATION FOR LISTED BUILDING CONSENT)

Decision Date: 11-09-2002 Approved Appeal:
12853/APP/2003/2530 Hayes Park Hayes End Road Hayes Middlesex
REPLACEMENT AND ERECTION OF 3 CLOSE CIRCUIT TELEVISION CAMERAS

Decision Date: 06-07-2004 Approved Appeal:
12853/APP/2006/3060 Hayes Business Park Hayes End Road Hayes
REBUILDING OF LISTED BOUNDARY WALL (TO THE REAR AND SIDE OF UNITED BISCUI1

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



BUILDING) (APPLICATION FOR LISTED BUILDING CONSENT)

Decision Date: 29-01-2007 Approved Appeal:
12853/APP/2009/509 Hayes Business Park Hayes End Road Hayes

Alterations and repair to boundary wall, to include demolition.

Decision Date: 26-10-2009 Approved Appeal:
12853/APP/2009/510 Hayes Business Park Hayes End Road Hayes

Alterations and repair to boundary wall, to include demolition (Application for Listed Building
Consent).

Decision Date: 26-10-2009 Approved Appeal:
12853/APP/2010/2186 H.J.Heinz Co. Ltd,Hayes Park Hayes End Road Hayes

Internal alterations to include overpanel to doors, new access door, replacement fire door and
replacement skirting to the reception area (Application for Listed Building Consent.)

Decision Date: 15-11-2010 Approved Appeal:
12853/APP/2010/277 H.J.Heinz Co. Ltd,Hayes Park Hayes End Road Hayes

Internal alterations to existing staircases and alterations to front entrance (Listed Building
Consent)

Decision Date: 27-04-2010 Approved Appeal:
12853/APP/2011/1946 H.J. Heinz Co. Ltd, Hayes Park Hayes End Road Hayes

Installation of new cycle shelter.

Decision Date: 02-03-2012 Approved Appeal:
12853/W/96/1667 H.J.Heinz Co. Ltd,Hayes Park Hayes End Road Hayes

Refurbishment of existing administration and research buildings for office use, the erection of a
new office building and decked car park (involving the demolition of Field House and garden walls),
realignment of internal road and provision of car parking and landscaping to individual buildings

Decision Date: 10-08-1998 Approved Appeal:
12853/X/96/1670 H.J.Heinz Co. Ltd,Hayes Park Hayes End Road Hayes

External and internal alterations to administration and research buildings and demolition of a
former market garden wall (Application for Listed Building Consent)

Decision Date: 10-08-1998 Approved Appeal:
12853/Y/97/0651 H.J.Heinz Co. Ltd,Hayes Park Hayes End Road Hayes
Demolition and reinstatement of part of a pre-1948 garden wall (Application for Listed Building
Consent)
Decision Date: 18-11-1997 Approved Appeal:
Comment on Planning History
None.
2. Advertisement and Site Notice

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 20th October 2020

2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

Letters were sent to neighbouring properties and an advert was posted in the local paper.
All forms of consultation expired on 28th October 2020. No comments have been received
from neighbouring properties.

EXTERNAL CONSULTATION
HISTORIC ENGLAND:

Thank you for your letter of 25 September 2020 regarding the above application for listed
building consent. On the basis of the information available to date, we do not wish to offer
any comments. We suggest that this application should be determined in accordance with
national and local policy guidance and that you seek the views of your specialist
conservation adviser.

We have drafted the necessary letter of authorisation (attached) for your authority to
determine the application as you see fit and referred the case to the National Planning
Casework Unit (NPCU). You will be able to issue a formal decision once NPCU have
returned the letter of authorisation to you, unless the Secretary of State directs the
application to be referred to them.

It is not necessary for us to be consulted on this application again, unless there are
material changes to the proposals. However, if you would like detailed advice from us,
please contact us to explain your request.

Please note that this response relates to designated heritage assets only. If the proposals
meet the Greater London Archaeological Advisory Service's published consultation criteria
we recommend that you seek their view as specialist archaeological adviser to the local
planning authority.

The full GLAAS consultation criteria are on our webpage at the following link:

https://www.historicengland.org.uk/services-skills/our-planning-services/greater-london-
archaeology-advisory-service/our-advice/

INTERNAL CONSULTATION
CONSERVATION OFFICER (Dated 4th November 2020):
Historic Environment Designation (s)

- Grade II* Listed Buildings, Former Heinz Administrative Buildings and Former Research
Laboratories, Hayes Park (List Entry No. 1242724)

Assessment - background/significance
The existing office buildings were commissioned by HJ Heinz II, grandson of the

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



company's founder in the 1950s. The building was designed by Gordon Bunshaft and is the
only example of his work in the UK. They were designed as the company's headquarters
set within an open landscape on a Greenfield site. Unfortunately, the development of the
new office building to the north of the heritage assets has somewhat degraded its original
setting.

The setting of the 20th century buildings is defined by the principles of an English country
house, comprising of restored open parkland and historic brick walls. It is a poetic
combination of modern American design within a historic English landscape.

Whilst of lesser importance the interior of the buildings does form part of the listed building
therefore alterations would need to be carefully considered and respect the special interest
of the building.

The buildings are of a Brutalist style, constructed of a reinforced concrete frame. The
glazed elevations are recessed under the projecting roof and floor slabs. The external
appearance of the building is defined by the projecting frame which is made up of columns
split into two tapered sections. They are pre-cast with a granite aggregate finish. Both
buildings are three storeys in height and rectangular in plan, contributing to their simple
block forms. The buildings were designed to be integrated within the surrounding
landscape. They were sunk into the ground with earth built up around the ground floor
elevations up to clerestory height expect for the areas around the entrances to the
buildings. Overtime the original cutbacks allowing access and egress from the buildings
have been altered and widened. Internally both buildings include dropped ceilings and non-
original floor and internal wall finishes.

The North building is the smaller of the two and had been used as the former Research
Laboratories for Heinz. The building is six by five bays in plan with its main access located
to the north. Internally it has been somewhat altered with a central core inserted formalising
the arrangement of the building. Considering the nature of the building it is highly likely the
original floor plan was subdivided into multiple spaces for various uses. Rather
disappointingly this has also been lost overtime resulting in the open plan appearance we
see today.

The South building formed the Administrative headquarters for Heinz. It is six by 9 bays in
plan with an open internal courtyard space which once included a reflecting pool (currently
in-filled with pebbles). The main entrance is located along the eastern elevation and
highlighted by the curved retaining walls exposing the ground floor of the building. Originally
this had been much more subtle in appearance with only an opening one bay in length and
a double door reveal. The alteration has allowed for a larger glazed reception lobby area.
Notably it has retained views through the building across the courtyard and former canteen
space through to the landscape beyond at ground floor. This is an important view through
and would need to be appropriately preserved.

The internal arrangements of the building including the circulation cores have been altered
overtime with the cores enlarged and consolidated. The ground floor has always benefitted
from subdivisions and originally comprised of a series of utilitarian spaces, including;
toilets, plant rooms, kitchen, mailrooms

etc. The western section of the building has consistently been used as the canteen area.

Along the northern elevation there is a tunnelled passage which connects the North and
South buildings however it is understood that access has now been blocked.

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



Hayes Park relates to an earlier house which had been used a private asylum during the
19th century. It comprised of a substantial 2 storey house set within extensive grounds
which included a walled garden to the north of the main house. Some remnants of the
walled garden and other historic walls are evident today. Home Farm located to the west of
the site most likely, originally formed part of the wider estate associated to Hayes Park. In
1959 HJ Heinz Ltd bought the house and grounds resulting in the subsequent demolition of
the original house for the office buildings we see today.

Site visit

9th October 2019 - part of the pre-application process. Considering the current pandemic,
a further site visit is not required in this instance as the works have not fundamentally
changed from those proposed at pre-application stage.

Assessment - impact
Both buildings

- Demolition of internal partitions - It is evident these are non-original subdivisions therefore
such loss would not harm the significance of the Listed Building in this instance. No
objection.

- Existing concrete - Further information would be required in relation to cleaning the
existing concrete finish. A methodology statement clearly stating the method of cleaning to
be used would be required. A cleaning test patch would need to be carried out, in a discreet
location. This shall be covered by way of a condition

- Facade glazing - The Design and Access statement refers to a 'clad tech facade report'
however this does not appear to have been submitted. No objections to the cleaning and
re-spraying of the existing glazing, confirmation would be required in relation to how the
facade shall be cleaned. This shall be covered by way of a condition.

- Reinstatement of decorative, granite aggregate finish to external columns - There are no
objections to the loss of the existing white rendered finishes. The principle of the proposal
will enhance the appearance of the building however, further information would be
required in relation to the reinstated granite aggregate finish including details of the mix and
texture. An inspection of the trial (test patch) would need to be carried out by the Local
Planning Authority Conservation Officer and approved in writing. The test patch trial would
need to be carried out in a discreet location and the extent kept to a minimum. This shall be
covered by way of a condition.

- External staircases - No objections to the proposed cleaning and refurbishment of the
external staircase. The paint finish shall match that of the existing. This shall be
appropriately conditioned.

- Internal insulation to facade - (Dwg No. 12700 Rev P03) - There are no objections to the
replacement of the internal insulation panels above and below the curtain wall glazing, as
proposed.

- Roller blind box (internal) - ((Dwg No. 12700 Rev P03) - The inclusion of roller blinds is far
from ideal as the intent of the building's glazed facade was to connect it to its surrounding
landscape. Furthermore, it would detract from the design intent of an 'illuminated glass box'
within a concrete frame, particularly effective at night. This would result in harm and how
the building is experienced internally and externally within its setting. As the works would be
reversible and the use of the roller blinds would be subjective a compromise can be made.
- Existing soffit - (Dwg No. 12700 Rev P03) - The existing soffits and downlights do not
appear to be original therefore the refurbishment and removal of the down lighter would be
deemed acceptable.

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



- Existing soffit - (Dwg No. 12700 Rev P03) - The submitted detail has incorrectly
numbered the provision of insulation within the soffit as described under Note 7 on the
drawing referenced above. This should be amended to ensure the drawings are accurate.

- External uplighters - (Dwg No. 12700 Rev P03) - The provision of external lighting via new
LED up lights would be deemed admissible. It is understood they are to run around the
perimeter of the building, along all floors. It would be useful to have this detailed on a
'typical' plan for each building, allowing the application of lighting to be included in the list of
plans on the decision notice.

- Projecting external floor slabs - (Dwg No. 12700 Rev P03) - The replacement of the
existing gravel/ ballast, drainage outlet and pipework, latch-way fall restraint and associated
waterproofing would be deemed admissible. Details of the new walkway material finish
would need to be confirmed however, this information shall be covered by way of a
condition.

- Internal raised floor - (Dwg No. 12700 Rev P03) - No objections to new raised floor

- Roof insulation and waterproofing systems - (Dwg Nos. 12213 Rev P02, 12223 Rev P02
and 12700 Rev P03) - No objection to the removal of existing insulation and waterproofing
system however, further details of replacement system and tapered layout would be
required following confirmation of drainage provision. Details of the material finish would
also need to be submitted. This shall be covered by way of a condition.

- Capping - (Dwg No. 12700 Rev P03) - No objection to the replacement of the existing
capping with a new black capping to reinstate the original roof detail. However, detail of the
capping product would need to be submitted prior to installation. This shall be covered by
way of a condition.

- Stairwells - (Dwg No. 12704 Rev P02) - Details of the proposed new floor finishes within
the existing stairwells would need to be submitted. This shall be covered by way of a
condition.

- Internal partitions - There would be no objections to the proposed internal solid partitions,
glazed screens and doors.

- Structural openings between floors - From the submitted information only one new
structural opening is proposed within the Central building with existing risers re-used.
Nevertheless, details of the proposed new structural openings between floors or alterations
to the existing service risers would need to be confirmed prior to works taking place.
Details would need to accurately indicate its location, the size of the opening and any
further structural interventions required. This shall be covered by way of a condition.

South Building (former Administration building)

- Plant room staircase - Basement (Dwg No. 12219 Rev P02 and 12210 Rev P02) - Whilst
the proposed new/ relocated staircase within the plant room would result in the loss of built
fabric, considering the de minimis nature of the works it would be deemed admissible, on
this occasion.

- Circulation cores - All floors - The existing cores have been previously adapted therefore
the proposed alterations would be deemed admissible.

- Western core - All floors - The creation of a new western core, providing access from the
ground floor lobby area to the first and second floor office spaces via the existing stairwell
and lifts - No objection

- Internal columns - All floors - The floorplans show some internal columns missing
sections, where removed internal partitions are proposed to be removed. Clarification
would be required in relation to whether this is a drawing discrepancy. The existing
condition of the column would need to be confirmed alongside whether it is to be reinstated
or left as existing.

- Ceilings - (Dwg Nos 12820 Rev P03, 12821 Rev P03 and 12822 Rev P03) - There are no

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



objections to the principle of removing and replacing the existing ceilings with a
consolidated and consistent approach. The proposed ceiling design would provide an
enhancement to the character and style of the building providing it is well executed and
finished.

- Subdivisions - Ground floor (Dwg No. 12210 Rev P02) - As per pre-application advice, the
subdivision of the ground floor would to some degree reinstate the original floor plan.
Therefore, the principle of the works are deemed admissible.

- Reception area - Ground floor (Dwg No. 12210 Rev P02) - The principle of refurbishing
and potentially enhancing the reception area along the eastern side of the building would be
deemed admissible. The original internal decorative columns would need to be retained
and protected during works. It is strongly recommended that a consistent design approach
would need to be adopted throughout the building, ideally with the interior design and
appearance relating to the character and style of the original building.

- Curved sliding entrance door and pass doors - Ground floor, east elevation and detail
(Dwg Nos. 12210 Rev P02; 12604 Rev P01 and 12700 Rev P03) - The proposed new
curved sliding doors and pass doors (eastern main entrance) would introduce a new door
type along this elevation. It would result in a more imposing entrance diminishing the
building's horizontal emphasis along the ground floor and introducing a curved form. The
curved entrance door is far from ideal however it is recognised a revolving door was likely
an original design feature. In order to maintain some horizontal definition ideally the opening
should not extend up to the ceiling height. A transom detail would need to be reinstated in
the design of the proposed doors. Amendments and further design details would be
required in relation to the proposed doors. It is understood that the curved doors are
proposed to comprise of a GEZE Slimdrive SCR (or similar) system and the pass doors to
be a Schuco ADS 70 HD (heavy duty) door (or similar) system. However, confirmation of
the exact product to be used would be required prior to installation. Therefore, this shall be
covered by way of a condition.

- Steps - Ground floor (Dwg No. 12210 Rev P02) - As existing and reviewing the proposed
detail section, Dwg No. 12402 Rev P01, there does not appear to be a ground level
difference. Therefore, clarification is required in relation the proposed 4-steps leading
to/from the existing fire escape route/ existing tunnel access, along the northern side of the
building.

- Canteen/ cafe and kitchen - Ground floor (Dwg No. 12210 Rev P02) - The relocation of
the canteen/cafe space from the western portion of the building to the northern end would
alter the original manner in which ground floor spaces had been used. However, the
relocation of the kitchen would reinstate it within its original location. Therefore, on balance
it would be deemed an enhancement. It is understood that all new servicing, pipe runs and
extract vents shall be positioned within the suspended ceiling void with existing service
risers re-used. If this is not the case further information would be required.

- Kitchen bin store - Ground floor (Dwg No. 12210 Rev P02) - Clarification of the bin
storage arrangements for the kitchen would be required. Will the proposed bin storage
(south-eastern corner of the building) be shared?

- Reflecting pool - Ground floor and detail (Dwg Nos. 12210 Rev P02 and 12701 Rev P03) -
No objections to the reinstatement of the reflecting pool and original design intent of the
island. The inclusion of lighting around the island would be deemed admissible in this
instance. It would be useful to have this detail clearly indicated on the ground floor plan.

- Strip floor along edge of reflecting pool - Ground floor and detail (Dwg Nos. 12210 Rev
P02 and 12701 Rev P03) - The new strip of flooring along the northern edge of the pool
would alter its original proportions resulting in a significant negative impact on the
appearance of the space. Whilst it is appreciated that the floor finish would match that of
the pool there are some concerns. If a compromise was to be made in this regard
consideration would need to be given towards the reversibility of the alteration.

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



Furthermore, the connection between the existing Portland stone paving and proposed
porcelain tile would need to be very carefully detailed. It is strongly advised a small
recess/gap is maintained between the edge of the original pool and new strip of flooring. A
detailed drawing would need to be submitted prior to installation. This shall be covered by
way of a condition.

- New & replacement courtyard doors - Ground floor, north courtyard elevation and detail
(Dwg Nos. 12210 Rev P02; 12602 Rev P03 and 12700 Rev P03) - It is recommended the
new doors aim to reinstate the original design intent of the secondary doors. From looking
at historic photographs a mid-horizontal bar appears to be an original detail. The mid-
horizontal bar would need to be included in the design

of the new and replacement doors. Further details of the new glazed doors along the
northern courtyard elevation (between the proposed cafe area and reflecting pool) would be
required. It is understood that a Schuco ADS 70 HD (heavy duty) door (or similar) system
is proposed however confirmation of the exact product to be used would be required prior
to installation. Therefore, this shall be covered by way of a condition.

- Courtyard base profile to curtain walling - Ground floor and Demolition plan courtyard
elevation (Dwg No. 12210 Rev P02 and 12552 Rev P03) - No objections to the principle of
the works however, further details of the replacement base profile would need to be
submitted. This shall be covered by way of a condition.

- New showers and toilets - Ground floor (Dwg No. 12210 Rev P02) - It is understood that
all new servicing, pipe runs and extract vents shall be positioned within the suspended
ceiling void with existing service risers re-used. If this is not the case further information
would be required.

- New floor slab - Ground floor (Dwg No. 12210 Rev P02) - Details of the new floor slab
within the south-west corner of the building would be required, (relating to new office space
and proposed rationalisation of plant room). This shall be covered by way of a condition.

- Secondary entrances - Ground floor and detail (Dwg Nos. 12210 Rev P02 and 12700 Rev
P03) - It is recommended the new doors aim to reinstate the original design intent of the
secondary doors. From looking at historic photographs a mid-horizontal bar appears to be
an original detail. The mid-horizontal bar would need to be included in the design of the new
doors. Further details of the new, replacement glazed doors to the secondary entrances
would be required. It is understood that a Schuco ADS 70 HD (heavy duty) door (or similar)
system is proposed however confirmation of the exact product to be used would be
required prior to installation. Therefore, this shall be covered by way of a condition.

- Bin store doors - Ground floor (Dwg No. 12210 Rev P02) - It is recommended the new
doors aim to reinstate the original design intent of the secondary doors. From looking at
historic photographs a mid-horizontal bar appears to be an original detail. The mid-
horizontal bar would need to be included in the design of the new doors. Further details of
new, replacement doors to bin store entrance would be required. It is understood that a
Schuco ADS 70 HD (heavy duty) door (or similar) system is proposed however
confirmation of the exact product to be used would be required prior to installation.
Therefore, this shall be covered by way of a condition.

- Clerestory glazing - Ground floor and north elevation (Dwg Nos. 12210 Rev P02 and
12603 Rev P01) - The proposed replacement of the existing clerestory glazing for 14 x new
louvred panels would be considered unacceptable. The proposal to match the existing
louvre detail along the south elevation would be considered inappropriate. It is unclear
whether the existing louvres are original features nevertheless they relate to the plant room.
The proposed enclosed spaces along the northern elevation principally comprise of shower
facilities and would benefit from some natural light. Whilst some degree of privacy is
required this could be achieved by other means. The clerestory curtain wall is a distinctive
feature of the sunken building and the replacement of glazing for solid louvred panels would
be considered harmful to the character and appearance of the building. The existing curtain

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



wall glazing would need to be retained.

- Existing louvred panels - Ground floor and south elevation (Dwg Nos. 12210 Rev P02 and
12603 Rev P01) - The replacement of the 3 x existing louvred panels and replacement with
the curtain wall system would be deemed acceptable. The curtain wall system would need
to match the existing, therefore further details would need to be submitted. This shall be
covered by way of a condition.

- Plant equipment - Roof (Dwg No. 12213 Rev P02) - No objection to the removal of
existing plant equipment from roof.

- Drainage - Roof (Dwg No. 12213 Rev P02) - Clarification regarding existing and proposed
drainage system would be required. This shall be covered by way of a condition.

- Structural openings - Roof (Dwg Nos. 12163 Rev P01 and 12213 Rev P02) - The
demolition plan indicates the need for 'new structural openings for stacks below, to vent at
roof'. It is understood that new structural openings are required for the new AOV and roof
light, over the eastern stairwell. However, clarification would be required in relation to the
structural openings for the 'stacks below'. It is not clear whether the structural openings for
the 'stacks below' relate to the ventilation of the service risers. If this is the case this has
not been detailed on the submitted plans. Further details would be required prior to works
taking place. Details would need to accurately indicate the location, size of the opening and
any further structural interventions required. This shall be covered by way of a condition.

- New AOV - Roof (Dwg No. 12213 Rev P02) - The new AQOV over the eastern stairwell
would introduce a new opening at roof level however considering the purpose it serves a
compromise can be made in this regard. Details of the new AOVs would need to be
submitted, this shall be covered by way of a condition.

- New rooflight - Roof (Dwg No. 12213 Rev P02) - The provision of a new rooflight over the
eastern stairwell is aspirational however would not be deemed essential as the new AOV
would provide some light into the stairwell, and as noted above a compromise can be
made in that regard. The large rooflight would permanently alter the historic fabric and
introduce a new feature to the building at roof level. Therefore, in this instance it would be
deemed unacceptable.

- Access hatch - Roof (Dwg No. 12213 Rev P02) - Details of the new access hatch would
be required. This shall be covered by way of a condition.

Central Building (former Research laboratories)

- Circulation core - All floors - No objection to the alteration and extension of the existing
cores.

- New showers and toilets - Ground floor (Dwg No. 12220 Rev P02) - No objection. It is
understood that all new servicing, pipe runs and extract vents shall be positioned within the
suspended ceiling void with existing service risers re-used. If this is not the case further
information would be required.

- New glazed double doors - Ground floor (Dwg No. 12220 Rev P02) - It is recommended
the new doors aim to reinstate the original design intent of the secondary doors. From
looking at historic photographs a mid-horizontal bar appears to be an original detail. The
mid-horizontal bar would need to be included in the design of the new doors. Further details
of the new, replacement glazed doors to the secondary entrances would be required. It is
understood that a Schuco ADS 70 HD (heavy duty) door (or similar) system is proposed
however confirmation of the exact product to be used would be required prior to installation.
Therefore, this shall be covered by way of a condition.

- Main entrance, curved sliding entrance door - Ground floor and north elevation (Dwg Nos.
12220 Rev P02 and 12605 Rev P01) - The proposed new curved sliding doors and pass
doors (northern main entrance) would replicate the existing door arrangement and
appearance. The existing door was most likely installed prior to the listing of the building. It

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



is disappointing the opportunity to enhance the appearance of the building has not been
considered in this instance with the potential of reinstating the original entrance
appearance. The proposal and as existing, diminishes the building's horizontal emphasis
along the ground floor. The curved entrance door is far from ideal however it is recognised
a revolving door was likely an original design feature. In order to maintain some horizontal
definition ideally the opening should not extend up to the ceiling height. A transom detail
would need to be reinstated in the design of the proposed doors. Amendments and further
design details would be required in relation to the proposed doors. It is understood that the
curved doors are proposed to comprise of a GEZE Slimdrive SCR (or similar) system and
the pass doors to be a Schuco ADS 70 HD (heavy duty) door (or similar) system.
However, confirmation of the exact product to be used would be required prior to
installation. Therefore, this shall be covered by way of a condition.

- Drainage - Roof (Dwg No. 12223 Rev P02) - Clarification regarding existing and proposed
drainage system would be required. This shall be covered by way of a condition.

- Structural openings - Roof (Dwg Nos. 12173 Rev P01 and 12223 Rev P02) - The
demolition plan indicates the need for 'new structural openings for stacks below, to vent at
roof'. It is not clear whether the structural openings for the 'stacks below' relate to the
ventilation of the service risers. If this is the case this has not been detailed on the
submitted plans. Further details would be required prior to works taking place. Details
would need to accurately indicate the location, size of the opening and any further
structural interventions required. This shall be covered by way of a condition.

- New AOVs - Roof (Dwg No. 12223 Rev P02) - The new AOVs would would be deemed
admissible. Details of the new AOVs would need to be submitted, this shall be covered by
way of a condition.

- New rooflight - Roof (Dwg No. 12223 Rev P02) - The provision of a new rooflight over the
eastern stairwell is aspirational however would not be deemed essential as the AOV would
provide some light into the stairwell. It would permanently alter the historic fabric and
introduce a new feature to the building at roof level. Therefore, in this instance it would be
deemed unacceptable.

- Access hatch - Roof (Dwg No. 12223 Rev P02) - Details of the new access hatch would
be required. This shall be covered by way of a condition.

Site and setting

- New external paving (main entrances) - A sample of the proposed paving, detailed as
Marshalls conservation textured heather paver would need to be submitted and approved in
writing prior to installation. This shall be covered by way of a condition.

- The proposed cycle store will be located on the lower ground floor of the existing deck car
park, along the southern elevation. Whilst visible within the context of the Central Building it
would have a minimal impact on its setting in this instance.

- The proposed trim trail with a scatter of timber exercise structures would introduce some
contrasting features within the parkland setting. Whilst views of the space would be highly
visible from within the buildings the intended natural appearance of the trim trail would
minimise the harm caused.

- Security cameras - Paragraph 6.3 within the Design and Access Statement states that
addition security cameras will be installed around the buildings. Further details would be
required in this regard.

Overall, the proposed works are likely to amount to less than substantial harm in this
instance. It is recognised that the internal refurbishment of the buildings, including the
reinstatement of the reflecting pool would provide an enhancement. However, some works
would be considered harmful to the character and appearance of the Listed Buildings and

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



therefore amendments are recommended in order to lessen the extent of harm.

In any instance, under Sections 16 and 66 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and
Conservation Areas) Act 1990, a statutory duty is placed upon the decision maker to pay
special attention to the preservation of the Listed Building and its setting. Therefore, this
must be considered in determining this application.

Conclusion: Less than substantial harm - Amendments and conditions recommended
PLANNING OFFICER COMMENT:

Revised plans and documents were submitted by the applicant in response to the
Conservation Officer's comments.

CONSERVATION OFFICER (Dated 11th December 2020):

The following comments have been addressed and are deemed admissible subject to
conditions (previously stated):

- Replacement and new doors to courtyard, secondary entrances and bin store doors - all
include a mid-horizontal detail. Final approval would be subject to the previously
recommended conditions

- Internal 4 steps within South Building - replacing existing ramp

- Bins relating to cafe

- Security cameras - condition for both Planning and LBC: Prior to installation, product and
manufacturer information of all external and internal security cameras shall be submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Works shall be carried out in
accordance to approved details.

The following comments have not been adequately addressed, in response to their
statement additional comments noted below:

- Curved entrance doors and pass doors - suggested amendment not implemented
however a compromise could be made. The detail of the door is subject to a previously
recommended condition

- South Building - Retention of clerestory curtain wall glazing along the north elevation.
Omission of spandrel panel with louvres - as proposed this element would still be
considered unacceptable. No justification as to why this alteration is required, furthermore
the historic photograph within the submitted 'Planning Response Statement' (19th Nov
2020) , clearly shows the section of glazing proposed to be altered was originally glazing. It
would not reinstate an original feature in the location proposed it would alter the original
appearance.

- Rooflights - would still result in loss of historic built fabric.

If the applicants are willing to meet us in the middle | would be willing to comprise on the
roof lights subject to the clerestory curtain wall glazing along the north elevation is retained.
If a compromise was made in this regard, a condition relating to the new roof lights and the
submission of product and manufacturer details prior to installation would be required.

CONSERVATION OFFICER (Dated 14th December 2020):

The main concern with the roller blinds would be the fixture within the ceiling void and such
information is satisfied by the details already submitted. | don't think a condition relating to
product details of the roller blinds themselves would be necessary as the roller blind

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 60



material is technically a fitting.
14 louvred panels

It is unclear why they are proposing to replace the glazing, would they be able to provide
more information. | have noted wording below for relevant conditions relating to the louvred
panels. The drawing numbers (in red) need to be checked.

Notwithstanding the approved plans, drawing numbers 12210 Rev P02 and 12603 Rev
P01, the 14 panels at ground level, along the north elevation of the South building shown as
being louvred shall be retained as glazed panels, as existing.

Prior to commencement of any works, amended scaled drawings detailing the above shall
be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Works shall be
carried out in accordance to approved details.

Prior to implementation of relevant works, a detailed scaled drawing of the ground floor
internal layout of the shower area within the South building and associated obscure
glazing/frosted glass to 3 double-glazed panels along the north elevation of the South
building shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
Where relevant, product and manufacturer information shall be submitted. Works shall be
carried out in accordance to approved details.

In addition to the above, there was a previous condition | had recommended (original
comments) in relation to the new glazed panels along the south elevation of the South
building (where louvred panels are to be removed due to amendments to the plant room). If
another compromise is made in terms of replacing the existing 14 panels of glazing with
new double-glazed units (to match the existing) the original wording could be amended to
include reference to the north elevation (highlighted in red below) - in an attempt to limit the
number of conditions.

Curtain wall system - north and south elevation clerestory

Before the relevant works commence, further details of the new curtain wall glazing along
the ground floor, north and south elevation of the South Building shall be submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Details shall include a scaled cross-
section of the curtain wall glazing and a sample of the glass shall be made available on site
for inspection by the Local Planning Authority Conservation Officer. The curtain wall glazing
shall be installed flush with the existing and match in appearance. Works shall be carried
out in accordance to the approved details.

REASON: To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the listed
building, in accordance to policy HE1 of Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 1, policies DMHB 1
and 2 of the Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 2 and the Planning (Listed Buildings and
Conservation Areas) Act 1990.

Shower ductwork/extract condition wording:

Prior to commencement of relevant works, details of ductwork and extract vent for ground
floor shower area within the South building shall be submitted to and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority. Works shall be carried out in accordance to approved details.

Lightweight partitions, condition wording:

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



Prior to installation, details of internal lightweight partitions within the South and Central
buildings across all floors shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. Where relevant, product and manufacturer information and detailed
scaled drawings shall be submitted. Works shall be carried out in accordance to approved
details.

Ceilings and lighting - | do not feel a condition is required in this instance as the details
provided within the submitted information would suffice in this instance.

Save for safeguarding the two remaining original columns within the South building
reception area and existing appearance of the building the design of the reception area and
cafe is not fundamental to the special interest of the listed building. The finishes and
decoration would be most likely deemed fittings rather than fixtures. As per my original
comments, would encourage every opportunity to enhance the original design and style of
the building is taken in these areas.

Finishes to new internal walls would not be required in this instance.
CONSERVATION OFFICER (Dated 7th January 2021):

Subject to previously recommended conditions, the amended plans would satisfy previous
comments. Conditional Consent is recommended in this instance.

4, Local Plan Designation and London Plan
The following Local Plan Policies are considered relevant to the application:-
Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

DMHB 1 Heritage Assets

DMHB 2 Listed Buildings

DMHB 11 Design of New Development

LPP 7.8 (2016) Heritage assets and archaeology

NPPF- 16 NPPF-16 2018 - Conserving & enhancing the historic environment
5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main planning issue relates to the impact of the proposed works on the character,
appearance and setting of the Grade Il Listed building. The following planning policies are
considered relevant:

Policy 7.8 of the London Plan (March 2016) states that development affecting heritage
assets and their settings should conserve their significance, by being sympathetic to their
form, scale, materials and architectural detail. Policy HC1 of the London Plan (December
2020) supports this.

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012) seeks
a quality of design in all new development that enhances and contributes to the area in
terms of form, scale and materials; is appropriate to the identity and context of the
townscape; and would improve the quality of the public realm and respect local character.

Policy HE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012) states
that the Council will conserve and enhance Hillingdon's distinct and varied environment, its
settings and the wider historic landscape.

Policy DMHB 1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies
(January 2020) states that:

A) The Council will expect development proposals to avoid harm to the historic
environment. Development that has an effect on heritage assets will only be supported
where:

i) it sustains and enhances the significance of the heritage asset and puts them into viable
uses consistent with their conservation;

ii) it will not lead to a loss of significance or harm to an asset, unless it can be
demonstrated that it will provide public benefit that would outweigh the harm or loss, in
accordance with the NPPF;

iii) it makes a positive contribution to the local character and distinctiveness of the area;

iv) any extensions or alterations are designed in sympathy, without detracting from or
competing with the heritage asset;

v) the proposal would relate appropriately in terms of siting, style, scale, massing, height,
design and materials;

vi) buildings and structures within the curtilage of a heritage asset, or in close proximity to
it, do not compromise its setting; and

vii) opportunities are taken to conserve or enhance the setting, so that the significance of
the asset can be appreciated more readily.

Policy DMHB 2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies
(January 2020) states:

A) Applications for Listed Building Consent and planning permission to alter, extend, or
change the use of a statutorily Listed Building will only be permitted if they are considered
to retain its significance and value and are appropriate in terms of the fabric, historic
integrity, spatial quality and layout of the building. Any additions or alterations to a Listed
Building should be sympathetic in terms of scale, proportion, detailed design, materials and
workmanship.

D) Planning permission will not be granted for proposals which are considered detrimental
to the setting of a Listed Building.

As confirmed by the Council's Conservation Officer, the extent of harm is considered to be
less than substantial, therefore requiring consideration of paragraph 196 of the National
Planning Policy Framework (2019). This states that where a development proposal will
lead to less than substantial harm to the significance of a designated heritage asset, this
harm should be weighed against the public benefits of the proposal including, where
appropriate, securing its optimum viable use.

It is recognised that the internal refurbishment of the buildings, including the reinstatement
of the reflecting pool, would provide an enhancement. The works also bring the proposed
buildings back into use and secures the long term future of the designated heritage assets.
Although some works would remove historic fabric, revisions to the proposal have been
made to limit the extent of this. Conditions are also proposed to safeguard the special

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



architectural and historic interest of the listed building. The public benefits of the proposal
are therefore considered to outweigh the harm posed.

Subject to conditions, the proposed development is considered to accord with Policy
DMHB 1 and DMHB 2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management
Policies (January 2020), Policy HE1 and BE1 of Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies (November 2012), Policy 7.8 of the London Plan (March 2016), Policy HC1 of the
London Plan (December 2020) and the National Planning Policy Framework (February
2019).

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 LB1 Time Limit (3 years) - Listd Building Consent

The works hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from the
date of this consent.

REASON

To comply with the provisions of Section 18(1) of the Planning (Listed Buildings and
Conservation Areas) Act 1990, as amended, to prevent the accumulation of
unimplemented listed building consents and to enable the Local Planning Authority to
review the situation at the end of this period if the development has not begun.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers:

HBP-ORM-ZZ-00-DR-A-12001 Rev. P03;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-00-DR-A-12002 Rev. P03;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-00-DR-A-12100 Rev. P05;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-00-DR-A-12110 Rev. P01,
HBP-ORM-ZZ-00-DR-A-12120 Rev. P01,
HBP-ORM-ZZ-01-DR-A-12101 Rev. P03;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-01-DR-A-12111 Rev. P01,
HBP-ORM-ZZ-01-DR-A-12121 Rev. P01,
HBP-ORM-ZZ-02-DR-A-12102 Rev. P03;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-02-DR-A-12112 Rev. P01,
HBP-ORM-ZZ-02-DR-A-12122 Rev. P01,
HBP-ORM-ZZ-03-DR-A-12103 Rev. P03;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-03-DR-A-12113 Rev. P01,
HBP-ORM-ZZ-03-DR-A-12123 Rev. P01,
HBP-ORM-ZZ-AA-DR-A-12300 Rev. P03;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-AA-DR-A-12301 Rev. P01;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-AA-DR-A-12302 Rev. P01;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-B1-DR-A-12109 Rev. P05;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-B1-DR-A-12119 Rev. P03;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-B1-DR-A-12129 Rev. P01;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-EA-DR-A-12504 Rev. P01;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-EA-DR-A-12506 Rev. P01;

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



HBP-ORM-ZZ-NO-DR-A-12500 Rev. P05;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-NO-DR-A-12503 Rev. P03;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-NO-DR-A-12505 Rev. P01,
HBP-ORM-ZZ-SO-DR-A-12501 Rev. P03;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-SO-DR-A-12502 Rev. P03;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-00-DR-A-12200 Rev. P06;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-00-DR-A-12210 Rev. P05;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-00-DR-A-12220 Rev. P04;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-01-DR-A-12201 Rev. P05;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-01-DR-A-12211 Rev. P04;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-01-DR-A-12221 Rev. P04;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-02-DR-A-12202 Rev. P05;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-02-DR-A-12212 Rev. P04;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-02-DR-A-12222 Rev. P04;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-03-DR-A-12203 Rev. P04;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-03-DR-A-12213 Rev. P03;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-03-DR-A-12223 Rev. P02;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-AA-DR-A-12400 Rev. P03;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-AA-DR-A-12401 Rev. P01;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-AA-DR-A-12402 Rev. P01;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-B1-DR-A-12209 Rev. P05;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-B1-DR-A-12219 Rev. P04;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-B1-DR-A-12229 Rev. P02;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-EA-DR-A-12604 Rev. P02;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-EA-DR-A-12606 Rev. P01;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-NO-DR-A-12600 Rev. P06;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-NO-DR-A-12603 Rev. P04;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-NO-DR-A-12605 Rev. P03;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-SO-DR-A-12601 Rev. P06;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-SO-DR-A-12602 Rev. P05;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-00-DR-A-12150 Rev. P03;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-00-DR-A-12160 Rev. P01,
HBP-ORM-ZZ-00-DR-A-12170 Rev. P01,
HBP-ORM-ZZ-00-DR-A-12810 Rev. P02;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-00-DR-A-12813 Rev. P02;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-00-DR-A-12820 Rev. P03;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-00-DR-A-12823 Rev. P03;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-01-DR-A-12151 Rev. P03;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-01-DR-A-12161 Rev. P01,
HBP-ORM-ZZ-01-DR-A-12171 Rev. P01,
HBP-ORM-ZZ-01-DR-A-12811 Rev. P0Z;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-01-DR-A-12814 Rev. P02,
HBP-ORM-ZZ-01-DR-A-12821 Rev. P03;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-01-DR-A-12824 Rev. P03;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-02-DR-A-12152 Rev. P03;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-02-DR-A-12162 Rev. P01,
HBP-ORM-ZZ-02-DR-A-12172 Rev. P01,
HBP-ORM-ZZ-02-DR-A-12812 Rev. P02;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-02-DR-A-12815 Rev. P02;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-02-DR-A-12822 Rev. P03;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-02-DR-A-12825 Rev. P03;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-03-DR-A-12153 Rev. P03;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-03-DR-A-12163 Rev. P01,

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



HBP-ORM-ZZ-03-DR-A-12173 Rev. P01,
HBP-ORM-ZZ-AA-DR-A-12350 Rev. P03;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-AA-DR-A-12351 Rev. P01;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-AA-DR-A-12352 Rev. P01;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-B1-DR-A-12159 Rev. P03;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-B1-DR-A-12169 Rev. P01;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-B1-DR-A-12179 Rev. P01;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-EA-DR-A-12554 Rev. P01;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-EA-DR-A-12556 Rev. P01;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-NO-DR-A-12550 Rev. P03;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-NO-DR-A-12553 Rev. P01,
HBP-ORM-ZZ-NO-DR-A-12555 Rev. P01,
HBP-ORM-ZZ-SO-DR-A-12551 Rev. P03;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-SO-DR-A-12552 Rev. P03;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-ZZ-DR-A-12700 Rev. P05;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-ZZ-DR-A-12701 Rev. P03;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-ZZ-DR-A-12702 Rev. P03;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-ZZ-DR-A-12703 Rev. P03;
HBP-ORM-ZZ-ZZ-DR-A-12704 Rev. P02;

and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan Parts 1
(November 2012) and 2 (January 2020) and the London Plan (March 2016).

3 NONSC Damage and Disturbance

During works the existing building including fixtures, fittings and features would need to be
appropriately safeguarded. Any damage or disturbance caused to the building in execution
of the approved works shall be made good to the satisfaction of the Local Planning
Authority within six months of the works being completed.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the listed building, in
accordance to Policy HE1 of Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November
2012), Policies DMHB 1 and DMHB 2 of the Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 2 - Development
Management Policies (January 2020), Policy 7.8 of the London Plan (March 2016) and the
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990.

4 NONSC Cleaning Concrete

Before the relevant works commence, a methodology statement clearly stating the
method of cleaning to be used on the existing concrete finish shall be submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. A cleaning test patch shall be carried
out and inspected by the Local Planning Authority Conservation Officer, in a discreet
location prior to full works taking place and shall be approved in writing. Works shall be
carried out in accordance to the approved details.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the listed building, in
accordance to Policy HE1 of Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November
2012), Policies DMHB 1 and DMHB 2 of the Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 2 - Development
Management Policies (January 2020), Policy 7.8 of the London Plan (March 2016) and the

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990.

5 NONSC Cleaning Facade Glazing

Before the relevant works commence, a methodology statement clearly stating the
method of cleaning to be used on the existing facade glazing shall be submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Works shall be carried out in
accordance to the approved details.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the listed building, in
accordance to Policy HE1 of Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November
2012), Policies DMHB 1 and DMHB 2 of the Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 2 - Development
Management Policies (January 2020), Policy 7.8 of the London Plan (March 2016) and the
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990.

6 NONSC Reinstated Granite Aggregate Finish

Before the relevant works commence, further details of the application of the granite
aggregate finish to the external columns shall be submitted to and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority. Details shall include the material mix ratio. An inspection of
the trial (test patch) would need to be carried out by the Local Planning Authority
Conservation Officer and approved in writing. The trial (test patch) shall be carried out in a
discreet location. Works shall be carried out in accordance to the approved details.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the listed building, in
accordance to Policy HE1 of Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November
2012), Policies DMHB 1 and DMHB 2 of the Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 2 - Development
Management Policies (January 2020), Policy 7.8 of the London Plan (March 2016) and the
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990.

7 NONSC External Projecting Slabs (Walkway)

Before the relevant works commence, details of the replacement finish to the external
projecting floor slabs, to both buildings, shall be submitted to and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority. Details shall include material product information. Works
shall be carried out in accordance to the approved details.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the listed building, in
accordance to Policy HE1 of Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November
2012), Policies DMHB 1 and DMHB 2 of the Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 2 - Development
Management Policies (January 2020), Policy 7.8 of the London Plan (March 2016) and the
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990.

8 NONSC Drainage

Before the relevant works commence, details of the drainage system, to both buildings,
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Details shall
include scaled drawings where relevant. Works shall be carried out in accordance to the
approved details.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the listed building, in
accordance to Policy HE1 of Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November
2012), Policies DMHB 1 and DMHB 2 of the Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 2 - Development

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 67



Management Policies (January 2020), Policy 7.8 of the London Plan (March 2016) and the
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990.

9 NONSC Roof Layout

Before the relevant works commence to the roof, following clarification regarding the
drainage system, further details of the tapered layout of the roof, to both buildings, shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Details shall include
scaled drawings. Works shall be carried out in accordance to the approved details.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the listed building, in
accordance to Policy HE1 of Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November
2012), Policies DMHB 1 and DMHB 2 of the Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 2 - Development
Management Policies (January 2020), Policy 7.8 of the London Plan (March 2016) and the
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990.

10 NONSC Roof Finish

Prior to installation, product information including manufacturer details, colour and finish to
the roof of both buildings, shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. Works shall be carried out in accordance to the approved details.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the listed building, in
accordance to Policy HE1 of Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November
2012), Policies DMHB 1 and DMHB 2 of the Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 2 - Development
Management Policies (January 2020), Policy 7.8 of the London Plan (March 2016) and the
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990.

1 NONSC Roof - Structural Openings

Before the relevant works commence, details of the proposed new structural openings in
relation to the ventilation of the stacks at roof level, to both buildings, shall be submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Details shall include a plan
showing the location of the openings and details of any further structural interventions
required. Works shall be carried out in accordance to the approved details.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the listed building, in
accordance to Policy HE1 of Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November
2012), Policies DMHB 1 and DMHB 2 of the Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 2 - Development
Management Policies (January 2020), Policy 7.8 of the London Plan (March 2016) and the
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990.

12 NONSC AQOVs

Prior to installation, product information including manufacturer details of all new AOVs at
roof level, to both buildings, shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. Works shall be carried out in accordance to the approved details.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the listed building, in
accordance to Policy HE1 of Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November
2012), Policies DMHB 1 and DMHB 2 of the Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 2 - Development
Management Policies (January 2020), Policy 7.8 of the London Plan (March 2016) and the
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990.

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 68



13 NONSC Access Hatch

Prior to installation, product information including manufacturer details (where relevant) of
the access hatches at roof level, to both buildings, shall be submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. Works shall be carried out in accordance to the
approved details.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the listed building, in
accordance to Policy HE1 of Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November
2012), Policies DMHB 1 and DMHB 2 of the Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 2 - Development
Management Policies (January 2020), Policy 7.8 of the London Plan (March 2016) and the
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990.

14 NONSC Capping

Prior to installation, product information including manufacturer details of the black
capping along the roof line, to both buildings, shall be submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority. Works shall be carried out in accordance to the approved
details.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the listed building, in
accordance to Policy HE1 of Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November
2012), Policies DMHB 1 and DMHB 2 of the Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 2 - Development
Management Policies (January 2020), Policy 7.8 of the London Plan (March 2016) and the
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990.

15 NONSC Internal Structural Openings

Before the relevant works commence, details of the proposed new structural openings
between floors or alterations to the existing service risers, within both buildings, shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Details shall include
a plan showing the location of new and altered (existing) openings within the building and
details of any further structural interventions required. Works shall be carried out in
accordance to the approved details.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the listed building, in
accordance to Policy HE1 of Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November
2012), Policies DMHB 1 and DMHB 2 of the Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 2 - Development
Management Policies (January 2020), Policy 7.8 of the London Plan (March 2016) and the
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990.

16 NONSC External Paving

Prior to installation, a sample of the proposed paving, detailed as Marshalls conservation
textured heather paver shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. Works shall be carried out in accordance to the approved details.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the listed building, in
accordance to Policy HE1 of Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November
2012), Policies DMHB 1 and DMHB 2 of the Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 2 - Development
Management Policies (January 2020), Policy 7.8 of the London Plan (March 2016) and the
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990.

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 69



17 NONSC Floor Finishes

Prior to installation, a full schedule of all internal floor finishes to both buildings shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The schedule shall
include product information including manufacturer details, colour and finish of the floor
finishes. Works shall be carried out in accordance to the approved details.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the listed building, in
accordance to Policy HE1 of Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November
2012), Policies DMHB 1 and DMHB 2 of the Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 2 - Development
Management Policies (January 2020), Policy 7.8 of the London Plan (March 2016) and the
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990.

18 NONSC External Doors

Prior to removal of the existing external doors, including courtyard doors, further details
and a schedule of all existing and proposed external doors, including courtyard doors,
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
schedule shall include a photographic record of the existing doors and product information
including manufacturer details, colour and finish of the new doors. A sample of the glazing
to the doors shall be made available on site for inspection by the Local Planning Authority
Conservation Officer. Except for the curved doors, all other external doors shall remain in
line with the curtain wall glazed elevations. Works shall be carried out in accordance to
the approved details.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the listed building, in
accordance to Policy HE1 of Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November
2012), Policies DMHB 1 and DMHB 2 of the Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 2 - Development
Management Policies (January 2020), Policy 7.8 of the London Plan (March 2016) and the
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990.

19 NONSC Reflecting Pool - Strip Floor

Before the relevant works commence, a scaled detail drawing of the connection between
the raised strip floor and existing Portland stone walkway around the existing reflecting
pool shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
drawing shall be no more than 1:20 in scale. Works shall be carried out in accordance to
the approved details.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the listed building, in
accordance to Policy HE1 of Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November
2012), Policies DMHB 1 and DMHB 2 of the Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 2 - Development
Management Policies (January 2020), Policy 7.8 of the London Plan (March 2016) and the
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990.

20 NONSC Reflecting Pool - Tile Finish

Before the relevant works commence, product information including manufacturer details,
colour and finish of the porcelain tile to line the reflecting pool and finish to the raised strip
floor shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Works
shall be carried out in accordance to the approved details.

REASON
To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the listed building, in

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 70



accordance to Policy HE1 of Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November
2012), Policies DMHB 1 and DMHB 2 of the Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 2 - Development
Management Policies (January 2020), Policy 7.8 of the London Plan (March 2016) and the
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990.

21 NONSC Courtyard Base Profile

Before the relevant works commence, detail of the new courtyard base profile to the
existing curtain wall glazing shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. Works shall be carried out in accordance to the approved details.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the listed building, in
accordance to Policy HE1 of Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November
2012), Policies DMHB 1 and DMHB 2 of the Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 2 - Development
Management Policies (January 2020), Policy 7.8 of the London Plan (March 2016) and the
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990.

22 NONSC Ground Floor Slab - South Building

Before the relevant works commence, further details of the new ground floor slab within
the north-west corner of the South Building shall be submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority. Details shall include a scaled cross-section of the floor
slab and structural interventions required to integrate the floor slab with the existing
structure. Works shall be carried out in accordance to the approved details.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the listed building, in
accordance to Policy HE1 of Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November
2012), Policies DMHB 1 and DMHB 2 of the Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 2 - Development
Management Policies (January 2020), Policy 7.8 of the London Plan (March 2016) and the
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990.

23 NONSC Curtain Wall System - North and South Elevation Clerestory

Before the relevant works commence, further details of the new curtain wall glazing along
the ground floor, north and south elevation of the South Building shall be submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Details shall include a scaled cross-
section of the curtain wall glazing and a sample of the glass shall be made available on
site for inspection by the Local Planning Authority Conservation Officer. The curtain wall
glazing shall be installed flush with the existing and match in appearance. Works shall be
carried out in accordance to the approved details.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the listed building, in
accordance to Policy HE1 of Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November
2012), Policies DMHB 1 and DMHB 2 of the Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 2 - Development
Management Policies (January 2020), Policy 7.8 of the London Plan (March 2016) and the
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990.

24 NONSC External Staircases

The external finishes to the existing external stairs shall match the existing.

REASON
To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the listed building, in
accordance to Policy HE1 of Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



2012), Policies DMHB 1 and DMHB 2 of the Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 2 - Development
Management Policies (January 2020), Policy 7.8 of the London Plan (March 2016) and the
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990.

25 NONSC Security Cameras

Prior to installation, product and manufacturer information of all external and internal
security cameras shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. Works shall be carried out in accordance to approved details.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the listed building, in
accordance to Policy HE1 of Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November
2012), Policies DMHB 1 and DMHB 2 of the Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 2 - Development
Management Policies (January 2020), Policy 7.8 of the London Plan (March 2016) and the
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990.

26 NONSC Roof Lights

Prior to installation, product and manufacturer information of the roof lights shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Works shall be
carried out in accordance to approved details.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the listed building, in
accordance to Policy HE1 of Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November
2012), Policies DMHB 1 and DMHB 2 of the Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 2 - Development
Management Policies (January 2020), Policy 7.8 of the London Plan (March 2016) and the
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990.

27 NONSC South Building Internal Layout and Obscure Glazing

Prior to implementation of relevant works, a detailed scaled drawing of the ground floor
internal layout of the shower area within the South building and associated obscure
glazing/frosted glass to 3 double-glazed panels along the north elevation of the South
building shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
Where relevant, product and manufacturer information shall be submitted. Works shall be
carried out in accordance to approved details.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the listed building, in
accordance to Policy HE1 of Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November
2012), Policies DMHB 1 and DMHB 2 of the Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 2 - Development
Management Policies (January 2020), Policy 7.8 of the London Plan (March 2016) and the
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990.

28 NONSC Shower Ductwork/Extract

Prior to commencement of relevant works, details of ductwork and extract vent for ground
floor shower area within the South building shall be submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority. Works shall be carried out in accordance to approved
details.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the listed building, in
accordance to Policy HE1 of Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November
2012), Policies DMHB 1 and DMHB 2 of the Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 2 - Development

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 72



Management Policies (January 2020), Policy 7.8 of the London Plan (March 2016) and the
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990.

29 NONSC Lightweight Partitions

Prior to installation, details of internal lightweight partitions within the South and Central
buildings across all floors shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. Where relevant, product and manufacturer information and detailed
scaled drawings shall be submitted. Works shall be carried out in accordance to approved
details.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the listed building, in
accordance to Policy HE1 of Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November
2012), Policies DMHB 1 and DMHB 2 of the Hillingdon's Local Plan: Part 2 - Development
Management Policies (January 2020), Policy 7.8 of the London Plan (March 2016) and the
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990.

INFORMATIVES

1 The decision to GRANT Listed Building Consent has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT Listed Building Consent has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 1 (2012) and Part 2
(2020) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including The London Plan - The Spatial
Development Strategy for London consolidated with alterations since 2011 (2016)
and national guidance.

DMHB 1 Heritage Assets

DMHB 2 Listed Buildings

DMHB 1 Design of New Development

LPP 7.8 (2016) Heritage assets and archaeology

NPPF-1 NPPF-16 2018 - Conserving & enhancing the historic environment

3 The applicant should note that this approval extends only to the works detailed as
part of this application. In the event that the works cannot be implemented without
a degree of alteration, the applicant is advised to contact the Local Planning
Authority in order to ascertain whether further Consent might be required. During
the works, if hidden features of interest are revealed they shall be retained in-situ.
Works shall be halted in the relevant area of the building and the Local Planning

Authority shall be notified in writing immediately. Failure to do so may result in
unauthorised works being carried out and an offence being committed.

Contact Officer: Michael Briginshaw Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 73



Multi-storey Car Park 1 ) . ' | -

Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary OF HILLINGDON
o Hayes Park Residents Services
For identification purposes only. PIanning Section
This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 01895 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the . T . .
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale:
Act 1988 (the Act). 12853/APP/2020/2980 1:1,250
Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date:
© Crown copyright and database
rights 2020 Ordnance Survey Central & Sopﬁge 74 | February 2021 LonDom
100019283




STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION Agenda Item 10

Exempt information by virtue of paragraph(s) 2, 6a, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).

Document is Restricted

Page 75



This page is intentionally left blank



STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION Agenda Item 11

Exempt information by virtue of paragraph(s) 2, 6a, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).

Document is Restricted

Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank



STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION Agenda Item 12

Exempt information by virtue of paragraph(s) 2, 6a, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).

Document is Restricted

Page 93



This page is intentionally left blank



STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION Agenda Item 13

Exempt information by virtue of paragraph(s) 2, 6a, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).

Document is Restricted

Page 107



This page is intentionally left blank



STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION Agenda Item 14

Exempt information by virtue of paragraph(s) 2, 6a, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).

Document is Restricted

Page 117



This page is intentionally left blank



STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION Agenda Item 15

Exempt information by virtue of paragraph(s) 2, 6a, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).

Document is Restricted

Page 127



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Annex

Plans for
Central & South
Applications
Planning Committee

Thursday 4th February 2021

HILLINGDON

Page 135



Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address 1 RAYNTON CLOSE HAYES

Development: Two storey side extension and single storey side/rear extension

LBH Ref Nos: 8096/APP/2020/3154

Drawing Nos:

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 136



Obscure Glazed and Non-Opening below

1.7m fre

om FFL

Drawings No:

@
>
@
£
=2
£
=
c
g
o =4
S
2
>
]
o
w ©
@
-
o
~
o
@
g £
sl § | =
S = | @
D‘z:’c
ol = | 3
o = | £ ©
ol « ol x
(e <

1rayntonclose/2019/07A

Page 137

Site Address:

o
w0
N
o~
g
g
5| =
o] &
[ =
ol o
HIE
= o
al 4
—

1 Raynton Close

Middlese:
UB4 8BJ

|| Hayes

A%
N/
|"\\§ﬁ/




Any Proposed Windows to Flank w.

Obscure Glazed and Non-Opening below

1.7m from FFL

@
>
@
£
=2
£
=
c
g
o =4
S
2
>
]
o
w ©
@
-
o
~
o
@
g £
sl § | =
S = | @
D‘z:’c
ol = | 3
o = | £ ©
ol « ol x
(e <

Site Address:

~
=3
(=2}
=
o L.
N | 8
s 8 | 8
2l g | @
w:m
gl 8 | £
I3 (=3
B 5| & S
(=] —— ol <
o~
5
2
<
3
5
.‘EZE
S| =
al @»
—

1 Raynton Close

Hayes
Middlesex
UB4 8BJ

—

N
| ‘\\gﬁ/




8 9 M| ¥ 051 | € b _| Ll
] i rds van
.Nm umelq 8|0 mmc_\smLD X8s8|pPpIN
mw>m1
A G 6102 J8quisnoN pug € L0/610z/8s0jouoyufel), Ue|d 100]4 punois Bugsix3 8509 Uojuhey |
anss] Buluueld e ON SBUMEIq “JusIo) Bumelq 'SSaIpPY BNS | |
— — — — — — — — — — — — @
, L a0

| uulu_ uayoyy _H

] wooy Buiuig
| Lo wooy Bular
Lol 744 wolj wt)
7 mojeq Buiuad-uoN pue pazejs) ainasqo

asodoid Auy

Page 139



Page 140

744 wody wyt)
mojaq BujuadQ-=UoN pue pazejs) 8Inosqo
JUE]4 0} SMOpUIA) pasodold Auy

sleusje)y [eusa)x3 Bugsixg

M|V 051 | € b \mll ? Ll
:UOISIAS; :Ag umel :9]e0g sbuimel rds van \ 7
“uoisnay kg umeig "0[e0g SBUIMEI] XaSAPPIN 5 |
sefey | /\ ; MAI
610¢ 18qWisAoN puz m No\m—om\wmo_o:oygm: Ueld 100]4 1si14 mc_«w_xm_ 3s0|D coﬁ;mw_ I y\/ \ 7
enss| bulueld UMEIQ 81eq “ON SBumelq TJUSIU0D) BuImelq EENTES ~— X = BB
T
@)
E woolyleg woolpag LE
1 1 I
_W wooJpag wioolpag
] 3G .0}

Uojeyy 0) sjeuaiepy [eusa)x3 pasodoid Iy
iom Aue

1O JIES BY) 210J8q 8)iS U0

PaY08y2 8q 0} SUOISUBLY

sBumelp woj a]eas jou oQ

Qonoeud Jo sapod pue




M| ¥
kg umeiq

00L:1
|e0S sbumelq

anss| Buluueld

610z Joquienon puz | €

“UMeIq eyeq

20/61.0g/es0jouojuren)

"ON Sbumelq

suonens|3 bunsixg

JUBjU0) Bumelqg

g8 van
X3S3IPPIN
sofeH

8s0]) uojuiey |

SSEIDPY 1S

00L:1 9ledos
uoneAs|3 juoi Bunsixgy

00L:1L ®leds
uoljeAs| Jeay bupsixgy

001:} 9Jeos
uoneAs|3 apis Bunsixg

0011 9leds

uoneAs|3 apis Bunsixg

Page 141

744 woy W/
Mmojaq BujuadQ-uoN pue paze|s) ainasq
8 0} [|em Yue|4 0} sSmopulpy pasodoid Auy

sleusje)y [eusa)x3 Bugsixg

oYl 0} sleliaje) [eusalx3 pasodoid (I
yiom Aue

JO JeJS BY) 810jaq 8IS U0

peya8Yd 8q 0} SUoIsuBWIP ||

sBuimep woy} a[eos jou oq

Qonoeud Jo sapod pue

suole|nbes Bu

ym Adwiod o) siom |y




8 9 M|V 051 | € b \“I/ ) L1
o TaOwEq - >> ras van v
“uoIsiAaY -Ag umeiq *9[eag sbuimelq XaS3|PPIN . !
sofeq | - : MAI
L G 610z Joquanon puz | € $0/6102/9S0jouolUARI| UB}d J00]4 PUN0IS) pasodold 350]0) UojuAeY | y/\/ \ ,
enss| bulueld EREE "ON SPUIMEIq eI, BUIMEIq "SSBIPPY ANS ~__ ¥~ BIR
|
N N
f
f
,
=N
S| &
wooy Aeld 3|3

wooy AL

Page 142

i == _

” . usoIM [ _IM/

wooy buluig

f ] wooy BulAn




9 o | ¥ 0S| ¢ b \mll i
“UOISIAS; kg Umel :9]e0g SBuImel ras van v ,
o ratea s S XaSa|ppIY :
sofeq | > ; MAI
G 610z Jsquianop pug | € G0/610Z/2SOjoUOUAEI | ueld J00]4 114 pesodoig 8509 uojukey | y/\/ \ ,
onss] Buend “UMeIq 3leq "ON SBumelq U3100) Bumelq SSaIpPY NS ~__ K~ . BB
I
(2]
& %
®
& woolpag
= ®
7 8 3
(2]
(2]
< —_—
o ™
° <
N €6 S
)
(@)
©
o
E a|ng u3 a)ng u3 LE

_W wooupag woolpag

744 woup wy'y
UadQ=UON puE Paze|s) 8In9sqO

=N mojsq
8q 0} ||e

{UE]- O} SMOPUIM pasodoid Auy




OM

0013}

g8 van
et
kg umeliq |e5S SBUIMelq XaSAPPIN ,
sofeH R
6102 18qUWanoN puz 90/610z/9s0jouojuhel suopens|3 pasodold as0[0 uojuhey | ,
anss| Buluueld TweIq oeq ON SBUMEIq TJUsju0) bumelq 'SS3IppY QNS 1
00L:1l °leds 00L:L 9ess

uoljeAs| juoi pasodold

uolneas|3 apIS pesodoid

001:} 9leds

uoneAs|g Jeay pesodoid

0011 8leos
uoneAs|3 epig pesodold

Page 144

744 woy W/
Mmojaq BujuadQ-uoN pue paze|s) ainasq
8 0} [|em Yue|4 0} sSmopulpy pasodoid Auy

sleusje)y [eusa)x3 Bugsixg

oYl 0} sleliaje) [eusalx3 pasodoid (I
yiom Aue

JO JeJS BY) 810jaq 8IS U0

peya8Yd 8q 0} SUoIsuBWIP ||

sBuimep woy} a[eos jou oq

Qonoeud Jo sapod pue

suole|nbes Bu

ym Adwiod o) siom |y




—————
i

ﬂ Hayes Park
E School

THA

.

'
o
I Lemees -
.o . R
/o o=
[ J
8 ! ! [

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2020 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Hayes

1 Raynton Close

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 01895 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
8096/APP/2020/3154 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Central & Sovthe 145 | February 2021




Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address SPITFIRE HOUSE CHURCHILL ROAD UXBRIDGE

Development: Installation of a rooftop base station to accommodate 6 antenna apertures, 4
600mm dishes, 9 cabinets and associated ancillary development thereto

LBH Ref Nos: 585/APP/2020/3892

Drawing Nos:

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 146



o) 4 €00INTYN™29S2L ™ LYZNOH€0067S )
conss

‘0N Bupeiq soise

WN _ L¥ZNOH 29611
‘@l IR MNE @l IRD INSN ‘@l IekD 33
INIWIONVY TVHINTD
OIN
oalolg|
NV1d NOILVYOO1 3A1IS 200
Bl
N40 0L9N
395alrddxn
ad THDYNHD
14 I3SNOH 3FYI41IdS
:sS8.ppY
£006Y51 o
14 ISNOH FYI4LIdS
‘aweN o)

CTLOLIY TEBLO - XV
LLOLLY 2EBL0 - 3L

YH9 LM

AJYENS

13374A89 1SIM
Qv0d QHO4¥Ad
ISNOH XINIOHd
INOD373L NOQTVM

JojoeAUOD [ediould @ Juelnsuo) ubiseq

X1 19Y ‘BUIPESY ‘PEOY UONEIS JOMOL SaLLEYL “J00ld UXIS

I MOMION PUEapEoIg oBION

[T ——
cooero v
i o508 901

100BE 20210 Xed
00081€ L0240 2L

M6 0LV
QduspIopiaH WaL oS e
PlRYEH [ e———"
ied ssauisng ployieH PO N OE UoSIINK
EIE ]
WHS'
0202-40-2Z {POIEP UOTEWILIOU BYS - OnSS| Sl
uondosa u 020210731
INGW

Joudyosaq speiBdn | uo

0

ansshj0 asoding

D ——

*30IS ANVH 1437 3HL NO 38 T1IM NOLLYNILS3a

™NOA I ¥°0 ¥3 L4V ‘020%Y/ad NOGONITIIH OLNO LIX3

ONZ 3HL 3NMVL 'LNOEVANNOY FHL LV 3TN 9'L ¥3 14V "020vv/aY
QY04XO0 OLNO L1IX3 1S} IHL INVL 'LNOFIVYANNOY FHL

1V 1334 81€ ¥314V '0vv/LNOEYANNOY WYHNIA HLIM 393N
1334 501 Y314V "2IYV/HONOTS/020PV/NYHNIA MIN/FDalHaxn
¥0d SNOIS MOTI04 ‘NOLLONNP A IHL 1V 1437 433X 3TN

10 ¥314V "1SIM AvIH YN ‘Mav 68N 39AIEXN ‘WYHNIA ‘0vIN
‘31IS 01 SNOLLO3™Ia

:8)n0Y $$300Y
'@)IQ 0 8IN0Y SSB00Y

:fsepunog Ausdoid
sJepinoid BN

‘d3LON 3SIMYIHLO SSTINN WA NI SNOISNIWIa 11V l

‘S3LON

6Ybg L SuAouDE A L6X/Sdew/|67006//:sd)y - MIIALITHLS F19009

97681018)31391Z4d/sdewy|6 006//:sdpy - SAVIN 31009

3d0D HO SdVIN 319009

05 wz  0GCLL o

NV1d NOILYDOO131IS

0Z15€0001

*ou 20u39]] JyBuAdoD umoID @ “paniasal siybu ||y

200 Alsuoness skisafey JoH 40 Ja]|onuUoD au} JO Jeyaq
uo Aanng aoueuplQ Jo uoissiwiad Ag paonpoiday

99¢€81 ‘N 08090S '3 HON

—o
-

0ozes*

0oees

HdVY9OO010Hd 31IS

z

wy 000°0G°F o

bbbttt bttt

NV1d V3dV 31IS

0Z1G€0001 *ou 82us9]| JybuAdoD umoi) @ “pansesal sjybu ||y

2010 A1suonelS s,A1sele|y JoH Jo Jsjjouo) 8y} Jo Jleyaq uo Asaing soueupIQ Jo uoissiwiad Aq peonpoiday

i

e

.

an

NOILYOO1 31lIs

Page 147

wuiol

U"U09|

'UUJODll




a — YOOWN™VYN 29622~ LYZNOH €006VS | o we 0§ 0
anssi|

‘0N Bueiq Ja1Se

VN _ L¥ZNOH 29611
‘@l IR MNE @l IRD INSN ‘@l IekD 33 - / i\ \ g
INIWIONVHEY TVHINTD ©

onssi jo asodin

: ] 2
> (XO¥ddY) 19V WooZl+ 1 \z

OIN 13ATT 33ML —
<

oaloig

NV1d 31IS ONILSIX3 00}

s
=
=

N40 0LaNn ~
35drdgxn mf w
ay THOYNHD " < a\wy

14 3SNOH 34I4LIdS /) (XO¥ddV) 19V Woo'0L+ o ] 2

‘ssaippy 7 SRR ~ T Axommmxﬁwm%o Zl+ \\/‘ @\WO@
Q 7/ .
€006vS1L . N & e e so

al aus N %0%% . >>>>>>>> ﬂﬁe

14 3SNOH 3FdI4LIdS \m (XOMddY) 19V Wo0'Z L+ S | T,

. |

IS .
. v, 2
aweN a)Is 13A37 3001
WIS j © » - " " J\.L(
21041V 28610 1 XV \ Uo1ey SS3008 Buisixa R " Rf w \
LLOLLY 26610 T3L TN ya! i i
¥

Page 148

VHO P sod dwe ybiy wg Buysixgy \4 ¥ 1
A3HANS [ \ (XO¥ddV) 19V Woo'zi+ —
13314A8 1S3M M\ R ~ o RELEREERTH —
V0 O¥O4¥Ad [~ (XO¥ddV) 19V woo'el+ . N N ~ 0l
3SNOH XINIOHd 73737 4004 $ \w |
NOO3T3L NOQTVM “ - ~ oo mwe W
Jopenuo) [ediould @ jueynsuo ubiseq N " - 3
° ~ ~ ~
X4 1Y ‘BuIpeaY ‘PEOY UONIEIS UaMOL SaleYL 00l UXIS 1 — sjoued Jejog Bunsixg
PUWIT HIOMION PUEAPEOIG SO ] [] [] [] ] Y-
N A a 5 4
10051 L0210 4 e s e — (XO¥ddV) 19V Wog v i+ ﬂ A oA i
00015 L0240 oL - &/ 13A31 400d ~ ~ ﬂﬁ% f.b o~ !
o — R ~ ~ 2 L o~
aaspiomioH ° ~ & =~ (XOYddY) 1OV W00 ZL+
[T ooz smo s . B RE/EREENTE \\/
Mied sseuisng pleyieH PO 3 DE UOSIYANH ° ~ ~ » : .
Swha 3 ° . ~ ~ g \w
NHS ~ A A ﬂmje - 28
0Z0Z=}0-ZT *PBIEP UDREWILOU B)IS = ONsS]| Al
uogdyosaq speibdn / u 020Z/01L/9L '
v 4 vo 4 INEW - A 1OV Woo'0% MW ~ (Y
ey — 1123, e 93A37 ANNO¥D » £y s
aueleq "4
0202/11/90 :Pajep |iewsa 1ad se pasop WHS ¢ ~ AMY) \\w
BUEI JUIGED MOU PUE [IBIPUBH UOBMe] des SueLIpuaLLy Joul A |
020e/1 1760 Nf\r o [ |
] 4 vo 4 INEW L 4 ﬂ »
onss ansstjo ssoding oei 33, Wan _
| ]

aoua4 Bunsix3 °

papusLUE ¢ 10j03g 0} jusLISBEUBW SED JUSUIPUSLLY 0Ul

. speibn | vosiney

: e

pappe suojensja
|euogippe g pajesojal JauIGeD Jajal usLpUaLY

uonduosag speiBin / u

] | >>>ﬂﬁ€£w

a 4 OIN g
st : B
/ X
~ oA
~ S SN
N A& e
s e S ~ oA ~ PPN
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ L
~ ~ PPN NN
Ty AT T g o ST L, A
(XO¥ddV) 19V Woo'9k+ (XO¥ddV) 1OV Wo0'9l+ (XO¥ddV) 19V Woo'9L+ (XO¥ddV) 1OV Woo'9l+ 7 (XO¥ddY) 1OV Wo0'9k+ N\~ ~ A~ A ,M/\N
13A37334L RE/EREENTH RELEREERTE RE/EREENT) 3 RELEREERTE ~ o~ oA

0
E

>
>
>

52 % & 2 At w L (
L NN AR SRR S S
N e ML= G N S NI e s

'03LON 3SIMH3IHLO SSIINN WA NI SNOISNIWIa 1Y 3

‘S3LON

wuiol

UJUJDQl

uJUJODIrl




ezH L BZH L

®ZH

] I ] I

Y

Ryede Juewdinb3 ainjonnseyu] saissed

a — OO TVYN~29G2L™LYZNOH £006VS 1
:anss|| ‘0N Bupeiq J2152 I
WN _ L¥ZNOH 29611
‘@l IR MNE @l IRD INSN ‘@l IekD 33
INIWIONVY TVHINTD
OIN
oalolg|
NV1d 3LIS NOILVYHNOIANOD XVIN S§1C
Bl
N40 0L9N
39d4gxXn

ad T1HOYNHD
14 I3SNOH FdI4LIdS

:$58JppY
£006vS1 e

14 3SNOH 3FdI4LIdS
SUeN 3lIS

CTLOLIY TEBLO - XV
LLOLLY 2EBL0 - 3L

YH9 LM

AJYENS

13374A89 1SIM
Qv0d QHO4¥Ad
ISNOH XINIOHd
INOD373L NOQTVM

Jopenuo) [ediould @ jueynsuo ubiseq

X} LOY ‘Bulpesy ‘PEOY UOJEIS JOMOL SBWBLL “J00 YIS
POUIT %I0MAN PuEqpecIg S§ION

100BLE L0210 Xed Aot 1 pu g ket

00081€ L0240 2L

M6 0LTY

9UiEL JOUIGED MAU PUE [12PUBH UDIMIEG GBS JUSLIpUAUY JOUI
uoue o

vo 4

anssy0 asoding

popuawe ¢ 10joasg o juoweBeURW

o}

VO

onssyjo asoding

7

B

8 wg 00c:L 0

bbbl

NV1d 31IS NOILLYHNOIANOD XVIN

N
>

2ous4 Bunsixg

{

yojey ssaooe Buisixg

4

|respuey ybiy wi | bunsixg \‘\

1sod dwe ybiy wg Bunsixg

I/

4
w\

$00]0 JaggnJ UO Pa||ejsul g 0} [2AS] JOOJ Uo
Keyy 90D 9pim WGy OEH ¥ 33 pasodoid

[9A3] JOOJ U0 SUUlLd 81210U0D UO Paj[eIsul ainjonus

podjooy JuowleA

2 33 'ON}) saunpady "ONZ O¢H *® 33 pasodoid

G

~ A A A o~z 20
(XO¥ddV) 19V wWoo'zh+
~n ~ ~ ~ REVEREENTS 2,
P %
~ ~ ~ ~ $ e S
%
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ AﬂJ@ ZU N @W?@
0%
A~ A~ A~ A~ A~ L, j YVV 06
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ XO¥ddY) 1OV WooZh+ Z,
REVEREERTH %
N N N N N N @u . / ‘
~ A~ A~ A~ A~ A~ A~ \w
~ ~ ~ ~ S S S ﬂoﬂr O )JNVMNA/ W sjeued Jejos Bunsix3
N N N N N N N N Syjulld 81210u0) Uo paj[ejsul 8q 0} ainjonijs UO&ODI
o~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ juowpep Ummoﬁ,uo.a 0JuO pajunow a9 0} S\YHIN "ONv
8 SI9INOY SAIOY *ONY ' (DEH *ONY 8 33 "ON¥) S.NHY "ON8
» » » » A A ‘(9€H *oNL 8 33 'ON1) 5,808 *ONZ O€H ¢ 33 pasodoid
I~ | Y AT T TN
3 ~ ~ [oA3] JOOJ UO SUUIld S}2I0UOD UO PI|[EISUl 2INjONIS
i podjooy juowjep pasodoid uo pajunow (9gH
— 1 *oN | '8 33 "0N1) saanpady *ONZ O¢H 9 33 pasodoid
N A
° ; awieyy ysip uo gjod poddns wwe'yL LG o)
N VN

(XO¥ddv) 19V woo

13A37 400y

N 1
(XO¥ddV) 19V wog yi+
1331 400

euusjue g ysip m:_,mﬁm,m Bunsixg

pasodoud uo pajunow (HgH "ON|

>

V]

SyjUlld S)9.10U0D UO

‘(9€H 'oN} '8 33 'ON})

juowlen pasodoud ojuo pajunow aq 0} SYHN ‘ONY B
SIOINOY SAOY "ONY ' (DEH 'ONY 8 33 "ONY) SNYY 'ONg

pallelsul q 0} ainjons podjooy

$,808 "ONZ O€H B 33 pasodold

|

¥ R

'03LON 3SIMEIHLO SSIINN WIN NI SNOISNawIa 11 3

‘S3LON

OEH

33 0Lz 12

otH [ .06 (£

33 206 3]

OgH | J0e€ [44

ENEZE
ocH/a3 | Busesg | al
maseus | ogoy | anpady
10jesado | pasodosa | euusuy

awely ysip uo ajod poddns Wwe L L@ 0)

@009 OEH 8 33 "ONZ pasodoud

\
(XO¥ddV) 19V woo'9l+

4 RE/EREEERTS

w R

N

R

i

4

19OV Wo0'0¥
13A3T ANNOYD

4

(XO¥ddV) 19V Woo'9L+

W REEREESTE

| Pajunow saysiq @009 OeH 3 33 *ONT pasodoid

INCT T

=
aweyy poddns Jauige) pasodoud
N UO pa[elsul 8 0} Jaulded Oy

Jur M O¢H ¢ 33 pasodoid

~

SNYY ON9 o
SISIN0I SNISSEd ON ZL  ®
SHUN gog ON9 e

(99N OV uI Buipngour)
sloulged uswdinbg *oN g e
:J0 asudwod aweyy poddns
1ouIqe) pasodoid uo pajejsul 8q
0} juswdinba 9¢gH *» 33 pasodoid

L

sy

P T

podjooy juowes pasodoid uo pajunow (HeH

“ONL 8 33 "ON|) saunpady "ONZ O€H 8 33 pasodoid

PaClPSCl PS5O 2%CES5.
JUIId 219I0U0D UO P3JIBISUI 8¢ 0} 2INONIS Podjooy
juowijep UmeQQQ 0)Juo pajunow aq 0} S\YHIN "ON¥

B SIBIN0Y BAIDY “ONY ' (OEH "ONY 8 33 "ONY) SiNYY "ON8
‘(9€H "oN| 8 33 'ON|) 5,808 "0

H % 33 pasodoid

Addns 53y V0oL 8seyde mau /0 [ons]
punoub je aseq aja10uod pasodoid uo pajjelsul

- %

m (XO¥ddV) 1OV Woo'9l+
REVEREENTE

A W\/

99 0}32UI0ED JAIBN DEH 8 33 pasodoid

3 %g&«wyva

wuiol

UJUJDQl

u““ODll




a — YOOWN™VYN 29622~ LYZNOH €006VS |
anssi|

‘0N Bueiq Ja1Se

VN _ L¥ZNOH 29611

:alIv0 %NE. :al 190 NG ‘i 33

1INIWIONVHHY TVHINTO

onssi jo asodin

O1N
“Joslo1d|
NOLLVATT3 31IS ONILSIX3 061
ML
N40 0LaNn
3Daaxn
@y TIHDYNHD
14 3SNOH 34I4LIdS
:$58JppY
£006+G1 s
14 3SNOH 3FdI4LIdS
SUeN 3lIS

CTLOLIY TEBLO - XV
LLOLLY 2EBL0 - 3L

VHO VLM

AJYENS

13374A89 1SIM
Qv0d QHO4¥Ad
ISNOH XINIOHd
INOD373L NOQTVM

Jopenuo) [ediould @ jueynsuo ubiseq

X4 1Y ‘BuIpeaY ‘PEOY UONIEIS UaMOL SaleYL 00l UXIS

I MOMION PUEapEoIg oBION

Hon o opuon ey ke
cooero v
uguormusou e 0503 95

100BE 20210 Xed
00081€ L0240 2L

M86 0LV
aJyspiogeH
PlRwEH
sieg ssaussng ploIeH pouI yin € UosiaINy
R e I
e
0Z0Z=10-ZZ :PeIep UOHEWILOU 8)iS = 8Nss| isilg AT umesq
woncussaq speiscn  wosy | OZ0Z/OMBL | w0
v 4 vo 4 OIN NG | Loow
0202/L1/90 paiep iews sad se pasop paYosuD
SN, .- A L

uogduosaq epaibdn / uosinay )

a

200N

4 vo 4 OIN

snssijo ssoding

papUaLE £ 0j9ag 0} JustlaBEuBw EIET

0202/11/9L

2 vo 4 INEW
BRSO

pebps susnerefs [ TEDIIRET

ISUOEEE  pS1005) SUKES SO Hemiouns oo | TR
uonduosaq apesBdn / uoisiney 1202/10/90

a 4 vo OIN INEN

'03LON 3SIMH3IHLO SSIINN WA NI SNOISNIWIa 1Y 3

‘S3LON

e 5
9oua4 Bunsixg

Z %
2
555,

1sod dwe ybiy wg Bunsixg
-

8 wg

00c:L

bbbl

NOILVA3T3 31IS ONLLSIX3

(XO"ddV) 19V Wo'zL+

T13INATTANNOHEO

RELEREEERTR A& T

(XO¥ddV) 19V Wsg'cL+
13dvavd 40 dOL

(XO¥ddV) 1OV Woo'el+

Jrespuey ybiy wi | Bunsixg

euusjue ayjjajes Buisix3

(XO¥ddV) 19V wogvi+
73A317 400¥

13A31 400¥
B ‘%w‘\
o P -

(XO¥ddV) 19V wo'gL+
13A37 334L

Q3AOW3Y 38 OL 3HV IONVHO
NI NMOHS SIN3IWdIND3 1TV
‘310N

Page 150

wuiol

UJUJDQl

uJUJODIrl




e | wn |

a — OO TVYN™29G2L™LYZNOH £006VS ) 3 1 i 1 v
anss| UL LS e p————
WN _ L¥ZNOH 29611
D MNE @l IRD INSN ‘@l IekD 33
INIWIONVY TVHINTD
OIN
V NOILVATT3

31IS NOILVHNOIINOD XVIN §92

N40 0L9N

39d4gxXn 2 e ¢

ad T1HOYNHD
14 3SNOH FdI4LIdS

€006v51

14 3SNOH 34I41IdS

SUeN 3lIS

CTLOLIY TEBLO - XV
LLOLLY 2EBL0 - 3L

YH9 LM

AJYENS

13374A89 1SIM
Qv0d QHO4¥Ad
ISNOH XINIOHd
INOD373L NOQTVM

Jopenuo) [ediould @ jueynsuo ubiseq

X4 19 ‘Buipeay ‘PEOY UOIEIS 1ML SaWeY L *I00k YMIS
IOMIaN PUEAPEQIS A0

100BE 20210 Xed o oo e e
cooero v
uguormusou e 0503 95

00081€ L0240 2L

M86 0117

ied ssauisng ployieH

020271022 :PoIEp uonet

aq speisiln  u 0202/01/91

v 4 vo 4 OIN INEW

anssy nssyjo asoding

1os(osg ocH/ 33/ INEW

0202/11/90 :Pojep |iews 1ad se pesop WHS

020211760

NN

sl e ]

SEH/ 33 INEW

Susled 4

susla 4

papusLUE ¢ 10j03g 0} jusLISBEUBW SED JUSUIPUSLLY 0Ul T

wosuves [ OZ0EILIBL

50 op:

v 4 OIN INEN

anssiio asoding

pappe suojeneja [ UBWMSN'L

|euogIppe 3 pajesojal JaUIgED Jaja ) JUSLIpUELUY Joul Ueg'q

uouduosaq spesbdn  uosinay [ 1202/H0/90

OIN NG

04 vo

ansstj0 asoding

psfoig OEH/ 33/ INEW

'03LON 3SIMEIHLO SSIINN WIN NI SNOISNawIa 11

1sod dwen ;mE wg Bunsixg

2ous4 bunsixgy

5550,

s

s wg 00z o

V NOLLVAZT3 1S NOILYHNOIANOD XVIN

(XO¥ddV) 19V wo'zL+ T

|lespuey ybiy wiry Bunsixg

REUEREELTR T T AT T T

(XO¥ddv) 19V wsg'eL+
13dvyvd 40 doL

euuajue ay||eies bunsixg

[oA3] JOOI UO SYJUIld S1910U0QD UO P3|[elsul AUNons
podjooy juow|ep pasodoid uo pajunow (HeH ON |
%3 33 "ON}) seanpady "ONZ O€H 3 33 pesodoid

SUjUlld 91210U0Q UO Pajlejsul 3 0} ainjonuis podjooy
JuoweA pasodoud oJuo PsUNOW 39 O} SYHIN “ONY 8
SI9IN0Y MDY "ONY ' (DEH 'ON¥ 8 33 'ON¥) SNHY ON8
‘(9€H "ONL ® 33 "ONL) S, 808 "ONZ 9€H ® 33 pasodold

sweyy ysip uo gjod poddns wwe*yL L@ 0}
pajunow saysia @goos O€H B 33 “ONZ pasodold

[9A3] JO0I UO SUJUIld S19J0U0QD UO P3j[eIsul aInjonis
podjooy juowlep pasodoid uo pajunow (HeH ON |
%8 33 'ON}) saunpady 'ONZ OEH 8 33 pesodoid

SYUIld 81210U0D UO paj[elsul 8q 0} ainjonjs podjooy
Juowien pesodoud ojuo psjunow 8q 0} SYHIN "ONY %
SI9IN0Y MDY "ONY ' (DEH ‘ON¥ ® 33 'ON¥) SNHY 'ON8
‘(9€H "ONL ® 33 "ONL) S, 808 "ONZ O€¢H % 33 pasodold

ogH [ w01z | 20
33 012 12
otH | .06 zd
33 06 [3:]
OgH | J0e€ 1Al
ENEE
ocH/a3 | Buesg [ al
maseus | ogoy | amnuady
10je1ado | pasodosg | euusury

13A37 ANNOYOF

| I I - 08 | 0 (XO¥ddV) 19V Woo's L+
o x__yu\ o . u_ h :@ | I i 13A31 400y
b i E L @Pﬁ%
(XO¥"ddV) 19V wos v i+ + —_——— & — o I
L — — 19V WsE'Sh+ STANLYILY 40 S/N
oo _“ ° S 08 (XO¥ddV) 19V Wo'gL+
P@< 00'GL+ SAHSIA 40 1/ [, D _ 1337 33ML

AT 1OV Wo9*ZL+ STUNLYIAY 40 /0

19V Wog's b+ SIHSIA 40 110

U o -~ u

1OV WGZ'6L+ STHNLHTY 40 dOL

wuiol

UJUJDQl

<2

AIris

u““ODll

[9A9] J001 U SYJUd 919J0U0D Lo Paj[BISUl aJnjonns
podjooy juowfe/\ pasodoid uo psjunow (DeH

*ONL 8 33 *ONL) sainpady *oNZ O€H ' 33 pasodold

Page 151

SyYUld @)2IoU0D UO P3J[EISUl 8] 0} aInjonJ}s podjooy
juowje pasodoid ojuo payunow aq o} SYHIN "ONv

8 SIBIN0Y SAIRY "ONY ' (D€H "ONY 8 33 "ONY) SNYY "ON8
‘(9€H "ONL 8 33 "ON|) S,809 "ONZ D€H 3 33 pasodold

aweyy poddns Jauiqe) pasodoud uo pajelsul 8q

1 0}J3UIqe0 OV jull SMIN O€H 8 33 pasodoid

SNYY ON9 e
SIOIN0I OAISSB ON 2L ®
SUNgOgON9
(81N OV yur Buipngour)
sjoulgeo juswdinbg-oNg e
:Jo asudwod sweJy poddns jeuiqe) pasodoid

uo pajejsul 8q 0} Juswdinbe H¢H ® 33 pesodoid

awely ysip uo ajod poddns wwig | L 0}

4 pajunow saysia goo9 O€H B 33 “ONg pasodoid




ezH _

8ZH _

®ZH

E] I

[

I v

Roedeg Jewdinb3 aimpnaseyu anssed

a POOINTVYN~29S 2L~ LYZNOH£006V51
:anss| ‘0N Bupeiq Ja1sep
vN _ LPZNOH 29611
122 MNE. @l IRD INSIN alieg 33
INIWIONVHAY V3N
OLIN osloig]
O + 9 NOILVATT3
31IS NOILVHNOIINOD XVIN 992 o
N40 0L9N
39ApgXn
ad 1IHDYNHD
14 3SNOH FYI41IdS
$seuppY|
€006vG} o
14 ISNOH FYI41LIdS
EITNET

CTLOLLY TEBLO - XV
LLOLLY 2E6LO S T13L

Y49 LM

A3ENS

1337448 1S3IM
QvOd G¥04dAd
3SNOH XINIOHd
INOD313L NOJTVYM

“J0j0BJUOY [edioulld 8 JuYNsu0) ubisaq

X4 19 'OuIpeay ‘PEOY UOIEIS ‘JeMOL SaWEY L "I00K YIS
IOMON PUEGPEOIG OGO

[T —
o00cr09 0
Suguoneuep vonms 9598 2H

100BLE 20210 Xe3
00081€ L0240 L

M86 011V
auyspioaH

pRUEH

ieg sseuisng pleieH

poou o0 2 st
PRI 3N O UOSIIH

EIECTeR]

0Z0Z-10-2Z ‘Poiep ol

0Z0Z/0LI9L

INGW

ofoic

0202/ 1/90 :Palep [1ewa Jad se pasopp

oUIBL, J0UIGEO MOU PUE [21pUBH UaMI0q dED JUBLIpUBY JOUIN S

520 op2iben  vorsuoy [ 020e/L 160

INGW

EREETRIEIY

30sled 4

sualea 4

papusLue ¢ 10josg o} juswaBeUBW SIqEO JUSWPUSLLY 0L T

G201 15T

NG

1133

RO

poppe suonenejo [ UBLIMGN'L

|euoppe 3 pajeocjal JaUIde Jaja|N JUBWIPUALLY JoUI uEga

woisioy

1202/10/90

NG

OEH 133/ TNSW

Y0ON

sase

'03LON 3SIMEIHLO SSIINN WIN NI SNOISNawIa 11

'S

s wg 00z:L o

O NOILVATT3 31S NOILYHNOIANOD XVIN

sweyj poddns Jsuige) pasodoud uo pajejsul 8q

a
13A31 ANNOXOF

-——— -

(XO¥ddV) 19V woo'elL+ o0

13A37 400Y

LI I T

Addns 93y V001 8seyde mau \WO o]
punoub je aseq a}e1ouod pasodoid uo pajelsu

9 0} JaUIGeD JOISIN OEH § 33 pasodoid

r 1sod dwe ybiy wg Bunsixg

SUUIId 91210U0D UO Paj[eISuUl 8q 0} njonusS
podjooy juowle pasodoud ojuo psjunow

3 0} SYHIN *ONF '3 SISIN0Y SAIOY *ONY *
(9€EH "ONY @ 33 "ONY) S,NHY "ON8 (D€H "ONL
’ 33 *ON1) 5,909 "ONZ D€H *® 33 pasodoid

0} J8UIGED DV YUl GSMIN OEH 3 33 pasodold i

SNYY 'ON9 o
SIO)N0J SAISSEd 'ON ZL  ®
SyUNgOg 'ON9
(894N OV Xur Buipnour)
sjauiged Juswdinb3 'oNg e
:Jo @sudwod awely poddns Jouiqe) pasodoid

1OV WGE'SL+ STANLHIAY 40 S/N

[ " —

1OV Wo9*/L+ SFANLATAY 40 /D

o -~ \
9V Wsz'6l+ SFAUNLYIY 40 dOL

[oA9] 001 UO Syl

8]210U0D U0 pa|[ejsul ainjonuis podjooy
juowye  pasodoud uo pajunow (DEH "ONL 9
33 "oN|) sainyady "ONZ O¢H ® 33 pesodoid

uo pajleisul 8q 0} Juswdinbe HeH ¥ 33 pesodold

Aiddns 93y V0oL aseydg mau /D [9Ag)

SYjUild 81210U0D UO Pajjelsul 3 0} ainjonuis podjooy
Juowye/ pasodoud ojuo pajunow aq o} SYHIN ‘ONY

8 SIBINOY BAOY "ONY ‘ (DEH "ON¥ 8 33 'ONp) SNHY 'ON8
‘(9€H "ONL 8 33 "ONL) S,80€ 'ONZ 9€H ¥ 33 pesodold

|aA8] JOOI UO SYJUIld ©180U0D UO PajIEISUIl BINJON)S
podjooy juowlep pssodoid uo psjunow (DeH
*ONL '8 33 "ON}) saunpady ‘ONZ O¢H ¢ 33 pesodoid

T3N3 ANNOYOF

punoub Je eseq e}e1oucd pasodoud uo psjjejsul \
29 0} Juiged JelBIN OEH @ 33 pasodoid =

-——— =

(XO¥ddV) 19V wo
13A37 4004

s wg 00z o

9 NOILYATTI 3US NOILYINOIANOD XVIN

Page 152

0

I i

1]

SUIULd 918JOUOD UO Pa|[EISUI 8] 0} aINjonlS
podjooy juowjep pasodoid ojuo pajunow
9Q 0} SYHIN "ONY '8 SI8IN0Y SAIOY "ONY

0°€L+

aweJy poddns jauiqe) pasodoid uo pajeisul aq

e —— |

0} 19UIGED DV YUIT ESHIN OEH B 33 pasodoid

L

310N

oeH [ w01z | 20

33 | .oz [ 1D snud ONg -

OtH [ .06 4s) sIeInol BAISSed 'ON ZL

33 06 %] SN gOg ‘ON9

ofH | .oce | 2v (81N OV diur] Buipnjour)

33 [ .oee [ 1Y sjauiqed uswdinb3 ‘oNg e
o3 | buesn | ar 140 8slidwod swey poddns Jauige) pesodoid
pareus | ogop | sinuady uo pa|lejsul aq o} Juawdinbe HeH ® 33 pesodold
Jopesado dosg| euusuy

I o
P N f
79V Woo'sk+ SIHSIA 40 110
]

19OV Wos'sk+ SIHSIA 40 /0

(9€EH "ON¥ 8 33 "ONY) SNHY "ON8 ‘(DEH "ONL
8 33 "ON|) 5,908 "ONZ O¢H *® 33 pasodold

[on9] oo uo syulld
9J2.0U0D UO pajlejsul ainjonsis podjooy
juowle pasodoud uo pajunow (DEH *ONL B

““““““\“ ‘
1OV WG6'G L+ STINLYIAY 40 S/N

33 "oN}) seunuady "ONZ OEH B 33 pesodold

o S N
OV W09+ STANLYIY 40 /0

T -~ N
OV WSZ6L+ STUNLYIDY 40 dOL

aweyy ysip
uo gjod poddns wwg*y| L@ 0) pajunow
saysiq @009 O¢H ® 33 "ONZ pesodoid

wuol)

wwog

UJU‘OOll




32

w
©
o
3
AN

N

N

\

e mmm e

—

1to 20
Blenheim

T e e _ ¢

! LACEY GROVE

Blount

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2020 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address: .
Spitfire House

Churchill Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW,|

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 01895 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
585/APP/2020/3892 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Central & Sohlghe 153 | February 2021




Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address 56B WOOD END GREEN ROAD HAYES MIDDLESEX

Development: Erection of two rear dormer window and 3 front rooflights following full
removal of the existing unlawful dormer window

LBH Ref Nos: 54624/APP/2020/4303

Drawing Nos:

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 154



ON WMya
MBS 10 NOLLYA3T3 3dIS A3S0d0¥d

00S/T  swos
INIWALVLS

NOISHA ANV NV1d ALIS
K 008/1 1825 AVIN A LIS

Q08 ZIM uopuor|
ysng spaaydays
ProY AMEYPIOD L1
JqepRIY BjRS

sy

NOILVAIT3 ¥V3Y 43S0d0dd

. ]
ST €80 S4eH
Pproy usarn pug poops 495 _

ss31ppY 1o3loiq)

JMJ'W|L A

Zcrusﬁu_w LNO¥d @3sodoyd

ST €AN PAH
ProY U229 PUF Poop 9§

TNTNHSVH TV PWQ "I
ay|

uonenjed sWNjoA
UOISIaAUOD )0

\J &
*sbuimeap ay} uo pajesnsnjj
SE ‘lewiulw 90 PINOM 9Ud9S 19941S dul uo jesodoid aul-1o0 -1oedwi aul

sonse|d uey) Ajpuaiy

Ajle}uawiuodiAua alow 8q pP|NOM S|elid}ew Jeuoipel] “sapel} pazijeloads
Aq paiiedas Ajisea aq uea jey} Jood Jej} ‘sse|b ‘smopuim ‘Jaquiiy Youq
‘s|ela)ew Jeuol}ipes} Buisn ase sBuimesp ayjy uo pay12ads S|eLIBIBW || .
‘wa)sAs wieje asnoy Buiysixa ay} Buiziin

Aq @)epowiwiodde 0} ale ‘dwadYIs ay} 0} sinseaw uonuarald awng ...
*saljiuawe Buysixa Aue 309))e Jou saop pue

‘aynod 21pqnd 1o Aemybiy uo joedwi wnwiujw ayew saop jesodoad ay] ...
"}JOMYOLIG BY} SE YoNns saysiuly [euda)xa ay} |je Buiyojew

Aq asnoy Bunsixa ay} ypm ysjew o} paubisap si uoissaidwi [ensIA dY] ..
"Juouy je }aal}s ay)

Jo ueds awes 3day aq |im Jesodoud ayj se ‘sanssi Bunybi ‘asiou ‘AjiqisIa
‘BuimopeySIaA0 ou 3 [|IM 243y} pue rSZ £dn SakeH ‘peoy uaaio pug
poopp q95 03 Buibuojaq puej ayj-uiyym Ajjoym si -syiom-pasodoud ayj ...
"ypou-}sam

0} S99k} SMOpUIM Jeal sasnoy sioqybiau pue Ajadoad anQ "sioqybiau
yloq 40} MOpeYS JO 3SneI e aq Jou ||IMm smopuim sawiop |esodoad ayy] ..,

*19}9W 21gN2 G J9PUN SMOPUIM JBULIOP YJOH,x

"Joal})s Jeal wody joedwl ay} aZiwiujw 0} SMOPUIM Jawiop
llews omj} ajeald o} si Jesodoud ayj "a2130u JUBWAIIOJUS J0) ANSS] UBA(
pue pajaAuod Apealje sey Hyoj 3snipe o} si jesodoud ayj jo asodind ayy ..,

rsz ean sakey
‘peoy uaalo pug poopA q9s Je eale ajnb uo pajeso| Ayadoad ayy ..

Page 155

Juswid)e)s ssaddy pue ubisaqg




NS 70| ONmua

001/T  swos

SNV'1d LSIXA
Juawdopad( nymeun

Q08 ZIM uopuoy
ysng spasydoys
ProY AMEYPIOD LT
JePR[Y Bjes

sy

ST AN PACH
Proy UaLY pug Pooss 49§

ss31ppY 103loid)

ST €AN PAH
ProY U229 PUF Poop 9§

TNTNHSVH TV PWQ "I
s

00’8 0% o0 009 005 007 oo 007

NV1d 80074 ANNOYD 1SIX3
juswdojaAsq |nymejun

uapie

wooy bunyg

wooy Bujuuig

LU

uayauy

Kiojensasuon

uapies

000

NVY1d §0074 1SHld 1S1X3
juswdojeAaq |nymejun

A

W)

wooy Y26y

wooupag

e

om

wooipag
woouyyeg

|
|
|
|
|
_
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
J
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

gt
V)

s

\J

NV1d 14071 1SIX3
uswdojanaq |hymejun

wooy Aeld

R

wooipag

e

v
_
|
|
|
|
|
[
|
|
|

|

l_. wooiyieg
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
A

V)

Page 156




NS e | ONmua

001/T  swos

SNOLLVAATH LSIXA
Juawdopad( ymeun

NOILVAZT3 3AIS 1SIX3 =

sz ean oo juswdojanaq [nmejun
proy UaIH puy poom q9s
ss31ppy 13lold|

rST€dN sAeH
Proy UL PUF PO 495
TNIWHSVH TV -PWQ T -

— —
V) V)
NOILVA3IT3 dv3d 1SIX3 _

INOILVA313 LNO¥4 1SIX3
_ _ juawdojeAaq [nmejun

juswdojaAaq |nymejun

|
3

WL ACTCTE I ROTE ETTE AT T YT

= s

L L
W) W)

Page 157




v | A3 ro| ONmEa

001/T  swos

SNV1d aIS0dOdd

D08 TIM uopuoy
ysng spaagdays
Loy ymeuplon LT
aepery s

Wby

rST €4N AeH
Proy 21D pug Poop q9§

sseippy Josloid)

ST £AN A
Proy 21D pug poop q9§
TINIWHSVH TV 12WQ TN

walo

006 0% 0L 005 0% 007 w0t 07 S0k 000 00

NV7d d0011d 1S¥ld d3S0d0¥d

e

W)

wooy 32ejn

wooipag

[

oM

wooipag
woouyjeg

R
V)

NV1d 14071 d3s0dodd

wooipag

woouyjeg

Page 158




M EES

so| onmua

001/T  swos

SNOLLVATTH
aasododd

QOszimuopuor | e
ysng spasydoys e 07 7 007 w5 007 W 00T o %00 o1

P oty v NOILVAZT3 Mn__m n_mmOn_Om_n_

sy

ST AN PACH

PrOY U2aID PuF Poops 49§
ss31ppY 103loid)

ST €AN PAH
ProY U229 PUF Poop 9§
TINIWHSVH TV 12WQ I

s

G &

W) /),_c

NOILVAZT3 dVIY d3S0dOodd _ ZO_._.<>m|_m 1NO¥d d3s0dOodd

m BN

T IO OO T |

-I I -I
| I

T
|
1

Page 159




/- Sherfield

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2020 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

56B Wood End Green Road

Hayes

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 01895 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
54624/APP/2020/4303 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Central & Seyth 160 | February 2021




Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address HAYES PARK HAYES END ROAD HAYES

Development: Internal office refurbishment of Hayes Park Central and South including
removal of the non-original partitions, re-instatement of the South Building's
reflecting pool and refurbished entrances. External elevation and roof
refurbishment of both buildings including cleaning and repair works,
replacement of non-original glazed double doors and other works to the Soutt
building's glazed curtain wall system (Application for Listed Building Consent)

LBH Ref Nos: 12853/APP/2020/2980

Drawing Nos:

Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 161



Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 162



Central & South Planning Committee - 4th February 2021
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 163



€0d
roy
viiZ Ppajealpul sy * '}
oo 1v@sess by = ™ o
B 3 %
Ue|d uopeoo 8is g g 3 3
Buiuueld 3
Bunsix3
o b

slied sseuisng sekey

woforg

Avovsuio
ATovsIODsuI0
£258 508 020

PrEAS MO |

swJO

ONINNYId - 1d

10 panss)

05zl : L-ojeos
ULUEld - 00

Uelg uoneooT -

C

wopxe dey SO ~
e — L.
Al i Vo3 ofEmo
P i 5 O[T vorew

1 A=
1
i
| 3 | s
J
i
i
i
i
1
i
i
i
1 -
4

oNiang
IAINTO

Auepunoq esenbs.
poelouUe uyIm wmoys depy SO Jo ey

SN

wosuog Bupyng
pesy 10} uoyieayddy Jo edoos

oun wowdojereq

oun dusieuno

's8joN

sysy Q

ueld Aay)
“uorssiuiied oy peonpoides eq oy
Jou s pue pjj speyyeE + sieubisep swuQ Jo yBuikdoa
10 2} s1 BUMEIp SIY) Ul PaUIeIu0D UojjeuLIoju]

“31fS UO PAWLIYUOD 8 O} SUOISUBWIIP |1y *9[e9s Jou oq

Page 164




62121 -V-¥0- 18 -7Z-WHO-dgH
o C T aunoneig
0oL 1
svds

UE|d 100]4 Juswaseg
Buip|ing |esue) - Buluueld

ONINNYI - 1.

10 panss)

uopdussag]sieq[ nau]
0z60ti| tod]

“petou Aeojioads ssepun feuibio
-uou a1e Seinjea pue sBujieo “Buliool ‘Siels
“sifern [euselu Busixe of ‘ojou oseely

8J0N

ueld Aay
“uorssiwied oL peonpoidel oq o}
1ou s1 pue pyl SpeYoIE + S1ouBSEp SUN Jo 1yBIAdoD

"8IS UO PBULIJUOD Bq O] SUOISUBWIP |y *8[E9s Jou o




vLle 00l - L

‘o weloid oS

UE|d 00| punoI9
Buip|ing [esue - Buiuueld
BuRsix3

o umeiq

slied sseuisng sekey

woforg

Peou ks 1765
PrEAS MO |

swJO

ONINNYId - 1d

o panssy

wondssa] —sieal ]

:s8joN

sysiy Q

ueld Aay

“uorssiwied oy peonpoides oq of

I~

)
AN

L

m

fpu |

LA

Page 166

.




tod 1212} -V-¥a- 10-ZZ-WHO -dgH

squny sy 0L B0 issloid

wo i Someia
[ pajeolpur Sy
ool Jvges

UE|g 100]3 1S3
Buip|ing [esue - Buiuueld
BuRsix3

o umeiq

slied sseuisng sekey

Sillg)

ONINNYId - 1d

10 panss)

“Kuo umoys suopysod

uo sjefino oBeuresp Bunsix fy :ojou oseald
“pappe
g 0} Mojeq wioyy sseve yiamodid sBuedo

oBeuieip Buisixe pawINSSe :|ore] Joo! 1y

‘wiajshs oBeulelp JuaLEeIde) U pesi-al

5q 0} uoysod eBeuesp Buysixg 'siool [eadk uO

o
oBeugesp sojemue jo uonsod ejewpoiddy @

“petou Aeajioads ssepun feuibio
-uou a1e sainjea pue sBujieo “Butiool ‘Siels
“Silern [eusejul Buisixe ofqIsiA [le :ejou oseald

's8joN

sysiy Q

ueld Aay

“uorssiwied oL peonpoidel oq o}

1ou s1 pue pyl SpeYoIE + S1ouBSEp SUN Jo 1yBIAdoD
jos U} S| BuyEIp SI} Ul pauIEIu0D Loljeuoju]

“3l1S U0 peuyuoo 0q o} SuoISUBWIP |y *6[eds Jou og

wg

wg

oM

l
£

-
L

001 : | :0le0s

Ueld |1E3eQ 400]4 3sil g0 - bupsix3 - buluueld - L0

T

®
I

I

1h
1

I
L)

Page 167




tod TZiz) -V-¥A-20-ZZ-WHO -daH

squny sy 0 Bl issloid

wo i Someia
[ pajeolpur Sy
o olog Jvges

UE|d 100]4 pUoCOes
Buip|ing [esue - Buiuueld
BuRsix3

o umeiq

slied sseuisng sekey

Sillg)

ONINNYId - 1d

10 panss)

“Auo waoys suomsod
paunssy “pauyuoo aq 0} Jooy bu

uo siepno eBeureip Busixe

q 0} mojeq wouy sseve yiomodid /sBuiedo
pajeloosse pue sbeulelp Mmau ‘aBeulelp 1o}
uorsynoid Buysixe ou s sauy 1 “uoisinoiduomsod
oBeuieip Buisixe poInsse ;JoAd) jool Ty
“wiyshs aBeulelp Juaweoede) L pesn-a
oq 0} uomsod eBeuresp Buysixg ‘sool [eaidA) uQ
o
oBeuesp Jojemure: Jo uosod elewxoiddy @|

“potou Aeopioads ssepun feuibio
-uou a1e Seinjea pue sBuyieo “Buliool ‘Siels
“Silern [eusejul BuisIxe ofqIsiA [le :ejou oseald

's8joN

sysiy Q

ueld Aay

“uorssiwied oL peonpoidel oq o}

1ou s1 pue pyl SpeYoIE + S1ouBSEp SUN Jo 1yBIAdoD
jos U} S| BuyEIp SI} Ul pauIEIu0D Loljeuoju]

“3l1S U0 peuyuoo 0q o} SuoISUBWIP |y *6[eds Jou og

wg
we

-
lJL
[

R 1% |

T
T

00l : |:eeds

UE|d 100]] pU0SaS - BUNSIXT - BUIUUE]d

)

[

Page 168

4

e
e

it

I
o

I




noy
vi1z pareoipUl sy
“on el 1@stess
Ue|d Jooy

ng |exue) - Buluueld

Bupsix3

ommeia

slied sseuisng sekey

woforg

Arovsuio
ATovsuIo@sui0
€258 £08 020
OHI AR
uapua

Peou ks 11765
eA =M |

swJO

ONINNYId - 1d

10 panss)

“Auo umoys suopsod

pownssy “pounyuos oq o} jooy
uo sjapno abeuesp BujsH@ |
“pappe

2 0} mojoq wouy sse9e yiamadid /sBuuado
pajeroosse pue abeulelp mou ‘ob

1e2p Buysixe pawnsse -onel Joo1 iy
‘wioysAs oBeureIp uowoOE|dos YA posn-ol
ysod eBeureip Bunsix3 :siool feoldA uo.
oo
aBeueip sejemutes Jo uopisod ajewoiddy @)

“petou Aeojioads ssepun feuibio

ueld Aay

“uoissiwied Jnouwm peonpoidal 8q o

Jou s pue pjf speyy.e + sieubisep suuQ Jo yBukdoa
10 2} s1 BuIEIp Siy) Ul PaUleIu0d UojjeuLIoju]

“31fS UO PoWLIYUOD 8 O} SUOISUBWIIP [l *9[e9s Jou oq

001 : |:9le0s

Page 169




mon_ w——u—.(.m,n_.rm.NN.EmO.n_m_I
ey R umoansa
vLle 00l - L
‘o woloid @as
Ueld 100|4 Jusweseg

ONINNYI - 1.

10 panss)

[ uondwseg] =gl noul
dsoy buluueld| 0z110z] £od|

“pojou Aeojioads ssepun feuibio
o
“sifem [eusoju BuSIXe o{qisiA

ueld Aay

uiied oy peonpoider oq of

Tou si pue pif SpeYYIE + S1UBISEP SULQ Jo 1yBIAdoD
‘ajos au} st BuEIP SIUj Ul PaUIE}uOD UofeuLIOJu]

“911S U0 powyuoo oq o} SuoIsUG *ofeds jou og




=
vLle 00l - L
‘o weloid oS

UE|d 100]4 punoI9
Buipyng nos - Buiuueld
BuRsix3

o umeiq

slied sseuisng sekey
waloig

o panssy

-Uou a1e saInjea) pue el
:ojou oseeld

“sile eusolul Bulisixo

:s8joN

sysiy Q

ueld Aay
siuiied noym peonpoides g o

“31fS UO POWIIJUOD 8 O} SUOISU: *6[e9s Jou oQ

wg
we

NNV

]

YInos o) 4joq u
WBIYBIY SULLINJOD Bjesou

“sjusLLysIqinjel snoiaeid ay) o} ot}

b sbuipyng fenueo
siA uo ayy

e os0y |
Haisia Quo

NOILd303Y

s

T IF

-

\

QYVALYNOD
ONILSIXT




tod 2L -V-¥A- 10-ZZ-INHO0 -d8H

squny sy a0 o welid

noy

vLle

‘o weioig

10 panss)

*Auo umoys suopysod

pouinssy "pauuoo q 0} Jooy b
uo siofino eBeuresp Busxa |

5q 01 Mojeq wiouy sseve yomodid /sBuado
pajeroosse pue obeurelp mau ‘abeulesp 1o}

“wiojsks oBeulelp Juowoeldos i posi-ol
q 0} uonysod aBeurelp Bupsix3 100 [e0ldA UO

o
oBeutesp 1o1emue jo uonysod ejewpoiddy @

“petou Aeojioads ssepun feuibio

ueld Aay

wg
we

Ueld 18150 10013 15113 §S -

00l * | :eeos

s TR, P

Eleie)
HIVLS

QLU

“uojssiwed nou poonpoidel oq o}
1ou s1 pue pyl SpeYoIE + S1ouBSEp SUN Jo 1yBIAdoD
jos U} S| BuyEIp SI} Ul pauIEIu0D Loljeuoju]

“3l1S U0 peuyuoo 0q o} SuoISUBWIP |y *6[eds Jou og

S T SR




] UEld 1603 P) T
viie perEopUl Sy
o e

Ue|d 100]4 pucosg

ing yinog - Bujuueld
Bunsix3

o umeiq

slied sseuisng sekey

woforg

Avovsuio
Aroosuo@swo
€258 £08 020
OHI AR
uapua

Peou ks 11765
PrEAS MO |

swJO

ONINNYId - 1d

10 panss)

- N
7 GIOA GHVALSNOON
ONILSIXE

“Auo umoys suomsod

poteroosse pue aBeurelp mou ‘oBeureip 10}
stk ou si a1ay) ) “worsiaoidjuonysod
oBeuiep Bulsixe PoLUNSSE ‘JoA8] J0O1 Ty
“wiajshs aBeulelp Juawaoeide) L pesn-al
od eBeuresp Buysixg ‘siooy [eaidA) uo
190

aBeufesp Jejemures Jo uosod slewnoiddy @

“petou Aeojioads ssepun feuibio

i

I

I
s 7 - S 3 -

“Nao _

|

I

i

I

I

I

i

i

i

;

®

ueld Aay ‘w

“uoissiunied jnouwm peonpoides oq o} T #

1ou s1 pue pyl SpeYoIE + S1ouBSEp SUN Jo 1yBIAdoD
‘ajos o} S| BuyEIp SIU} Ul PAUEIUOD UojeULIOJu]
“3l1S U0 peuyuoo 0q o} SuoISUBWIP |y *6[eds Jou og




noy
vLIZ pareoipUl sy
‘o woleid 1@stess
Ue|d Jooy

ng yinog - Buluueld

Bupsix3

ommeia

slied sseuisng sekey

woforg

Arovsuio
ATovsuIo@sui0
€258 £08 020

PrEAS MO |

swJO

ONINNYId - 1d

10 panss)

“Auo woys suogsod

patunssy “pauyuoo aq o} Jooy
uo siefino eBeureip Bunsixe 1y

“pappe
q 0} mojeq oy sseve yiomoedid /sBuedo

isod oBeuresp Bunsixg ‘sool [eaidh) uo
3o
sod ejewnorddy @

oBeueIp solMUIE: Jo u

“petou Aeojioads ssepun feuibio

ueld Aay

-

Ueld |Ie3aq 400y dS -

001 : |:0je0s
lteld - 3y

°

[

MoT3g
QYVAYNOD
©oLaloA

°

“uorssiwied oL peonpoidel oq o}
Jou s pue pjf speyy.e + sieubisep suuQ Jo yBukdoa
jos U} S| BuyEIp SI} Ul pauIEIu0D Loljeuoju]

“3l1S U0 peuyuoo 0q o} SuoISUBWIP |y *6[eds Jou og




tod 5052} -V-¥Q-ON -ZZ-IN¥O -d8H
« suz o wsloig

Ay

10 suoneas|3 ie3aq Buy
suoene|3 |iejeq - Buluueld
Bunsix3

o umeiq

slied sseuisng sekey

woforg

Arovsuio
ATovsuIo@sui0
€258 £08 020

PrEAS MO |

swJO

ONINNYId - 1d

10 panss)

's8joN

sysiy Q

Nao

@@

—
ueld Aay
“uoissiuried oy peonpoidel oq of
Jou s1 pue pj sjoeqyaIe + sioubisep suuQ Jo 1ybuAdos
210S 84} S| BUMEIP SIY) Ul PAUIIUGD UONEWLIOJU]
o} U0 powUoo 9q o] SUOISUBWIP |y 9[E3S fou oq

we

wz

00l : | :8|eog

UIpIInG [e4USD - UOREASIS (oS I1ereQ -

00! : | :8]828

BUIpIiNg [eus] - UoReASIT UHON I1e1eq - BunsiX3 - GOSZ 1

Page 175




tod 9052} -V-¥Q-V3I-ZZ-N¥O -d8H
« suz o wsloig

Ay

Z0 suonens|3 |iejaq buly
suoene|3 |iejeq - Buluueld
Bunsix3

o umeiq

slied sseuisng sekey

woforg

Arovsuio
ATovsuIo@sui0
€258 £08 020

PrEAS MO |

swJO

ONINNYId - 1d

10 panss)

's8joN

sysiy Q

Nao

@@

ueld Aay

“uorssiwied oy peonpoides oq of
1ou s1 pue pyl SpeYoIE + S1ouBSEp SUN Jo 1yBIAdoD
‘ajos o} S| BuyEIp SIU} Ul PAUEIUOD UojeULIOJu]

“911S U0 pewyuoo oq o} SuoisUG “efeas ou og

we

wz

00} : }:8|edg

ng [ejua) - UOREAS|T 1S3/ Iieie( - bulsix3 - 9052 1

00l : }:8eog

BUPIINg [EAUSD - UOREAS|S 15€3 [1e390 - BUISIKT - 90SC -

Page 176




€0d €052} -V-¥Q-ON -ZZ-WHO -d8H

Aoy a0 o waloiy I
= 5

o ~
vLle 00l -} 3 3
‘o weloid oS

10 suoneas|3 |ieyaq Buipjing yinos
suopene|3 |ieed - Buluueld
Bunsix3

ombumeia

slied sseuisng sekey

woforg

Avovsuio
AmovsuIo@sui0
258 508 020

PrEAS MO |

swJO

ONINNYd - 1d

10 panss)

Gondinsaq
15| 0 55U0ds0y BUIIUEld
15| 0 55U0ds0Y BUIIUEld

Snss| Putelg

's8joN

sysiy Q

Nao

o

ueld Aay

“uoissiuied Jnoum peonpoidal 8q o
Jou s pue pjj speyya.eE + sieubisep swuQ Jo yBukdoa
310 3U) S1 BUIMEIp SIU) Ul PRUIEIID LOEWLIOJ]

“B1fS UO POWLYUOD 8 O} SUOISUBL *6[e9s Jou oQ

NG A0S - UOREASIS N0S

ng GINoS - UOREASIS GHON

001 : L:ejeds
unsix3 - €05C L

00l L:eedg
unsix3 - e0SC L

Page 177




tod ¥0§2) -V-¥A-V3I -ZZ-INHO -d8H
« suz o wsloig

Ay

vLle 00l - L

‘o weloid oS

20 suonens|3 [rereq Buipjing yinos
suoneAe|3 |iejeq - Buluueld
Bunsix3

o umeiq

slied sseuisng sekey

woforg

Arovsuio
ATovsuIo@sui0
€258 £08 020

PrEAS MO |

swJO

ONINNYId - 1d

10 panss)

's8joN

ueld Aay

“uorssiwied oy peonpoides oq of
1ou s1 pue pyl SpeYoIE + S1ouBSEp SUN Jo 1yBIAdoD
‘ajos o} S| BuyEIp SIU} Ul PAUEIUOD UojeULIOJu]

“911S U0 pewyuoo oq o} SuoisUG “efeas ou og

we

wz

00l :

ng IN0S - UOREASIS 155N 118190 -

[e0]
N~
—
(8]
(@]
@
o

001 : | :8le0s

BUIpIINg (noS - UOREAs|S 5€3 1ejaQ - BUSKT - 105+




vLle 00l - L
onweiod iestess
10 SuoRo3s |IEjeq

suopoes |iejeq - Bujuueld

Bupsix3

ommeia

slied sseuisng sekey

woforg

Arovsuio
ATovsuIo@sui0
€258 £08 020
OHI AR
uapua

Peou ks 11765
eA =M |

swJO

ONINNYId - 1d

10 panss)

's8joN

ueld Aay

“uorssiwied oL peonpoidel oq o}
Jou s pue pjf speyy.e + sieubisep suuQ Jo yBukdoa
jos U} S| BuyEIp SI} Ul pauIEIu0D Loljeuoju]

"8IS UO PBULIJUOD Bq O] SUOISUBWIP |y *8[E9s Jou o

we

wz

g (N0S - UORo9S SSOI0 18190 -

Ing [eue) - uopoes buoT iejeq -

00} : }:eeog

001 : }:8]e28

unsIx3 - LoeCh

Page 179




noy )
o ™
vLle 00l - L 3 3
onweiod iestess
20 suoposs [IEleq
suopoes |iejed - Bujuueld
Bupsix3
ommeia

slied sseuisng sekey

woforg

Avovsuio
AmovsuIo@suio
€258 £08 020
OHI AR
uopua

Peou ks 1765
eA =M |

swJO

ONINNYId - 1d

10 panss)

's8joN

ueld Aay}

“uoissiwied Jnouwm peonpoidal 8q o

Jou s pue pjf speyy.e + sieubisep suuQ Jo yBukdoa
10 2} s1 BuIEIp Siy) Ul PaUleIu0d UojjeuLIoju]

“31fS UO PoWLIYUOD 8 O} SUCISUBWIP [l *9[e9s Jou oq

20 BUIPIINg [EAUS0 ¥ (A0S - U0RoSS BUOT 118180 -

10 BUIPIINg [EUS3 ¥ (AN0S - U0RosS BuoT I1e1Q -




10 suoneAs|3
suopeAs|3 [eseuss - Bujuueld
Bunsix3

o umeiq

slied sseuisng sekey

woforg

Avovsuio
AmovsuIo@sui0
258 508 020

PrEAS MO |

swJO

ONINNYd - 1d
10 panss)

Gondinsaq
15| 0 55U0ds0y BUIIUEld
15| 0 55U0ds0Y BUIIUEld
Snss| Putelg
Srss Buield yeid 2

's8joN

ueld Aay

“uoissiuied Jnoum peonpoidal 8q o
Jou s pue pjj speyya.eE + sieubisep swuQ Jo yBukdoa

310 3U) S1 BUIMEIp SIU) Ul PRUIEIID LOEWLIOJ]
“B1fS UO POWLYUOD 8 O} SUOISUBL *6[e9s Jou oQ

S0d  00SZL -V-¥Q-ON-ZZ-WNO-d8H

oy e i Someia L

[ pajeolpur Sy 5 >
oo o E H

INg [E4USO § INOS - UOREAS|T 3563 - BUISIKS - 00SC

00Z *

oleos

TPInG oS - UoRERer Gios - BURsa - 00521

ING (ANOS - UGREASIS UHON -

00Z *
ulsix3 - 00SC L

Page 181




€0d pemN—.<.m,n_.Ow.NN.§mO.n_m_I

.; hg
. sy sumeig
[ pajeolpur Sy
o olog o

Z0 suoneAs|3
suopeAs|3 [eseues - Bujuueld
Bupsix3

o umeiq

slied sseuisng sekey

woforg

Arovsuio
ATovsuIo@sui0
€258 £08 020

PrEAS MO |

swJO

ONINNYId - 1d

10 panss)

enssj Buuueld yeid| 02'60'1z| 1od|

's8joN

ueld Aay

siuied oy peonpoidel oq of
Jou S| pue pjf S199NYIE + SIuBisep SWIQ Jo yBkdoo
210 aU) S1 BuleIp SIU) Ul PAUIEIIOD LOEWLIOJ]

“31fS UO PoWLJUOD 84 O} SUOISUBL *6[e9s Jou oQ

woz

wy

00Z : |:8|eos
BUIplIng [BAUSD 8 BNOS - UOREASIT IS8 - BURSXT - 10GZE

UIp|INg [e3U8) - UOREAS|T UHON -

00C : }:8le28

Page 182




€0d 2052} -V-¥Q-0S -ZZ-IN¥O -d8H
< su0z ud

Ay s o i

noy quny Suneig
vLle 00l - L
‘o weloid oo

suoneAs|3 piekunod
suoene|3 [eleuss - Bujuueld
Bunsix3

o umeiq

slied sseuisng sekey

woforg

Arovsuio
ATovsuIo@sui0
€258 £08 020

PrEAS MO |

swJO

ONINNYId - 1d

10 panss)

enssj Buuueld yeid| 02'60'1z| 1od|

's8joN

ueld Aay

“uorssiwied oL peonpoidel oq o}

1ou s1 pue pyl SpeYoIE + S1ouBSEp SUN Jo 1yBIAdoD
‘ajos o} S| BuyEIp SIU} Ul PAUEIUOD UojeULIOJu]

“911S U0 pewyuoo oq o} SuoisUG “efeas ou og

woz

wy

PIEALINGD - UONENS[3 1583 -

paekunog - uoneAs|3 1S -

00l : | :eeos
ugsix3 - Z0gC L

usIX3 - 2osch

PIERIINGD - UOREAS| UHON -

PIekUNOD - UOREAS|T LaNoS -

00l : | :e]e2s
ugsix3 - Z0ge L

uIsIX3 - Z0Seh

Page 183




vi1z pajeolpu sy
onweiod 1@stess
suonoes

uogoes [essueD - Buluue|d

Bunsix3

o umeiq

slied sseuisng sekey

woforg

Arovsuio
ATovsuIo@sui0
€258 £08 020
OHI AR
uapua

Peou ks 11765
eA =M |

swJO

ONINNYId - 1d

10 panss)

's8joN

ueld Aay

“uoissiwied Jnouwm peonpoidal 8q o

Jou s pue pjf speyy.e + sieubisep suuQ Jo yBukdoa
10 2} s1 BuIEIp Siy) Ul PaUleIu0d UojjeuLIoju]

“31fS UO PoWLIYUOD 8 O} SUOISUBWIIP [l *9[e9s Jou oq

woz

)

wy

@ °

® 0 6 0 6 6 6

002 : | ‘8828

g [eAUSD 3 JIN0S - UORosS BUGT - BURSIKT - 00EZ )

002 : | :8|e0S

NG LANOS - U0Roes SSoI] - BUBSIXT - 00ET |

Page 184

00z *

ojeos
g IR0 - UORosS BUGT - BURSK - 00ECL




Non_ muuu—.(.mn.rm.NN.EmO.n_m_I
o v C T aunoneig
vLle 00l - L
owwls w@ews
Ue|d Jusweseg

ng |ejue) - Buluueld

pesodoig

omBomeg

Jlied sseauisng sefey

woforg

Avovsuio

ONINNYI - 1.

10 panss)

uopduosag| — ajeq[ nay
onss| buueld| 0z'60'+| _zod|
anss| bujuueld yeid euid|_0z60'v0]_tod|

“wawdoferap ubisap
pue uewouyes 0} 190[qns pue Auo eATESIpUI
st suoysod pue sezs ‘siuawaBUELIE 100p eusBlu]
“wowdofonep uisep

pue uswsuye) 0} j28fans pue Ao o
‘a1 suowsod pu SessaoIL [lem [euselu]

Buined [eusaye MoN 07

pounbos qefs 1mou) 310 0} uanb

pue woos jueid pasifeuones woyy uaxe} a0eds "1
“pojuied-o1 pue poues)

‘pousiqinjes seseoliels jeusop Buisixd gl

(nQV Bupsixe eoeydel o)) AOY MeN “LL

(Bujsixa 2oe(dal 0)) ojey SS200E MaN ‘O]

unLIaA0 Y1 Bunsia s

AOY MON ‘b1

WBIoos MeN €L

Yolew 0 $e1AN0 MaN "SIAN0] Yy foued jopueds
U peceidel o o} Syun pazelB eanop ‘oup | "Ll
woyshs [l

1N iy SN pozelB elqnop mou Y peveldos
PUE panowa1 oq o} sjpued a1Ano] BulsIxe 3141 0}
q ueerIoq [ouun) Bunsix3 ‘60

preAunoo jood Bunosye:

pue 085 UsBMIaq $100p BfANOP POZE|D MON ‘80
uoneinoo o}

100d Buoeyjel Jo 9Bpo 1e Buiooy jo duls MoN 10
Jood Buyoalye pajeisuk-ey "0

Buysixe ove|des o1) S100p ofqop Poze(b Mo 50

 adeose a1 Buysia b0

(100p [euyBuio-uou Buysixe ove{de. o]) Si00p

Pozelf o[anop MU U B10}S g 0} SOUENUT "0
seouenue Aiepuooos o} (sioop feu

@ 20e|da1 0)) $100p 0IGNOP PoZEB MBN 20

SouEIuB Urew!

0} s100p ssed pue $100p BUIPIS PAINO MBN L0

‘suoeAe|3 pue suelg pesodoid

's8joN

“peveydes
5q 0} s100p BuSIXe Iy

wewdnb3 ueld moN

ueld Aay

“uojssiwed nou poonpoidel oq o}
pue py siooyyose + S10uBiSp SULO Jo 1BIAdoD
‘ajos o} S| BuyEIp SIU} Ul PAUEIUOD UojeULIOJu]
“3l1S U0 peuyuoo 0q o} SuoISUBWIP |y *6[eds Jou og




slied sseuisng sekey

woforg

Avovsuio
AmovsuIo@sui0
258 508 020

PrEAS MO |

swJO

ONINNYd - 1d

o panssy

[
15| 0 55U0ds0y BUIIUEld
15| 0 55U0ds0Y BUIIUEld
Snss| Putelg

Grss Bueld yeid 2

pue suopeoyoads ‘siequinu Sy Bunyby
syelep JeaidA) 10} 00LZ1 Buraelp o}
Jajo oBidn dis Jyos [ewape A1
pueisi punose
a1 meu punose JajBydn jods

]

BT eueS

(esn 8j8D) jsem pooj 10, uq 70044 | O

(esn ao10) eisem [espuab soj suiq 7004 M

“UGTEWIoM] SISEMm
“wowdofonep uisep
pue wewsuye) 0} 199(gns pue o aAe:
wsod pue sezis

“wawdojenap uisap

pue ewouyos 0} 120[gns pue Auo eAje)

‘1€ suosod pu sessewYolY) [lew [eusoly

dures

Kieiodwe Buysixo evefdes o) sdajs pesodoig Lz
Buined [eusaye Mo ‘07

(eose sy} Ul pounboJ qefs 1ou) 830 o} UBND
pue woos jueid pasijeuones woi uaxe) 20eds ‘sl
“pojuied-o1 pue pouesp

‘pousiqinjes seseoliels [eusop Buysixd gl
(nQV Bupsixe eoeydal o}) AOY MeN “LL

(Buysixe soeides o)) Yojey SSa008 MBN 9L,
iAo Y7 Bunsia s

“apeoey yynos ay) Uo seiAno] Buysie

Yolew 0 Sa1AN0 MAN "SaIAN0] Y foued jorpueds
 paceida oq o} Syun pazelB a[anop ‘oupL "L
wiolshs [em

UeLno Uy Syun poze|B elqnop Mou Yy pevefdar

PUE 6je0 UsBMIEq SI00p B|GNOp PaZE|B MEN '80
uonenolo 10}

100d Bugoayyes Jo 86po 1e Buyiooy jo
food Buoaljal pajeisui-ay ‘90

(s100p |

@ 0oejdos o) $100p ofqnOp POZE|D MON 'S
2101 J1x2 adeoss a1y BuISHa b0

(5100p [euyBuio-uou Buysixe ove(de. o]) Si00p
Pozelf o[anop Mou U B10}S g 0} SOUEIUT "0
seouenue AIEpUO9BS 0] (SI00p |
Buysixe aoeides o}) $100p S0P paze(B MaN 20
SouEIuB Urew!

0} s100p ssed pue $100p BUIPS POAINO MBN L0
‘suopene|3 pue sueig pesodoid

:s8joN

sysiy Q

ueld Aay

“uorssiuied oy peanpoides oq of

Jou s pue pjj speyya.eE + sieubisep swuQ Jo yBukdoa
10 2U) s1 BUMEIp SIY) Ul PaUIeIu0D UojjeuLIoju]

“31fS UO PoWLIYUOD 8 O} SUOISUBWIIP [l *9[e9s Jou oq

301440

W

m

FwoLs””
N

LH
a
il

Page 186




Y0d  1ZZZL-V-H0- 10-ZZ-NHO-dEH | [
iz payeolpUl Sy

‘o weloid 1@

UE|g 100]3 35113

wg
we

Q0L : }:eeos

slied sseuisng sekey

woforg

Arovsuio
AmovsuIo@suio
258 508 020

PIEASING | 301440

swJO
Oz_zz<._m_e.ﬁ._3m |.I.Ii i

Gondinsaq
15| 0 55U0ds0y BUIIUEld
15| 0 55U0ds0Y BUIIUEld

Snss| Putelg

Grss Bueld yeid 2
“powiyuos oq o) suoysod

pue suoeayoeds ‘sioquinu Buy Bunybi :eloN
spelep [eaidk) 1o} 00221 Bumesp of
1040 "JowyBidn
pueyst punose Bunyby duis a3

001) mou punose 1ejyBidn jods %

“juo umoys su

ysod
patnssy "pauyuod q o} jooy BuPINg [EAUSO

uo siofino Beuesp Bulsix fiy ‘elou osesld
“pappe -]
2 0} mojeq wouy sseoe yiomedid /sBuiedo

pajeioosse pue abeulelp mau ‘aBeutelp 1o}

“wojshs oBeuteip Juowiedeidos U posn-os
q 0 uomysod eBeuresp Busixg ‘si00)) [eaidhl uQ
3o
oBeureip ojemue: o uonsod ejewpoiddy @
“wawdojerap uisap

pue eweuye 0} 190[gns pue Auo oA
e suoysod pue sezs ‘sjuawaBUELIE 100p eusalu]
“Juawdojenrep P
pue uewuye 0} 190[qns pue Auo enedlpul
‘a1 suoysod pu SeSSaUOIL [em [euselu]
dures
Kiesoduia) Buysixe soefdai o) sdajs pasodold Lz
Buined [euselxe MoN ‘07
(228 siu) Ul peunba qefs Mmau) 2oL o} USNE
PuE Wwoos jueid pesifeuolies woi) uxe) 99eds ‘6L
“pajuied-1 pue paueslo

‘PoUSIqInjel SSEOIIEIS [eUIBR® BUSIX "Bl

(nOQV Busixe eoeydas o]) AOV MoN "LL T

(Buysixe soeid1 o)) Yojey 53008 MON 9L,
unueno Y Bunisixa ‘gL
OV MaN ‘bl
WBjoos MoN “EL
“(100p Bupsixa s0ejdes o) Joop adeosa a1y MoN 7|
*3pEOE} YN0 8y} U0 SRIANG] BUIISIXS
yolews 0} $01AN0 MAN *SaIAN0] Yy foued jopueds
w paceide oq o} syun pazelB o[anop “oupL "L
woysfs jlem
UeyIno Uy SyUN pZel elqnop MU Uy peoeides
puE panows oq o} sjoued a1Anoj Bulsixe o141 ‘0L
Inq usamad [aUUN} BUNSIXS 60
preknoo jood Butoepor
PUE ojea UsaM}aq SI00p SfANOP PAZES MN "0
uoeinond 10}
Jood Buyoalges Jo aBpe Je Butiooy Jo dus MaN L0
1ood Buyoelye paleisuiey "0

Page 187

Insixe aoe[del 0}) SI00p SfdNOp ozl MaN 'S0
0101 11x0 0de0s oy BuSIXS b0
(s100p [eulBuio-ou Buysixa aoeidal o}) Sioop — I' *
PozelB o[anop Mou i S10]S uig 0} SOUENUT €0
seouenue AlEpUO0SS 0} (S100p [eulBLC-OU
Buysixe ooe|des o}) S100p ofqNOp POZE(B MON 20
souexus Ulew . o . .
0} 3100p ssed pue $100p BUIPS POAINO MAN L0
:suopiero]3 pue suelg pesodoig
‘S8joN

B f + " " " ®

sysiy Q

ueld Aay

“uoissiwied Jnouwn peonpoidal oq o

Jou S1 pue py| S99YYIE + SieuBisep SWIO Jo yBkdoo
210 3U) S1 BulEIp SIU) Ul PaUIEIID LOEWLIOJ]
“B1fS UO POWLYUOD 8 O} SUOISUBL *6[e9s Jou oQ

-
-
®




VOd  2Z2T1-V-HQA-C0-ZZ-NHO-dEH | | ] | | | | | |
AAGIAR- RN At et & - A ! ! ! ! ! ! .
o e 3 i i i i i i
iz payEolpUl Sy - 0
- - L = 3 3 {>2)
Ue|g 100]4 pucoag
g |ejue) - Buulueld
pesodoid Ueld 100]J PUGSSS [l€18d G0 - pesodoig -

slied sseuisng sekey

woforg

Avovsuio
AmovsuIo@sui0
258 508 020

PrEAS MO |

swJO -
ONINNYId - 1d -—-— | ]

10 panss)

Gondinsaq
15| 0 55U0ds0y BUIIUEld
15| 0 55U0ds0Y BUIIUEld
Snss| Putelg

Srss] UGl Yeid e
“pouigis

q 0} suopsod

pue suoneayoods ‘sioquinu Buyy Bunybr :eloN
spejep [eoldk) 10} 00221 Bumelp of

24 0} Mofeq Wwoly ssaoe yonadid /sbuiusdo - I. -
pojei0sse pue oBeulelp mou ‘oBeuEIp 10}

aBeuteip Jojemures Jo uopsod sjewxoddy @
“wewdojanep ubisap

pue ewouye 0} 190[gns pue Auo oA
e suoysod pue sezs ‘sjuawaBUELIE 100p eselu]
“Juawdojenrep P
pue uewuye 0} 190[qns pue Auo enedlpul
‘a1 suoysod pu SeSSaUOIL [em [euselu]
dures
Kiesoduia) Buysixe soefdai o) sdajs pasodold Lz
Buined [euselxe MoN ‘07
(228 siu) Ul peunba qefs MmaL) 2ol o} UKD
PuE Wwoos jueid pesifeuolies woij uxe) 99eds ‘6L
“pajuied-1 pue paueslo
‘PoUSIqInjel SSEOIIEIS [eUIBR® BUSIX "Bl
(NOV Bunsixe eoeida1 ol) AOV MON L1 - I- -

(Buysixe soeid1 o)) Yojey 53008 MON 9L,
unueno Y Bunisixa ‘gL
OV MaN ‘bl
WBjoos MoN “EL
“(100p Bupsixa s0ejdes o) Joop adeosa a1y MoN 7|
*3pEOE} YN0 8y} U0 SRIANG] BUIISIXS
yolew 0 $01AN0 MAN *SaIAN0] Yy foued jopueds
w paceide oq o} syun pazelB o[anop “oupL "L
woysks jlem
UeyIno Uy SyUN pZel e(qnop MU Uy peoeider
puE panows oq o} sjoued a1Anoj Bulsixe o141 ‘0L
Inq usamad [aUUN} BUNSIXS 60
preknoo jood Butoepor
PUE ojea UsaM}aq SI00p SfANOP PAZES MN "0
uoeinond 1o}
Jood Buyoalges Jo aBpe Je Butiooy Jo dus MaN L0
1ood Buyoelye paleisuiey "0

Page 188

3400
HIV1S

Insixe aoe[del 0}) SI00p SfdNOp ozl MaN 'S0

0101 11x0 0de0s oy BuSIXS b0

(s100p [eulBuio-ou Buysixa aoeidal o}) Sioop —_——

e e o S sy - L L3 o
seouenue AlEpUODSS 0} (S100p [eulBLIC-OU

Buysixe ooe(des o}) S100p ofqNOp POZE( MON 20

20uENuS Uiew . o o o
0} 5100p Ssed pue $100p BUIPIS PaAIND MN L0 / / / /
:suoljeAR]3 puE suelg pesodoig
‘sejoN

- o - - - B (=)
sysiy Q

@

ueld Aay |
“uoissiuiied oL peonpoidel oq o}

Jou S1 pue py| S99YYIE + SieuBisep SWIO Jo yBkdoo
‘ajos o} S| BukAEIp SIL} Ul PAUEIOD UoEULOJu]

s

"8IS UO PAULIJUOD 8] O] SUOISUA *[eds jou oq

o




204 62221 -V-H0-C0-ZZ-WHO-dEH | [ ]
Lz peleolpUl Sy B | i i it il et o oottt ilchlestlostltilocilecilaatiaatd iiiiiiii.@
S o

Ueld Jooy

wg
we

001 : L :9le0g
Ueld Jooy I1e3eQ g0 - pesodold - buluueld - 3y

slied sseuisng sekey

woforg

Arovsuio
ATovsuIo@sui0
€258 £08 020

PrEAS MO |

swJO
OZ.ZZ(._m_ewn._h “ @

“Auo umoys suoisod

paunssy “pauyuo oq 0} ooy Bupyng [E1USD
o siofino eBeuresp Buisixe |1y ‘10U oseald
“pappe

q 0} mojeq wouy sse9e yiomedd /sBuedo
pejeroosse pue abeurelp mau ‘aBeureip Joj

2q 0} uoysod eBeuesp Buysixa rsiool [2aidk} o
“jopno
wmm___me;,ms.._w:a:aw&wﬁs_xe&(.

“Juawidofarap UBISap oy 0} 103[gns S| oS
wnokef oy suonsod 19[Ino eBeureip ojqEpEne
PaLINSSE U poseq aJe pUE BNJEOIpU Ble
‘swnokey uonesu joos pesede) pesodoid ey y

“wawdoferap ubisap
pue ewuye 0} 190[gns pue 4uo o

st suoysod pue sezs ‘sjuawaBUELIE 100p eusslu]
“wowdofonep uisep

pue uswauye) 0} 108fgns pue o ae:

‘a1 suowsod pu SessaoIL [lem [euselu]

Buined jeusaye MoN 07
(eo1e s1y) Ul poanboJ gefs 1ou) 9910 0} UOND
pue woos jueid pasifeuones woyy uaxe} a0eds "1
“pajuied-o1 pue peueso

‘pousiqinjes seseoliels jeusop Buisixd gl
(nQV Bupsixe eoeydel o)) AOY MeN “LL

(Buysixe soeides o)) Yojey SSe008 MaN 91
UNLI2A0 YT BUNSIHG 'SL

AOY MON ‘bl

WBIoos MeN €L

@ 00e|dol 0}) J00p ade9ss oIy MON Z)
*apeo} ynos ay) Uo seiAnoj Bulysxe
Yolew 0 $e1AN0 MaN "SIAN0] Yy foued jopueds
U poeidal aq o} syun paze(b efanop oupl L
woyshs jlem

UeLno Uy Syun pozelB elqnop Mou yiw pevefdar
PUE panowa1 oq o} sjpued a1Ano] BulsIxe 3141 0}
Inq ueaIaq |ouun} BuNSIXS 60
pieknoo jood Buloaper

pue 085 UsBMIaq $100p BfANOP POZE|D MON ‘80
uoneinod oy

100d Bugoayjes Jo 8Bpo 1e Buyiooy Jo duls MeN 20
Jood Buyoalye pajeisuk-ey "0

(si00p

Buysixe ove|des o1) S100p ofqnop Poze(B Mo ‘50
2101 J1xe adeoss a1y BuSHa b0

(5100p [eulBuio-uou Busixe ooeidas o}) Sio0p
Pozelf o[anop MU U B10}S g 0} SOUENUT "0
S99UEIuO AIBPUO2S O] (100p [EUIBLIO-OU
Buysixa soeidal 0)) $100p BIqnOp paze|B MaN 20
SouEIuB Urew!

0} s100p ssed pue $100p BUIPIS PAINO MBN L0
‘suoeAe|3 pue suelg pesodoid

Page 189

i

|

i

|
'SejoN m

i

i

i

i

i

i

|

] ®

stens I/ i /

‘wao "

i

ueld Aay

“uoissiwied Jnouwm peonpoidal 8q o

Jou S| pue pjf S199NYIE + SIuBisep SWIQ Jo yBkdoo
210 aU) S1 BuleIp SIU) Ul PAUIEIIOD LOEWLIOJ]

“31fS UO PoWLJUOD 84 O} SUOISUBL *6[e9s Jou oQ




von_ w—uu—.(.mn.rm.NN.EmO.n_m_I
oy v C T aunoneig
vLle 00l - L
owwls  wlews
Ue|d Jusweseg

Ing yinos - Buiuueld

pesodoid

omBomeg

Jlied sseauisng sefey

woforg

Avovsuio

ONINNYI - 1.

10 panss)

“wewdoforep ubisp
Pue JuaaUYa1 0} 193[gnS pue Ko o

a1e suosod pue sozis ‘SluowoBuEILE 100p [eusolu]
“wawdojenap uisap
pue ueweuye) o} joelgns pue Auo aajesIpul
o1e suonysod pue sessewou) 1er [ewsolu]
dures
Kiesoduie) Bunsixe eoefdos o) sdeis pesodorg 1z
Buined [eusaye Mo ‘07
(e01e siy) Ui pounbe qefs meu) sao o) oD
pue woos jueid pasifeuones woy uaxe} a0eds 61

“pojured-o1 pue pouea)
‘pousiqinjes seseoliels jeusop Buisix3 gl
(nQV Bupsixe eoeydal o}) AOY MeN “LL
(Bujsixa 2oe(dal 0)) ojey SS200E MaN ‘O]
iAo Y7 Bunsia s
OV MON ‘b1
WBIool MeN €L

“(100p Buysixa eoe{des 0}) Jo0p adeas o

*apeok) UInoS au) Uo SBIANG| BulSE
Yojew 0} $01ANCT MN “S@IANO] Y [ouEd [oipueds
U paceidel o o} Syun pazelB e(anop ‘oupl. "Ll
washs Jem
€1 iy SN pozelB elqnop mou Y peveldos
PUE paowa) aq o} sjpued a1Ano] BujsIxe 311 0}
'q usamiaq Jauun} Bunsix3 ‘60
preAunos ood Bunosye:
PUE 5jed UGBMIq S100p BfINOP POZE|B MON '80
uoneInoo o}
100d Buoelgel Jo 9Bpo 1e Buioop jo duls MoN 10
Jood Buyoalye pajeisul-ey "0

Buysixe oveides o1) S100p ofqnop poze(b Mo ‘50

@ adeoss a1 Buysia b0

(5100p [euyBuio-uou Buysixe ove(de. o]) Si00p

Pozelf a[anop MU U S10}S g 0} SOUEIUT "0
seouenue Aiepuoos o} (s100p feu

@ 20e|da1 0)) $100p 0GNOP PoZEB MBN 20

SouEIuB Urew!

0} s100p ssed pue $100p BUIPS POAINO MBN L0

‘suopene|3 pue sueig pesodoid

'sejoN
ewdinb3 Jeid MeN

ueld Aay




slied sseuisng sekey

woforg

Arovsuio
ATovsuIo@sui0
€258 £08 020

PrEAS MO |

swJO

ONINNYId - 1d
o panssy

uondinsag @1eq[ noy

iss] 20 ssuodsoy Puueld] 120"

15| 0 95U0ds0Y BUIIUEld

15| 0 55U0ds0Y BUIIUEld
Snss| Buueld

Srss] Buiuele yeid e

ojepdn swabue.e Buibueyo/iamoys :50d _

“pounyuos oq o} suopsod
pue suojeaiyoads *siequinu Buny BB :ejoN
siiejep [eaidA) 10} 002} Bumelp o}

in dus uyjos [euselxe 431
punose Bunyby duis G317

Jojoyy o1
pue

8011 mou punose seiyBildn jods
ST DU Fevio7
(esn ojep) ejsem pooy Joj uig 10044 | O

(o5 29Yj0) @)SEM [E10UBD 10J SUIG 7 00k | M

“TOTWIOJ] SSEM

“wawdojorep

ubisep pue juswiauyal o} Joafqns pue Auo aAeoipu;
a1e suoysod pue sez1s 'SjuewIBUELIE 100p [Euolu|
“Wwowidojerap uBISap pue JusLBULR! o} 19lqns pue Auo
anjeolpul o1e suonysod pue sessewyoIyl f1e [ewsoju]

19[N0 Jonp (H)wiwigsy X (Wwg x (P 2z

duses Aresodwa) Bunsixs soeidal o) sdais pasodoid 1z
Buned [eusop® MoN "0

(ea1e Si) Ul painbes efs mau) sajo of

B pue wioos jueld pesifeuoye: wioy) uexe) e9eds 6|
“poyured-o pue

paugalo ‘pausiqunjel sseoes [ewap Bunsia gl
(nOV Bunisixe soejdel o1) NOY MoN “LL

(Bunisive aoeidas o) yoley ssaooe MaN ‘gl

unuono Y Bunsia -l

OV MaN ‘bl

WBIooI MoN "EL

“(100p Bupsixe eveide) of) J00p adeasa o MaN 7L
“Swo01 BuiBuB> puE S1AMOUS

‘SO 01 BuO0}IBA0 PIOAE 0} 19Q BY) J0 € B9EHNS

X0 0l Uojew 0] SYUN POZEIS BfAnop “oup | °}|
weisks

M UIELING Uy SyUN POZE]B B{NOp MoU Y podefdes

pieAunod ood Bunoeyjer

pue ojeo Usamaq S100p S{ANOp PazelB MAN 80
uoefn:

104 food Buoal Jo 2Bpa je Butiool Jo dus MaN L0

(s100p [eulbuo

-uou Buysixe eoeqdes ol) S100p ofanOp PoZe(S MoN G0
InoJ yxe edeoss o Busix3 b0

(s100p [ewBric-uou Buysixo ade{do 0])

S100p paze|B a[gNop MaU UM 210)S Uig 0} S0UBAUT 'E0
seouenue Aiepuoses o} (s100p feulbio

~uou Buysixe eoefdos ol) S100p ofanop pezeld moN Z
ouenue

uiew 0} s100p ssed pue $100p BuPKS PoAIN MO *10
:Suoliera]3 pue sueld pesodosd

:s8joN

sysiy Q

ueld Aay

“uorssiwied oy peonpoides oq of

Jou s pue pjf speyy.e + sieubisep suuQ Jo yBukdoa
10 2} s1 BuIEIp Siy) Ul PaUleIu0d UojjeuLIoju]

“31fS UO PoWLIYUOD 8 O} SUOISUBWIIP [l *9[e9s Jou oq

wg

wg

°

00
v.s

N

7100d
ONILOTT4TY

301440

€S

20

®




roy
vLIZ pareoIpUl sy
‘o woloid 1@stess
Ue|d 100]4
ng yinog - Buluue,
pesodoid
om g

slied sseuisng sekey

woforg

Avovsuio
oSS0
258 508 020
OHI AR
uopua

Peou ks 11765
EA SO |

swJO

ONINNYd - 1d

10 panss)

[
15| 0 55U0ds0y BUIIUEld
15| 0 55U0ds0Y BUIIUEld

Snss| Putelg
Grss Bueld yeid 2

puegs; muby duis @31
001 mou punose JelyBdn jods

uo sjopno oBeuep b

“pappe
2q 0} Mojeq o sseoe yiomadid /sBujuado
poteroosse pue obeuresp mou ‘oBeureip 10)

ofeuesp sojerues jo uosod ejewoiddy @
“wawdofenap ubisap

pue eweuyo1 0} 190[qns pue Auo anjed

e suoysod pue sezs ‘sjuawaBUELIE 100p eselu]

“wowdofenap uisap

pue uewuye 0} 190[qns pue Auo enedlpul

‘a1 suoysod pu SeSSaUOIL [em [euselu]

dures

Aesoduia) Buysixe soeydas o) sdajs pesodoid 1z

Buined [euselxe MoN ‘07

(228 siu) Ul peunba qefs Mmau) 2oL o} USNE

pue wioos juerd pesifeuoyes wosy uaxe eoeds gl

‘pousIqInjo1 SSEDIEIS [EUIBYO B
(NOV Bunsixe eoeida1 ol) AOV MON L1
(Buysixe soeid1 o)) Yojey 53008 MON 9L,
unuia0 Y] Bunsixg ‘g1

OV MaN ‘bl

WByooI MaN ‘€L

“(100p Bupsixa s0ejdes o) Joop adeosa a1y MoN 7|
*pEoR) UINOS By} U SRIANO BulISIe

yolew 0 $01AN0 MAN *SaIAN0] Yy foued jopueds
w paceide oq o} syun pazelB o[anop “oupL "L

woysks jlem
UeyIno Uy SyUN pZel e(qnop MU Uy peoeider
puE panows oq o} sjoued a1Anoj Bulsixe o141 ‘0L

SBuipling usama fauun} BuNSIX 60

preAunos jood Bunoeyoer

PUE ojea UsaM}aq SI00p SfANOP PAZES MN "0
uoeinond 1o}

Jood Buyoalses Jo aBpa Je Butiooy Jo dus MaN L0
1ood Buyoelyel paeisuiey "0

(s100p |

Buysixe aoeidas of) s100p ofanop peze|
w01 11x0 0de0s oy BuSIXS b0

(s100p [eulBuio-uou Buysixa aoeidal o}) Sio0p
PozelB o[anop Mou i S101S uig 0} SOENUT €0

:SuoEASI3 pUE Sueld pesodoig

's8joN

sysiy Q

ueld Aay

, N
7 GIOA QYVALYNOD N

ONILSIX3

B

O
LI

4

-----------------nn
©

301440

B

“uoissiuiied oL peonpoidel oq o}
Jou s pue pjj speyy.e + sieubisep swuQ Jo yBukdoa
2jos U1 S| BuvEIp SI) Ul paUIEI0D Loljeuoju]

"8IS UO PSULIJUOD Bq O] SUOISUBWIP |y *8[E9s Jou og

ols




¥0d |
H 00l : |88
oY UE|d 100]4 pucoss [1838Q md —pasodold -
vLle pajeolpul sy |
on el 1@stess H

i
I
R - S - - = = = ] -

°
3
9
2
o
[
P
Py
Cd
é_._““._

slied sseuisng sekey

woforg

Avovsuio
oSS0
258 508 020
OHI AR
uopua

Peou ks 11765
EA SO |

swJO

ONINNYd - 1d

10 panss)

[
15| 0 55U0ds0y BUIIUEld
15| 0 55U0ds0Y BUIIUEld

Snss| Putelg

Srss Buield yeid feuLd|
“powuGS 6q 0] SuonISod

pue suoeaiyoads ‘sisquinu Bupyy BB sloN

A88071
JE

S9e19P [£910A1 10) 00LZ1 Bumeip o)

pouInssy pauuod oq 0} jooy BulpgNg [eAUED

o siafino eBeuresp Buy

aq 01 mojoq oy 55008 yicmodd sCutuode
pajeroosse pue abeulelp mau ‘abeureip Joj

&

pue wewsuyel 0} 1991gns pue o aAe:
s suosod pue sozs ‘siuwiaBuELE 100p [eusou]
“wawdofenap ubisap
pue wewuye 0} 190[gns pue 4uo o
‘a1 suoysod pu SeSSAWYOILY [1EM [BUSlu]
dues
Kuesoduwie) Bunsixe eoefdes o) sdais pesodorg *1z
Buined [eusayxe Mo ‘07
(eo1e s1y) Ul pounbol gefs 1ou) 9910 0} UONE
pue woos Jueld pasijeuone: wouy uaxe} soeds gl
“pojuied-o1 pue pouesfo
‘pausiqinjes seseoliels [eusop@ Bulsix3 gl
(nOY Bunsixe eoeydal o1) AOY MeN “LL
(Buiisixa soe{da 0)) oley ssaooe MaN ‘0L
un11aA0 Y] Bunsixg ‘gL
OV MaN ¥l ‘w
1461001 MaN "EL
“(100p Buyisixo 09e{dos o)) 100p 6dE9SE B MON 71
*3peoe} ynos ay) Uo seiANo] Buljsixe
Yolews 0} S01AN0 MaN "SeIAN0] Yy foued [opueds
U paoeidal aq o} syun paze(b ejanop oupl.
wolshs jlem
UL ULy SN POz ofdNop MaU U pooeida
puE panowas oq oy sjeued oianoj bu
IpING USaMIaq [2uun) BUSIX 60
preAunos ood Bunospe:
pue oje5 UsBMI9q $100p OfANOP POZE|D MON ‘B0
uoneinod oy
1o0d Bugoalyes Jo 86po 1e Buyiool Jo duis maN L0
Jood Buyoalyel paleisur-ey "0

3H00
R dvis
N,

hS
BT, Y, S

7 Qo n_m<>E:oo/
ONILSIX3

(5100p [eulBuio-uou Busixe eoeida. o}) Si00p
Pozelf 9[anop MU U B10}S UG O} SOUEIUT 0

Se0uEIjue AIEPUO2S O} (100P |
Bupsixe soe|dal 0)) $100p BIqNop pazel
SoueIB Urew!
0} s100p ssed pue s100p BuIplls paAInD MaN L0
:SUOIIEARY3 puE Sueld pesodoi
:sejoN

301440

Y ] - 4 . E s i e . ()

ueld Aay

“uoissiwied Jnouwn peonpoidal oq o
Jou s pue pjj speyy.e + sieubisep swuQ Jo yBukdoa
10 2} 1 BUEp Siy) Ul PaUreIu0d UojjeuLIoju]
“31fS UO PAWLIYUOD 8 O} SUOISUBWIP [l *9[e9s Jou oq

- ©




€04 CIZZL-V-H0-£0-ZZ-WHO-dEH | [ D] ]
: - i H O | 00} : |:eje0s
T s | | 2y TEId 7004 15150 @5~ pesodold - BUlUeld - 34
iz PateoipU Sy i _
g o=t i i
ue|d jooy
ng yinog - Buluueld | == — e —e = e

slied sseuisng sekey

woforg

Avovsuio
AmovsuIo@suio
€258 £08 020

Sillg)

ONINNYId - 1d

10 panss)

———e—

uondudsag 2jeq| A3y

Shs] 20 osuodsay BuluuEld] 12 100|_£0d
Snss| buluueld] 0z'60't]_2od|

onss| Bulliueld yeid [euid] 0z'600| Lod

POPPE 2 10U /POPPE 19fIN0 19NP €0d _

“Auo umoys
suopsod pewnssy “pounyuod oq o} jooy b
[e10 Uo Sjapno ebeulelp buy

11 deood SvLIROLEdy o
“Juswidoferap UBISaP 8y 0} 109[gns St Wols

nofet L. “suotjso 8 eBeEID ofE{EAe

L¢]

‘sinoAe| uoneisul joos pasadey pasodoid oE

wewdopenap
P pue Juswouljes o} 10alqns pue Ajuo oAl
st suopsod pue sezs ‘sjueLIABUELIE 100p [EUS)
“Wwowdojonep ubisap pue eweuol of 19ofans pue Ao
‘amjeolpul ese suojysod pue SeSSaLDOI) 2% [eusai]

18[In0 Jonp (H)wiwogy X (Ww x (Dw| *zz

duies Aresodwa) Bunsixe soeidai o) sdals pasodold Lz
Buined eusop Mo ‘07

(ea1e siy} ul painbai qejs mau) 20140 o}

UoNB puE W00 Jue|d PosHeUOIjel WoJ) Uoe) 99eds ‘6l
“pajuted-a1 pue

PoUER|o ‘PaySIqinjo) SOSEDNEIS [euselXo BulsIXa 8L
1,10 Butc aceidos ) OV MoN “LL

@ eoe|de. 0)) YoJey S5800€ MON ‘9L

unuA0 T Bunsid gl

AOY MaN ‘¥l

WBiyoos meN "¢}

ixo soeidal of) 100p adeosa el MaN L

“(100p Buy

“Swoos Buibueyo pue siemoys
*SOM 0w BUOOUEAO PIOAE 0} N9 BU) J0 € B0EpNS
uo wmm_m PaIsol} aq 0} Jes] Jouur ay) ey} ideoxe “Buizeld
[Xe aU) UoJetl 0 SyUN Pazelb 2janop oupL *LL
woyshs

I UWND U Syun PoZelB OKINOp MaU Ui podEdos
pue pasotias o o e ol B
usarjoq jouun) Buy
Diehinos jood Buios
PuE je0 usamIoq $100p SjANOp PAZEID 1ON ‘80
uoeinoso

10} 0od Buoaljes Jo a6pe 1 Butiooy Jo diis MoN *20
Jood Buyoayel pejelsul-ey “20

(s100p feulbyo

~uou Buysixe aoe{des o}) $100p SjqnOp PozelS MAN ‘GO
In01 yxo edeose auy Bunsixg 0

(5100 [eulBo-uou Buisixe oveides o))

5100p poZelB 81aNOp MaU U B10}S UG 0} BOUEAUT "ED
seouenue Aiepuooss o} (100p [eulBiio

-uou Buysixe soidal of) S100p B{ANOp PazelB MAN 20
oouenuo

T D

uew o} s100p ssed pue $100p BUIPYS PoAINI MAN *L0.
‘SuoleAQ|3 pue Sueld pesodosd

o] —
—

's8joN

sysiy Q

ueld Aay T
“uorssiwied oL peonpoidel oq o}

Jou S| pue pjf S199NYIE + SIuBisep SWIQ Jo yBkdoo
‘ajos o} S| BuyEIp SIU} Ul PAUEIUOD UojeULIOJu]
“911S U0 pewyuoo oq o} SuoisUG “efeas ou og




_______

10013 pUNOS BuIpling [EAUSD

§§§§§§

.........
zzzzzzzzzz

:::::

“uoissiuied 1NoUW ponpoidel od of

" ofos au) st Bumelp siy) ul paureIId UolewLIoju]

—— B ] T W=
[0 52| (50| (=1 550 50 05 s s s s s s s s s s s T T )
HEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEAEEEE
EEEIE S EECE D EE E S E G E EE
EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEREE
EEEPEEEEFEEEEPEEEEPEEEE
N EERaEEEREREEEAREEREEEE
[O][m][5][e]c]a]o]e]cia]c]e]c)a)c]e]o]ac]a]c]a)o]
HEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE
HEEEEEEEEEEEREEEEREEREEE
Bl EE] B El ] S a— EHEEEEEEEE
T I ol olaofs|caig)]
EieasE [ I E EEEE EE R
i - -|[[olo]o]o]o]o)d]
Al j | et B EEEEEE
110 —-— jofa]o]a]o]a|o]=|-]
el i IolelelelsElo]e)s) |
IR =ICIT \\qﬂ_eﬂ_ﬂ_@@ﬂ_ﬂ_@@_ﬂ_ i
el 4 -] . SEElEEeeE]
E0EH nen ) e aap 0 E0E0EDE
=1 I =1 K = R ECEN (G == 1 B E S E B(EE(E
@@@;,.7L__ - [5][=]olo]cio]d]o]=]
]| 51 5 < N i (=1 E1E B ©E] EE =
ofalgl .- - - SRR GO E O ECOE DR
EEE 2l R E EE EE EEEEEE EEE
=115 B R | (| E[E E = EEE = EE
EHEER: RN EEEREEEEEEEEREE
[Ojmjg|- |- - - | -|{=]o]@]c]e]c]e)o)a)c)a]c]a)]
ole|c|-H- - - I - {&@)0]=)|o]=]c]=]o]=]oc]=]o]=]o
1 [o]m]o) - [o]ofo]oflo]o]o]o]o]ofo]o)o]o)o]o)o]o)o
M,O,J@E@E@E@E@E@E@E@E@E@
EREREWA | =111 1 S E ) C 1 C S E = CE
-+ |- iol=]c]e]cfe]o]=]c]=]o]=]o]=]c]=]o]=]c]
db FEEFEEEREREEEEEEEEREEE
3 : =
® ® ® ®

Page 195




400]4 35114 Buip|ing [equad

S S EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

ElE]|ElE EEE] EE N EYE] ElEE EE] ElE
=) (s Y (S1CY SV 1 CY S EY S
1 El E ElEE
El =] Bl =] E
El|E] ElE E)
J@@@T

T

=]
(@]

CIE]El S E CYE Sl = CIE N E E]

,E@@Q@E?@@DEDD
|
|l

o]

@@@Dﬂﬂﬁ@ﬁ@ﬁﬂﬁ@ﬂﬁﬂﬂ@
@]o]=]e]=]c]=|a]=]c|c]=]a)=]c]=]a]=]o]=]

=1 (=1 =1 s =3 =1 [ S =3 3 =Y ] ] ) S SE S]]

Page 196

o]
O

[5]{ =1 =1 =2 =1 =3 1 =Y /=1 /=1 5] S S E ] E ] E)E)E]S])S) S ) E)EE]E) S S]]
0][a][a][e]o]=]m@]c)=]a)ls]c]=]a)=]cfa)al=]o]c]e]a)=]o]=]al@lo]=]a]s]o]
] S = 5 = (5 = 50 s 5 5 s 5 s 5 5 s 5 s s 5 T 5 s 5 s 5 T S ST S

8] [1C-1{ =0 =) =1 -1 s s | -y 5 | - £ - s s s - s o - e s - s

] |1 51| S| 1 =3 | Y | S S E3 ) E) S E) I E) E) S S EE) S E)E) S EHE
[o][=]a][=]c]=]a)s]c]=]ala]c]=]a)=|c]e]a=]c]]=]a)[=]o]=]a]=]o]
[=1 =] =1 =0 =3 1151 S =1 Y IS] S]] ) E) S]] )Y E)S])E EEE) S]] E)
5 El LI E = E L EE E D E S E Y E S E L E E S E CE B E L ENE
o] (=1 1| =1 =) (=1 | =1 1 1| =3 =3 1] 1] E3) 1| =1 =) 5| ) =) 1 5 | 51 1 £ s 51 1 1
E1/E]CIEE B L EEEE EEE L E] S E Y EE] S E CYEEE CE EE]
@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@E%@@@@@@@@@@@E@@

El

i

E
E1/E]|C1{E1 ) B EEEE ) EE CE] S ECE)E] S E CE) S E CYE Bl EC

EIECEEECE
HEDEEECEE
EEEEEEEE]
DE@D E'IE“EP\° o oo o
[=1 =1/ =12 =)= 1 S )=
[o][=][a][=][c]=]a]=]c]=]

[=1{[=1 =1 =) E] ) E]E]E]E]

-

|| [EIElelEeEE]
BEREN
EEEEEEEE

(er
(e
Gr
oY
G




o
1004 pucoss Buip|ing |enua)

§§§§§§

aunyxy 3ybi| Buibuey

s9||ub sie Jeaur]

]
/
&0 =
H ]
O - |
o o

Joued Buijiso pajeuiwnii|

o)

] <

= o [}
§§@HDO
2

] | 51 =1 ] [
[=1 =T ET =]
| =Y =]
@l@l@

] =] S| =] =

o] | 53 =1 1 =
=1 Y= ETE]
[ Y=Y /=]
1 E1EENE

El | |El [E[E
[o]o]=]c)=]
LI CYEIET
E1EElEE]

o] = ] [

ojo][e]o]=

@@@@7

J@@@T

@I@IT

EE@E@

oooooo

ElEElE

LI/ =]

[o]olo]o]
EIEIEE]

@]
=

@@@

D

1Y =] S = T C S B Y E] S E S E]

{ =1/ E1 =1 =] =]

jElEl Sl SIS

B ENEE

EIEEl

O

Page 197

]| 50| | 50 1 50 s 50 5 5 s 5 5 5 1 5 S 5 1 5 s 1 S £ 5 1 S 1 5 1 S ) S
I3 =1 =Y =) =1 {1 = s =3 3 =1 1 =) 1S 1 E ) 3 ) ] S]] E) ) E ) E) ) E) )
EE@EDB@E@EHE@E@EDE@E@@EHE@E@BDE@EE

&
EEEE
EEEE
EEEE
a[ojao] |
e|[o]=]g] [
EEEE
BEEE
EEEE
EOEOEE IEDEOECEOE
L loeoEkEkEE L
BERE R R EmEEEEEAEEEN]
EEDE DEEEEEEEE
OEEE R E0E0E0EOE
eloleloEEEE — g EEbEsEE]Eo
EEEEEEEERS ﬁﬁ@@@@@@@@@
EBEDE Emn ................ l@m@ﬂug@nm,
OEOEOEOENEENR & O EOEOE D E N
EoEoEoERddld . [EoELEoED]
(O] O] =S EEEE R EEE
EEEEEEEEDEEEEEEEEEEERE
DEDEEDECEDED EEDECELE
EloEbEhEmEDELELEDEREED
EEPEEEEReEEEREEEEREERE
EoEoELELELELELELELELED]
DEDEEEDEDEDED EDEDERERE
EoEnELELELELEDEDEDEDED]
EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEERE
| I el i
® ® ® ®




L W = W | 3 : = i W)
1 51 1) (51 0 3 5 o ) 3 1 1 D T S 31 510 [ 51 0 5 5 50 3 5 1 ) 3 T
[o]e]o]e]o]=|o)=|[ocl=|o]=]c]=|o]=|o)| - =1 51 51 [ S {1 =] =1 3| S0 =1 =1 ] E]

[ ] ] o] ) e ) ) ] ] ] ] ) ] - '] o) )] ] o ) e ) o} ] ] T
[o][e]o]e]o]=|o)=|o]=]o|=]c]=lo]a|o; - =151 =1 (51| S {1 T 1) =1 G = E]E]E]E]
ISi|E iY== =1 iy S VSl ST E] s Er st E] ST N (o1 51 s (S =1 =1 i1 3 =Y =11 =11t S =1 =111 i ®

N EEIEEE 5 161 53 1 1 R = A e 11 B 30N
@l@n@lumui@n@m, a8 [ e il Rl = s S RN
BEEEEEEEEDEEEE S BRI S 51 551 1 EI RN I

S PRPRPRPS IS A PAD: PN PP PP Bl : PR PR PP PR P G
BT EeEEE 7 | O] T
Ah onn_om LI, o =l mm_m . = H,_m_@_m_ _H_W|.|_° . i j : E. ..... .@
R 2 MK v 1 1 E=o)EeE -
i EAYER] 5t 1] ] Dt < =e]o]efo] T j-f- - - -
CE e EE EDEICE N S R
AT e e[ ] e e e EEEEE NS BT .

IR < B[ e e ) ] e u i =[o]g)[o ﬁ _ PO !.-.wa
s PR R _LE,,“_ Tt e HoEom— - o
-1 m bt K3 _ |l E_EE_M EE@E_MT RN A T I m.a

| - [ BOEDE o

S 8 Y 1 )=t 1211/ 0 A RN

a0 o I R i 1 4 5 EEEE S RN

H o.muﬂohi.uommm i . EE_M__M_DM FRARNRARS N n@
p iy—!w | 1= || =t = s En@ |||"

T 51 0 3 5 5 5 3 2 2 O 0 0 5 RS R
=1 1| =1 =1 1| S =111 = 53/ 3 =311 1 s = [ T 3 S = I 5 =
EEEEEEEEEEDEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEREEREEREEEEBEEE
(] ] ) ) ] o ] ) ] ) ] ) o) ) ) ) ) o) o) ) ) ) ) ]
L (Clellegolelolelofelolselsfolelslogel ol loegol=lelsiolelsolele/sloelof=ielelo] |
wwwww % 1| [=1| (1| =) E=1]1e1) =1 L) (=1 {11{ =11 E=);xo1| =3 o1{ =1{{o4; =1 o1 =1 o1 (=) 1| =1{1{{=1 o)1 Fe1| (| 1| =)o 1{ =1 o1 |[S1] o1 =1 [o1| =1 [}
@E@E@E@EHE@E@E@l@I@I@I@I@I@I@I@I@I@I@I@I@I@
()]} ) ) ) ] ) ) ) ] ] ] ) ) ) ] ) ) ] ) e e o ) e e o ] e
@E@E@E@EEE@E@E@I@I@I@I@I@I@I@I@I@I@I@I@I@E@
EEEEEEEEEENEEEEEEEEE BEEEEEREREEEEEE

g - - - = ¥ ()

© ® ® ® ® ®




il

x - x *

-

0-dgH ! ! !

D en _ ! _

001 1 » ﬁ
_______

TR DEEEIEEEEEEEENENEIEEEEEEEEEEEEEENEREREEEE
e EEEEEEEEEDEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEREE
i EEDEOEOEDEDEOEDEOEDEDEOEOEEOEDEDE0EDEOEDE
BEEEEEREEREEEEEEEEEREEREEEEEEEEREEERREEEREEEEREEE
i m@@um@uumu@@@uuu@@ﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁm [0 50 s 5 s 0 = 5 0 s T
1 EEHEREEEEEEEEEEEEEE S === AEERRARREREREAREE
@@@FE@EEEE@@@@@@@@rL | 1] OEQDEDECECECECE
EEEESEEEEEEEEEEEnE|§E 7an4_l@l@aDm@ﬁgg@n@
@@@Eﬁﬂ;ﬂmﬂ@@@@@@@@,ﬁ:.um.;..:@@@@ﬁu,,ﬂgi@@@
@E@EEEEFDE@EHEEIII BEEE mIIIEmII@EuijEE@E@
i [Slejc]elo]- - <oialo]a]o . . o/ajojalol: - <folaofajg] ||
o|[®][o]=]o EEERE ClEEEE EEEEE
EHEEEE EEEERE BEEEE [O)o][o][c]o]
ElEEEE R [ EE EE EEEEE ElEEEE
EHEOECE S = EECDE 51| =1/ [ N I =1 ) =1 3 [
o][olo]o]o] 7T olelolele sfolofelsl"| | Tfole[ole[]
ilEEEeeRMSsaaall INOEEDE R aEEE RN
: ojo)o]ofg] - ._,P\..m_u o][o][o][@ m|[o][o]o]o]—* ojiojojo]o o
R EBEEEE o EEEEE 0 EEE E R E E E EE &
oSS o [O][@)[c]a}=] - ,_F._u CIEICE] EICTECTE [O]a]S][a]o]
sty 09 mn ElEEEE - = EE E(E ElEEEE B El EEEE
mmmmm oo L [o][=][O]c]o EEEEE BEEEE S B EEEE
oooooooo 2|l CEEEERC . FEEEE H H Slelojelol _ [ojeoje)n] |
wabeos s e (] ojaoelal~ - -lolaoe= BOELDE N BOEEE
- EEEEERRREEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEERRREEEEE
= EE E S EEEOEDEDOEDOEDOOEOEOEOEOECDEEE —[ojlo]o]o]o]
HEEEEEEREEEEEEEEEEEEBEEEEERBEEEEEEBREEEEEREREEEE
@@@EE@EEE5@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@
11 =1 =) 6 B EE S e E EEEEE EE]E EEEEE EEE EE)EE e EE)E R ENE EE) EE)E] .
mmmmm v =1/ [=1][=1] (=), =1 k1| E=1 1) =), S5 S]] ) ) S S =) ) ) S =) S S =) E ) E =) ) E =
= EEEEREEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE
HOEDOEOEDOEOEDOEDEOECDEDECDEDEDEDEDEDEDEDEDEDED)E
HEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEBEEEERREEEEEREBEEEEEEEREEEEE
]| [ 0 =0 = = Y] 2 0 = S ) 2 0 = S ] 0 = =] S ) S )] ) ) ) E ) ) EE
- _ X X X K K ix s X o
| ® © ® © © ® © ® ® ©




. = w = * -

_______ B ¥ ;
== u@@@u@@@uu@@@Eu@@@@@@@@ﬁ@@@@@u@@@mD@@@@u@@u
__________ =1 E1ETE] B S E I EEY E)E] S S EE EEE)E)E] S S E EE)E) S E] SE E ) E EEEE]
ggggg I3 =3 (=0 31 -3 - -3 -3 T - s - - -3 s - s - =3 - 1 - | - s - s =Y 1
=1 1 =1 =0 =1 2 =1 = = o =1 s =1 = =) s = =1 = s = = = o s s = 3 = = = =1 s = =
w-2lololcfoololologolnloloiofoloiololofololnlalogololaloloiolbioiolofolololo [ofolololo) g
] =1 =1 ) S 1 S = = o 51 ) =1 ) S ] S = — ] =1 =1 =1 ) =1 =) =3 = =) =1 =1 ] =
EOFDENEDEOEOEOEDE0|IN==" =N |[EoECEoEoECEOE
EHEHEEEEEEEEEEEE0EE] 5 Rae N san D0 EHE I DR EEE
Slololofel~ - lolslElelaaloln) s - - als/alololol- T~ [olololol
EEEE ESNNN E EEEEEEEEEE R EEEEEEEEEEEEEE E NS E EEEE
| ElEEEE - dolEomEe . ; sla/ele[ole - Jojaielals] | -
o|=][o][=]o = Bl E = E GEEERE NiEEERE
[o]o]ofo]o [ofclojo)= (1 =1 =1/ = =1 S | (=1 [=1 =1 [l =1
E E(E(EE R E G E|E(E BB E(EE ] 21| (=1 =[Sl
= EOELDE g BOEDE EOEC0NENEOEDE
et suss ElEEEE ,J' R El B EEE EEEEE =S EEEEE o
et | N 1 I =1 21 51 o o ) o ) 1 Y [=1 1 50/ s 51 5351 21
R — EEEEEEE R EEEEE Gl EIEEE e— = E EEE )
e — oEnEE- - [EoEE ole/o]alal-—Jolejpleln] || S
B E0E0EHE B0 O BOEOE R E0E0E
i 51 0]o] ols] - oTelolalo DEEEERREE0EEE
. EREEEee N OEEEE EEEEEREREEEEEE
S | CEeER]  Cleeee | J sfsfolefo]__[o[efsfele] |}
< men 1] N EELDE s EOEE BOELDE =R EOEOE
EEEEERRREEEEEEHEEEEBEEEEEEEEEE ERE R E e E R EEE
EEEEERRSE pEOEDDEDEIEOEORDEOENEOEERRRRE S EEE
EEEEEEEEEENEEEEEREEEERE ENEEEEEEEEEEREEREEE
[O]m][o][afcialo]alc)alo]a])alo|a)o]alo]a)c)a)c|alo|a]o]a]oialc|a)c]a)o]a]c)acialo]a]o]
| [Slelo]sis/e]ele]sfe ole]c]siol el]a|sfe]ole]o/sfolelo]s sfelols s elolalols clea]s)s] |l
mmmmm v ] =1 =1 | =) =1 =1{ 1| | = ) | =) 1 3 s 1 s ) e S =) 1 51 1 5 s | S = 1 51 s 5 e o 1
= =1 ST 1Y) ) E E S E]E)ET E) ) E EE]E]E)E)EE EE] S E]EE)E R EEE]EEEE EEEE
[O][m]ofajo]a]o]a]cfalc)alo|a)o]a]c]a|ofalc)alo]a)o]a|c]a|c]alo)alg]a]o]a]c]a[cfalo)a)o]
=11 EE] E = E R EEYEE] S ] EEE EEEEE] S EEEE EEEEE] S EE E EEEE)E]
]| S0 [ 1{ =1 1 =1 =1 053 =3 S 111 =1 1S3 =1 =1 1] G i1 EE3 £ S 1S S) 1) Y S]E S S)E) ) E) s E
= m = a - = = * = ()
HIO ® ® ® ® ® ® ® ® ®




aouenu3 buip|ing |enua)
Ileyeq - Buiuueld
pesodoid

om g

slied sseuisng sekey

woforg

Avovsuio
Aroosuo@swo
€258 £08 020

PrEAS MO |

swJO

ONINNYId - 1d

10 panss)

onss] buluteld yeid| 0¢'60°ke| +od|

“Buippng [eA1US au)

U S91n1E) JeUBLO OU S1E 3104) ‘910U BSERld

SOUSILIY MOU W JIEIS BUNSIX® POYSIGINyOY L1
Buyeas abuno| - 1INy 8500| MaN 91

61 moN "Gl
e} pozeB Buysix3 pL

Buipyng Buysixo 0} pozs Buools [eusoju; Mo L1
Buooy jeusaixe moN 01

00195 [PuIol POZE[ MON EO

(Bunsixe soejdai of) s100p SjANOp Paze|B MON 20

aoueiue urew

0} s100p ssed pue s100p BUIPIS PAINO MAN L0
‘[eaue Bupaeiq uoydeoey peieq pesodold

's8joN

sysiy Q

wg
we
wy

s|ieje eouenu3 [enue) - pesodoly - Buluueld - €0/

Py

&)

&)

NOLLd303d

© ©

[

ueld Aay

1ou s1 pue py sioolu:
afos au1 st Buwesp s u
“911S U0 pewyuoo oq o] SUOLS

“uojssiwed nou poonpoidel oq o}
+ s1ouBisap suuo Jo 1yBukdoo

AIEIUOD UoeULOJu]
I "0feas jou oq

W

I
L
Iy
L
I
L

al
|
@l

Page 201

T I T R

| QPN NNRRRRANE NNRNRRARRARRARRAN(

T

Py

)
)

I
L)
I
L)
I
L)
I
L)




€0d 5092} -V-¥Q-ON -ZZ-INHO -d8H
Aquny a0y 204 uoneson suoz o wsloig

noy 5 f
o ~ o

vile 00l -} 3 3

‘o weloig oo

10 suonens|3 [ieyeq - Buipjing [eausd
suogens|3 |ieje - Buluueld
pesodoid

om g

slied sseuisng sekey
waloig

00} : L:8[eog

Avovsuio
Amovsuio@suio
€258 £08 020

PrEAS MO |

swJO

ONINNYId - 1d

10 panss)

pajepdn 1| ajou +
UolEAS]o UHOU S WOl PO SRIANO] €0d

“uayeuopun oq o} pesodoxd s| uwnjod
SBUIS © UO [eU)  *PaIopUB] UBBG SARY YoIPA SULINOD

eoseq wmoo pasauer ol

“Buizelf Buysixe
12 0} P00 Bupyews pue uewysiqinyes Bueero
“Buizelo opeoe.y

* 91019100 ONJEI090D
e 0} oo Bupyeus pue Buiueslo ansuayRIduI)
‘olo10U09 Bunsi

“wewidoarep
uBisap pue ewouyo1 0} 190(gns pue Auo SAEOIPU
a1e suoysod pue s21s 'SyueUIeBUELIE 100 [2BU]

“Juswdojensp ubisap pue uawaulai o} 1oslqns pue Auo
a1Ealpu) e1e suofsod pue sesseuyaIy) fIew [ewiolu]

191N Jonp (H)wwiogk X (WwiL x (PwL ‘ZZ
duses Aresodwa) Buisixs soejda o) sdals pesodoid *1z
Buined [euiopa Mo 0
(a1 siy) Ui painbas qefs mau) 29140 o
UoNB pue woos Jueid posifeUolel Woij Uoe) 09eds ‘6l
“pajued-aJ pue
pauesfo ‘paysiqinjal seseolels [eusalx Bulisixd 'g|
(AOV Bunsixo seide. 0)) AOY MON *Z1
(Bunsix 20e{da1 0)) yoley SSa0oE MaN ‘9l
un1eA0 Y BuNsIXg ‘Gl
AOV MoN ‘bl
1WBIYooI MON *EL
“(100p Buysixs soeidas o)) Joop adeasa auly maN “ZL
“Swio0s BuIBUBYD PUE SIAMOYS
‘SON 0l BUIYO0}I2AO PIOAE 1 19Q 24} J0 € QBN
o SSefB patsol 2 o} Jea] Jauul o) je) 1da0xs ‘Burzel
BuISixe ay) yalew o) syun pozelB Sjqnop "ouyL ||
woyshs
N9 Ul spun paze|B sjgnop mau yim paoejdes
pue panowas aq o} sjaued a1ano] Bulisixe sa1y] "0}
sBuiping ueamiaq ouun) Bunsix 60
Paeknos jood Bunoayjel
PUE 0j0 UBENMIOq SI00P A{ANOP POZEIB MON 80

uonepn
10y jood Bunoaljes Jo a6pa Je Butiooy Jo diis maN *L0
Iood Bunoeyjes pajersui-oy ‘90
(s100p [euibiio
~uou Bunisixe e9e[do1 of) $100p o|qNOp PZejd MoN 50
ino1 yxa adeass iy BUNSIXT PO
(s100p feuiBiio-uou © 09eido) 0))
S100p paze|B e(gnop Mal YA 210G Ui 0) SOUENUT 'E0
‘SO0UEIUS A1BPU0DSS O} (5100 [EUIBLIO
-uou Bunsixe a0ejdal of) S100p 8janop Pazelh MaN Z0
souenue
W 0} 5100p Ssed pUE $100p BUIPYS POAIND MON 10
suoliens|3 pue sueld pasodolg

Page 202

e

g [ERUSD - UOREASIS (HON I1E1Q - pos

's8joN

sysiy Q

Nao

@@

—

Y

ueld Aay

“uoissiwied Jnouwm peonpoidal 8q o

Jou s pue pjf speyy.e + sieubisep suuQ Jo yBukdoa
10 2} s1 BuIEIp Siy) Ul PaUleIu0d UojjeuLIoju]

“31fS UO PoWLIYUOD 8 O} SUOISUBWIIP [l *9[e9s Jou oq




tod 9092} -V-¥0-v3 -ZZ-WHO -daH
oy N oty =86 uoteson auoz o i
vile 00l - L
onweiod 1estess
20 suonens|3 [iejeq - Buipjing [eaus)
suogens|3 |ieje - Buluueld
pesodoid
om g

we
wz

00l : L:8eog
slied sseuisng sekey
waloig

Avovsuio
AmovsuIo@suio
€258 £08 020

PrEAS MO |

swJO

ONINNYId - 1d

10 panss)

“uaeyiapun
0 01 pesodoxd st uunjos efBurs € uo [ey]

¥ "PaIBpUSI USBq BABY LOIA SULUNOD O} YSiLly
51019109 BAEI000p GJEISUIo1 O] [esodorg
050 ULIN0D PaJapUal SUUA

17e8
01 poo Bupyews pue uewysiginyo1 ‘Bueelo
Buizeo apeoe |

0101900 oAJEI096P Bunisie
0} poo Bupfews pue Buiueapo ansusyeidwoD
“ol010u00 BunsiXg

“wawdoferap ubisap
pue uewouyes 0} 190[qns pue Auo eATESIpUI

st suoysod pue sezs ‘siuawaBUELIE 100p eusBlu]
“wowdofonep uisep

pue uswuye) 0} 108fgns pue o aje:

‘a1 suowsod pu SessaoIL [lem [euselu]

Buined [eusaixe maN "0z
(eo1e s1y) Ul poanboJ gefs 1ou) 9910 0} UOND

pue woos jueid pasifeuones woyy uaxe} a0eds 61
“pajuled-o1 pue pauesf

‘pausiqunjel seseolels eusexa Busia ‘gl

(AOV Bunsixe soeides o}) AOY MoN “LL

(Bujsixa 2oe(da 0)) yojey ssa0oe MaN ‘Gl

unueno Y Busix3 ‘gL

AOY MON ‘bl

WBIoos MeN €L

“(100p Buysixa eoe{dal o)) 100p ade9se iy MON Z)
*apeo} ynos ay) Uo seiAnoj Bulysxe

Yolew 0} $01ANGT MN “SeIANO Y [ouEd [oipueds
4a paoeidal aq 0} spun paze(b a{anop oupl "L 00 : L:9e0g

we)shs Jem - - -
ureLno Ui syun pozelB ofqnop mou yw peveide: UIpIIng [e4USD - UOREAa|S 15€3 [165Q - pesodoid - S09Z

pue 085 UsBMIaq $100p BfANOP POZE|D MON ‘80
uoneinoo o}

100d Bugoayjes Jo 8Bpo 1e Buyiooy Jo duis MaN 20
Jood Buyoalye pajeisuk-ey "0

(s100p feusbio-uou

Buysixe ove|des o1) S100p ofqnop Poze(B Mo ‘50
2101 J1xe adeoss a1y BuSHa b0

(5100p [eulBuio-uou Busixe ooeidas o}) Sio0p
Pozelf o[anop Mau U S10}S g 0} SOUENUT "0
se0uenu® AIEpU09S o0} (S100p [eulBLo-uOY
Buysixe aoeides o}) S100p S0P Paze(B MaN 20
SouEIuB Urew!

0} s100p ssed pue $100p BUIPIS PAINO MBN L0
‘suoeAe|3 pue suelg pesodoid

's8joN

Sysiy “Q
B

ueld Aay

“uoissiwied Jnouwm peonpoidal 8q o

Jou s pue pjf speyy.e + sieubisep suuQ Jo yBukdoa
10 2} s1 BuIEIp Siy) Ul PaUleIu0d UojjeuLIoju]

“31fS UO PoWLIYUOD 8 O} SUOISUBWIIP [l *9[e9s Jou oq

Page 203




¥0d €092} -V-¥Q-ON -ZZ-INH¥O -d8H
Aquny, a0y 3641 oneson 2107 o waloiq

noy 5 f

o ~
vLle 00l -} 3 3
‘o weloid oo

10 SUOREAS|T 18120 - BUIPING UiNoS
suopens|3 |ieed - Buluueld
pesodoid

om g

slied sseuisng sekey
waloig

Avovsuio
AmovsuIo@suio
€258 £08 020

oHiAI93
uepia
peou a0 1165
P
ONINNYId - 1d
3o porssi
Gondinsea] _aieq| new
Shss] 20 ssuodsey BulEd| T2
Srss| |0 ssuodsay BUlUEld| 021 07|
Srss| |0 ssUodsay Bulueld| 0z Lel
ueid[ oz'0bi] 1od

pojepdn L sjou +
UONEAB]e UHOU GS WOl PENILIO SBIANO] :50d

“ueyeepun oq 0 posodord s uwnjoo
IBUIS & UO [eL} f “paISpU] LSS SABL LDl SULINOD.
O} ysiuy 01010U0 BIEI020p BjEiSUI-a1 O] [esodosg
:5058q ULINOD oIGPUB UM

“Buize|B Bunsixe

e 0} oo Bupfews pu ustuysIqIne: ‘BuluEsly
“Buzelo epeoey

* 01010U00 OMIEI000D
Busixe o} pooB Bupfews pue Buiuespo ansualeIdwod
“ej01000 Busixg

“wowdojonap
uBisap pue JuaLBUe! 0 1991qnS pue Ao nYeolpUl
o1e suosod pue sez1s 'sjuewIBBUELE 100p [eusBlu|

“Wawidoforap uBISap pue JuaLEULR] of joalans pue Ao
anjeOIpUI 818 SUOISOd PUE SBSSBUNOIY [[BM Jeusalu]

190 jonp (H)wiwgsy X (Ww x (Dw "2z
duwies Aesoduia) Buysixe 20eides 0 sdays pesodold *|Z
ined [eusope MoN 07

(21 siy) i punbas qefs Mou) 6310 o}

UaN pue woo. Jue|d pasieUotel wos uae) soeds ‘6|
“pojuied-os pue

pauipal ‘pausiunje) saseONels [Ewal® BuNsid gL
(O Bunsixe soedel o)) AOY MeN “LL

(Busixe soeidas o) yojey Sse00e MaN 9L

unueno ] Bunsixg g1

AOY MaN ‘L

Wbiyoos meN el

© 00e{de1 0]) 100p 0de0sE A1 MON "1
“Swoos BubUEY> PUE SIeMoUS

‘SO 011 BuOOLIEAO PIOAE O] N9 BYl JO £ B9EpNS
uo sse|B pajsoly aq o} Jea] Jauul sy} jey) Jdeoxs ‘Buizels
Busixe ay) yolew o) Syun poZelB oNOp “oup, "L
wayshs

2% UIEYNS Ly SHUN PoZe|B efanop meu Uy pooedor
pue panowses oq o} sjpued e1Ano Buysixe saiL 0}

6 usemiaq fouun; Bunsixa ‘60

piekiinos food Buoeyo
PuE 5je0 UsaM}q SI00P S[ANOP PAZEID MAN 80
uoneinon

10} ood Bunoapes jo 86pa Je Buiooy Jo duis MaN *L0
jood Bupoeyer pejeisuy 90

(s100p feulByo

-uou Buysixe ooe{des o}) S100p o[qnOp POZE(6 MO ‘G0
N0 yxo edeose a1y BusXa 0

(s100p [eulBuo-uou Buysixe aoeides o))

5100p Paze|6 SjANOp MaU YW BI0]S UG O} E3UEIIUT €D
ssoueiua AIepu0os o) (si00p [euibiio

~uou Buysixe ooe{des o}) $100p Sldnop PozelS MaN 20
souenue

utew o} 100p ssed puE $100p BUIPYS POAIND MON *LO
suojiers|3 pue sueld pesodosd

's8joN

“(100p.

sysiy Q

Nao

™ @

P
ueld Aay

“uorssiwied oL peonpoidel oq o}
Jou s pue pjf speyy.e + sieubisep suuQ Jo yBukdoa
jos U} S| BuyEIp SI} Ul pauIEIu0D Loljeuoju]

“3l1S U0 peuyuoo 0q o} SuoISUBWIP |y *6[eds Jou og

3

| |
T

P

001 : L :0fe0s

4
o
N
Q
(@)
@©
o

00} ‘| :8|eas




cod 092} -V-¥A-V3-ZZ-WYO-d8H
aquny, a0y 264 uoneoon uoz

o waloiy I
= 5

o ~
vLle 00l -} 3 3
‘o weloid oS

20 suoneAs|3 |ie3eq - Buipling Uinos
suopens|3 |iejed - Buluueld
pesodoid

om g

slied sseuisng sekey
oloig

Avovsuio
AmovsuIo@sui0
258 508 020

PrEAS MO |

swJO

ONINNYd - 1d

10 panss)

“uaeyiapun
5q 0} pesodoxd si uwnjoo ojfuss € uo feyy

¥ "PaIBpUSI USBq BABY LOIA SULUNOD O} ySiLly
61019109 BAEI000p GJEISUIo1 O] [esodolg
050 ULIN0D PaJapUal SUUA

17e8
01 pooB Bupyews pue uewysiginyo1 ‘Bueelo
Buizeo apeoe |

~ 61010100 OAJEI09BD Bunisie

0} poo Bupfews pue Buiuespo snsuayeidwod

“el010u00 Bunsixg

“wewdoforep ubisep

pue wewsuye) 0} 199(gns pue o aAe:
wsod pue sezis

“wawdojenap uisap
pue ewouyos 0} 120[gns pue Auo enje)
a1e suoysod pue sesseuwol |

Kieiodwe Buysixo evefdes o) sdajs pesodoig Lz
Buined [eusaixe maN "0z

(eose sy} Ul pounboJ qefs 1ou) 830 o} UBND
pue woos jueid pasifeuones woy uaxe} a0eds "1
“pojuled-o1 pue pauesfo

‘pausiqinjel seseolels [euselxa Busixa ‘gl
(AQV Bunsixe eoeides o}) AOY MeN “LL

(Bujsixa 2oe(da 0)) ojey ssa0oe MaN ‘0L
unueno Y Busix3 ‘gL

OV MON ‘bl

WBIool MeN €L

“(100p Buyisixe 69e{dos o)) 100p 6dESE By MON 7L
*3peo} ynos ay) Uo saiAno] Bulysxe

Yolew 0 Sa1AN0T MAN "SaIAN0] Y foued jorpueds
U paoe|dal 3 o} syun paze|B e(anop ‘oup L1
wiolshs [em

UeLno Uy Syun poze|B elqnop Mou Yy pevefdar

pue e85 UsBMIaq S100p OfANOP POZE|D MON ‘80
uoneInoo o}

100d Bugoayyes Jo 8Bpo 1e Buyiooy Jo duls Mo 20
Jood Buyoalye pajeisul-ey "0

2101 J1x2 adeoss a1y BuISHa b0
(5100p [eurBuio-uou Busixe eoeidas o}) Si00p
Pozelf o[anop Mou U S10}S Ui 0} SOUEIUT "0
se0uENu® AIEPUO9BS 0] (S100p [EulBLIO-uOY
Buysixe aoeides o}) $100p S0P Paze( MaN 20

SouEIuB Urew!
0} s100p ssed pue $100p BUIPS POAINO MBN L0
‘suopene|3 pue sueig pesodoid

's8joN

ueld Aay

“uoissiuied Jnoum peonpoidal 8q o

Jou s pue pjj speyya.eE + sieubisep swuQ Jo yBukdoa
10 2U) s1 BUMEIp SIY) Ul PaUIeIu0D UojjeuLIoju]

“31fS UO PoWLIYUOD 8 O} SUOISUBWIIP [l *9[e9s Jou oq

00! : | :8]82§

Buipling [pnos - UoneAs|3 3S9/A I1e3e( - pesodold - #0921

001 : | :ole0s
UIpIING UINoS - UoReAs|3 15€3 118190 - pasodoid - 109z 1

Page 205




vLle 00l - L
onweiod iestess
10 SuoRo3s |IEjeq

suopoes |iejeq - Buluueld

pesodoid

o bmeig

slied sseuisng sekey

woforg

Arovsuio
ATovsuIo@sui0
€258 £08 020
OHI AR
uapua

Peou ks 11765
eA =M |

swJO

ONINNYId - 1d
10 panss)

's8joN

ueld Aay

“uorssiwied oL peonpoidel oq o}
Jou s pue pjf speyy.e + sieubisep suuQ Jo yBukdoa
jos U} S| BuyEIp SI} Ul pauIEIu0D Loljeuoju]

"8IS UO PBULIJUOD Bq O] SUOISUBWIP |y *8[E9s Jou o

we

wz

00} : | :8e28

Bulp|ing hnos - UoRoss SsoiD |Iejeq - pesodold - Lozl

00l : | :8le2s

as vs
Ing [AUSD - UoRosg BuoT |iejeq - pesodold - 1ovZ L
42 Bl

Page 206




vLle 00l - L
onweiod iestess
20 suoposs [IEleq

suopoes |iejeq - Buluueld

pesodoid

om g

slied sseuisng sekey

woforg

Avovsuio
AmovsuIo@suio
€258 £08 020
OHI AR
uopua

Peou ks 1765
eA =M |

swJO

ONINNYId - 1d

10 panss)

's8joN

ueld Aay

“uorssiwied oL peonpoidel oq o}
Jou s pue pjf speyy.e + sieubisep suuQ Jo yBukdoa
jos U} S| BuyEIp SI} Ul pauIEIu0D Loljeuoju]

“3l1S U0 peuyuoo 0q o} SuoISUBWIP |y *6[eds Jou og

we

wz

00l : L:8|edg

20 BUIPIINg [eUSD 7 (RNOS - UOROSS BUoT [1E38Q - pesodoid - ZOveh

00l : |:e]edg

®

age 207




vLle
onweiod 1@stess
Ing unos
Ileeq - Buluueld
pesodoid
om g

slied sseuisng sekey

woforg

Arovsuio
ATovsuIo@sui0
€258 £08 020

PrEAS MO |

swJO

ONINNYId - 1d

10 panss)

“SBUPENG U1oq UM SeInjea) [eulByio

Auo o ore
A SULINJOO BAe1008p B4} ‘Bjou Bseeld

“suwino oAe1099p feuibuo Bunsixa ‘gl
Jojueld By 9S00 MBN “LL

6ujeas aBuno] - ainyuInj 8500] MoN 91
B MmN ‘sl

opeoe) peze|6 Bunsix3 p1

‘SAOGE J40S LA UIBLIND S MON "EL
sqniys uooib

0o Buueid-0y zl

mof pue sseiB jo Bu

Buisixo o} pozis

“yios Bumeiq uoydeacy [eeq pesodosd

's8joN

sysiy Q

ueld Aay

“uojssiwed nou poonpoidel oq o}
Jou s pue pjf speyy.e + sieubisep suuQ Jo yBukdoa
jos U} S| BuyEIp SI} Ul pauIEIu0D Loljeuoju]

“3l1S U0 peuyuoo 0q o} SuoISUBWIP |y *6[eds Jou og

wg

we

wy

&)

S|iejeq oUBRUT YN0 - pasodoid -

UuuE]

: |:91e0g

-coL

)
k

XX
<
o508
XXX
o

X
<
<
2
o

3ONNOT
SsaNIsng

5
<
o
55

XX
X KRR
RS

<5

$9003
%5

s

XX
K

RSIKIE,
RIS
LR

NOILd303Y

30vds

3sodund-ILINn

Page 208

il

/

14n

300
L

€0

0

&




ro
[ pajeolpur Sy
ool sopes

paefunog Buiping yinos
I'=jeq - Buiuueld
pesodoid

b

slied sseuisng sekey
waloig

wg

we
wy

o

10 panss)

anss| buluueld yeia| oze0tz] tod|

opeot pozel Bunsixg z1
S100p JeuIBLUO-UoL

Buysixe ooeydes o] $100p o[ANOp POZE(6 MON “LL
pauizalo pue pausiqunel aq o jood Bugoaes

“(ubisap yeysung |
[o19] Mo] pue paonp
oBusS € i ‘pojelsu-o1

0} PONPOIIUI SIE YOIy SilEYD PU Selqe)
2Je0 punole UONEINOO MOJfE O} INg 1o} puE

“lood Bupoaiies jo Auswue kolus o} siesn Molfe
01 0Je9 0l S100p e{qNOp PoZelB B[O N 20
“aoueseadde

101 puE e Y suomodosd pue
wiio} jeuBlio o} pejeisui-o1 - food BuoRleY *L0
‘pieAunog - peleq pesodosg

is8joN

sysiy Q

ueld Aay)

Suied oyl peonpoide g o
oo

"8IS UO PSULIJUOD Bq O] SUOISUS *8[eds jou oq

34vD

Ej

100d
ONILOFT3Y

301440

P

Ek

Page 209

301440




Uy) s100p Bfqnop pazelB maN [eoidAL L

S0d
oy 5 2 e ° Sz - | ioledg ST | :9]eos
vz pajeopursy | |3 3 3 UE|d S100Q 80UBRUT MaN [E0ldA | - pesodold - 00/ - BUIPIINg thnos - Apn}S Aeg apeoe - pesodold
“onwoloid 1v@sess
Keg epeoe [eoldAL
le3eq - Buluueld |
pesodoid 7
o Someia
Sled sseuisng sefey
alig
amovsuo
oo 1020 — B o L
ZEIREERIREREALKIELD
s ot atennen SN
RS EIEEIN
100p ssed mon st 1dop ssed moy
rtoreetetetetatetetutetosstutosesetatolesatorotes
e tes
R SRR
S R IRIRE
oo s oo s s satosesatotesets
o o oot oo tatmsatesosatetatetoset
- B SN
ONINNYd - 1d BRI
a0 ot s oses
B S S
B S
— sy
; e es sy
Snss| 10 esuodsay BulUeld RIS RS
R
15| 0 55U0ds0Y BUIIUEld e Sosa e toteotetesy
LI RIS
RIS
REKIKLRERE KKK XXX
SRS
“sio0p ssed
puE 100p BuIpis JeNjoL0 ozl eanop MeN "l
pieApN0o oju) sS899 8Je0 10§ BujferureHno ST
PIEALINCD LA SI00p BIANOP JO SJoS MAU UOEAS|3 $100Q 89UBIUT MBN [€Ol
10} posn osly *s100p 0[anop pozelB ((euBuio-uou)
Buysixe aoeidal o} pasn s100p s(anop pazelf M
“(puB femureno @
ﬁ @ e

,

:s100p souenu eodhL gL

“mojar [oued ssaooe
i 1uiod eBeurEIp Busixe pownsse Jo os1-0y 'Z)

“Buydden o) jo 1Bioy soop _w e oo
PR

oy} 199)€ 10U 0} SE 05 (19M0] 10) [oAe] JOO1 BunSIX® Jo
14Brey awes je aq 0} abpa Je Buuiannb pasodoid *L |
100p ssed moy ———3

|

“sBuiddes yoe|q mau uw paoeides aq of sBuiddeo
Bunsixg *opjoud 1o yBiey Buiddes u oBueyo oN 0L

i

“ooueuopiad [eurioy) peseasou
aaioe o} uonesul pue Bujooidiejem MoN ‘60

+(9Bpuq pioo 20npes pue) soueuopiad feuiey;
anoidui o} Jejauad Je YOS o} UoNEINSU] MAN “L0

“Meu ywm paoegdel (sjepno
oefo y) Buiooy Sse00€ posies Bulsixa ‘90

“pooeide pue ponows oq o} Buyooidiajen
pue woyshs jsaLe fle} Aemuole] “iomadid
pue 1o(ino eBbeureIp ‘Jsejed oAEIB Bulsix3 G0
“Suyos auy 1yBidn o} skemyiem sejewniad
fewoixe punose BupyBy |ewioixe 431 MON b0
“pollul

q 0} sBujuado 61| pue panowsl oq o} syybijumop

I1SIX3 "PaYSILI-51 PUE POOD BpE ‘poySIqNes
2q 0} sjoued ssa008 pue sjoued yijos BuRSI "£0

14

UONEAS| 100p S0UE.JUS JUSISoE|dal BT

UOREAS| PUB [[EMUIENING UIGIM 100p JUSLISE|da] €]

“(sBuipling [e1U8D PUE YINOS yiog Uo Sepeve
1IE 10} WaISKS SpUI] IUBISISUOD € S1EPOLILIOIE 0)
¥0q puyq 10jfo1 passede 10} uorsinoid pesodosd 'Z0
“Buy pejured pue uoesus foom
[esaui Bsuap MaU Uy porIdal PUE PBAOLUSI 5 Of
soued ospueds o} Bujuy pue uonensu Busix3 10

‘S¥iom opepe posodoid

's8joN

A|m»:&%ﬂ?&fﬁiﬁﬁz
«——  ypmBuusdo 100p Buysie
U Buado 100p atueoeldey

sysiy Q

Nao
\—, sjoued pozelB pox) juedef
ueld Aay
“uoissiuied Jnoum peonpoidal 8q o
Jou s pue pjj speyya.eE + sieubisep swuQ Jo yBukdoa
10 2U) s1 BUMEIp SIY) Ul PaUIeIu0D UojjeuLIoju]
“31fS UO PoWLIYUOD 8 O} SUOISUBWIIP [l *9[e9s Jou oq




S0d 2092} -V-¥Q-0S -ZZ -WHO -daH

Ay s o waloiy

“noy quny Suneig
vLle 00l - L
‘o weloid oo

suoneas|3 piekunod
suopens|3 [eleuss - Buluueld
pesodoid

om g

slied sseuisng sekey

woforg

Avovsuio
AmovsuIo@sui0
258 508 020

PrEAS MO |

swJO

ONINNYd - 1d

10 panss)

Gondinsaq
15| 0 55U0ds0y BUIIUEld
15| 0 55U0ds0Y BUIIUEld
Snss| Putelg
Srss Bueld yeid 2

“uayeyiapun
2q 0} pesodoud st uwnjoo S{BuIs € uo ey

\ *POIOPUSI UBSQ BAY YOIy SULUNJOD O ySIuly
21210102 2A]e1003p Blelsur-a1 0} [esodold
So5Eq ULIN|0D POIOPUS] ONYM

“BuizelB Buysie |
0} poof Bupyews pue euysiginjo1 ‘Bueeld
12219 apeoes

* 8}010U00 2AJEI099P Busie
01 poo Bupyews pue Bueafo onsuayedwog
“alalou00 Buysia

“owdoforep ubisep

pue wawauyel 0} 195(qns pue Auo aAREoIpUl
s0d pue Sez1s ‘sjuewBUELE 100p [eusBu]
“owdofersp uBisap

pue wewouyos 0} 190fgns pue Auo eAESIpUI
o1e suowsod pue sesseuwyoly) [lew [euselu|

dures

Kieiodwo) Buysixo e9efdas o) sdejs pesodoid Lz
Buined [eusape MmN ‘07

(eo1e sy} Ul poanbaJ qefs mau) 83 o} uenD
pue wool ued pasyeuones woly usxe) soeds gL
“pejuted-o1 pue poueofs

‘pousiqinjol SasEOIElS [eusap® BujsiX gl
(nOY Bunsixe eoeydal o)) AOY MeN “LL

(Buysixe soids o)) Yojey Ssa008 MaN "9
iAo Y Bunsig g1

AOY MON ‘bl

BILOOI MON "EL

© 00e{dos 0}) 100p 0de0SE A1 MON 7L
*apeoky UINoS aU) Uo SaIANO| BUNSIE
YoJBW O} SBIANGT] MaN “SeIANO| Y feued [eipueds
Up paoeide q o} spun paze(b efanop oupl "L
wiolshs jem

UeNS Wy Syun pazelB elqnop mou Y peveidar
PuE panowas oq o} sjpued a1Ano] BulSXe 311 0L
Inq usaaq fouuny BuNsIX3 60

paeANos jood Bunoayal

pue 080 UGBMIaq S100p BIANOP POZE|D MON ‘80
uoneinod o}

food Bugoayjes Jo 8Bpo 1e Butiooy jo duis MoN 0
Jood Buyoaye pajeisuey "0

(si00p

“(100p Buy

Buysixe eve|des o1) S100p SjqnOp Poze(B MoN G0
101 Jxo adleosa a1 BulsIa b0

Pozelf a[anop Mau U B10}S g 0} SOUEIUT "0
seouenue AIEpu0oes o} (100p feuibuo-uou
Buysixe aoeides 0}) S100p S{dNOp paze( MAN 20
coueuo Urew

0} s100p ssed pue $100p BUIPYS PaAINO MON L0
‘suoee|3 pue suelg pesodoid

's8joN

ueld Aay

“uoissiuied Jnoum peonpoidal 8q o
Jou s pue pjj speyya.eE + sieubisep swuQ Jo yBukdoa
310 3U) S1 BUIMEIp SIU) Ul PRUIEIID LOEWLIOJ]

"8IS UO PAWLIJUOD Bq O} SUOISUA *[eds jou oq

wg

we

001 : | :8je08
PIERINGS - UOREAS]S 15€3 - pesodold - 09T +

®

001 : | :ojeog

PIERINGD - UOREASIS 15O - Pesodoid - 2092+

001 : }:2je08
PIERINGD - UOREASIS GHON - pesodold - Z09C +

Page 211




90d 0092} -V-¥Q-ON - NN YO - n_m_I

Ay s x

wo i Someia
[ pajeolpur Sy
ool o

10 suoneAs|3
suopens|3 [eleues - Buluueld
pesodoid

om g

slied sseuisng sekey

woforg

Arovsuio
ATovsuIo@sui0
€258 £08 020

oHiAI93

uepio

peou a0 1165

P

ONINNYId - 1d

3o porssi

Gondinsaq Sieq| nou

Siss] 20 esuodsay bulueld] 1Z100| 90

nss| 0 esuodsoy Bulueld] 0z 10Z]_So.
Sriss| |0 5sUodsey BUINUEId| 0z'LL"

anss| buluueld 60" d

| cod

d

pajepdn || ajou +
UOIJAB[ YHOU GS WO POIHWIO SOIANG] :90c)

“usyfeLapun aq o} pesodosd S| uwnjod
IBUIS € O [E} f "POISPUISI UGG OAEY LOIYW SUINCD.
0} Ysiul 21010105 BALI0OBP SjejSUI-el 0} [esodosd
:saseq UWINOD PaISpUR) S

€[5 Buysixe
e 01 pooB Bupyews pue Juewysiginje: ‘Bueslo
“Buizelo speoey

* ajo10U00 oNJeI00Sp
Buysixe o} pood Bupyews pue Bueepo onsueyerdwod
“eje10000 Buysxa

“wewdojorop
uBisap pue JusLuBULe! of 108lqns pue Auo SNjEoIpUl
o1e suosod pue sozs ‘SjuwiaBuELE 100p [esoju]

“Wawidofarap ubisap pue uswaUa) 0} 4lans pue Auo
‘oAEaIpUI B1E SUOISOd PUE SASSAUOIL] [[EM [eUlalU|

1910 jonp (H)wwosy X (MwL x (Pw zz

duwes Aiesodusa Busixe aoeides o) sdays pasodold *|Z
Buined [puio)e MoN '0Z

(2012 siy) ur pounbas qefs mou) 8910 of

uonB pue woo ueld pesifeuones wou uaxe} aoeds 6.
“pojuted-a1 pue

poueajo ‘paysiqunjel seseolels [euelxe BuNs gl
(AOV Bunsixe soeydes o)) AOY MN “LL

(Buysixe soeidel o}) Uojey SSe008 MaN 91

unueno ] Bunisixa ‘st

AOY MoN ‘bl

1BiooI MON ‘gL

*SOM o1l BUDIOOBAC PIOAE 0} N B4} JO € BOBHNS.
uo mmm_m paisol} aq 0} Jea] Jauu ay jey) deoxs ‘Buizels
X6 ou) Yolew o] Syun pazel ofanop ‘oupL L1
wojshs

M WELIND Uy SYUN POZeB ofanop Mou i pedeider
puE panowas aq o sjpued a1Ano Buysixe 211 0}

G uaamiag fouun) Buisig ‘60
preALnos jood Bunoeyer

PuE aje0 UsEM}aq SI100p Q[ANOP PAZEID MON "0
uonenoxo

Joj jood Bugoalyal Jo 86pa Je Buriooy Jo duis MaN L0

(s100p [euiBi0

-uou Bunjsixe eaefdos o)) S100p o[qNOP POZE|D MON ‘SO
2101 Jxe adeos o1 BUYSHE b0

(s100p [eulByio-uou Buysixe aoeidal ol)

5100p PoZE[B 6[aNOP MU YA BI0IS UG O] GOUENUT 'E
‘SeoueIUe AIEPUOSS 0} (S100p [eUIBO

~uou Bunisixe eoefdos o) $100p jqnOp POZE|D MON 'Z0
soueua

uew 0} s100p ssed pue $100p BUPYS POAIND MON *LO
“suopena|3 pue sueld pesodold

's8joN

ueld Aay

“uoissiwied Jnouwm peonpoidal 8q o

Jou S| pue pjf S199NYIE + SIuBisep SWIQ Jo yBkdoo
210 aU) S1 BuleIp SIU) Ul PAUIEIIOD LOEWLIOJ]

“31fS UO PoWLJUOD 84 O} SUOISUBL *6[e9s Jou oQ

woz

wy

©O)O)

002 : | :8]e0s

00z : Lol

UIPING NS - UOREAS|3 (AnoS - pasodold - 0092

002
BUIPINg (A0S - UOREASIS (ION - pes0doid - 00SC )

Page 212




noy
vLIZ pajeolpu sy
onweiod 1@stess
suonoes

suogoes [essue - Buluue|d

pesodoid

om g

slied sseuisng sekey

woforg

Arovsuio
ATovsuIo@sui0
€258 £08 020
OHI AR
uapua

Peou ks 11765
eA =M |

swJO

ONINNYId - 1d

10 panss)

's8joN

ueld Aay}

“uoissiwied Jnouwm peonpoidal 8q o

Jou s pue pjf speyy.e + sieubisep suuQ Jo yBukdoa
10 2} s1 BuIEIp Siy) Ul PaUleIu0d UojjeuLIoju]

“31fS UO PoWLIYUOD 8 O} SUCISUBWIP [l *9[e9s Jou oq

woz

)

wy

@ °

® 0 6 0 & 6

00T :
g [eUSD - UoROeg buoT - pesodoid - 002 -

Page 213




[ N g m—

Multi-storey Car Park

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with

Site Address:

Hayes Park

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 01895 250111

the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2020 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
12853/APP/2020/2980 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Central & Seyth 214 | February 2021




	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting
	6 1 Raynton Close, Hayes - 8096/APP/2020/3154
	3154
	LP

	7 Spitfire House, Churchill Road - 585/APP/2020/3892
	3892
	LP

	8 56B Wood End, Green Road, Hayes - 54624/APP/2020/4303
	4303
	LP

	9 Hayes Park, Hayes - 12853/APP/2020/2980
	2980
	LP

	10 Enforcement Report
	11 Enforcement Report
	12 Enforcement Report
	13 Enforcement Report
	14 Enforcement Report
	15 Enforcement Report
	 PART I - Plans for Central and South Planning Committee

